T™ILLINGDON

LONDON

North Planning

Committee

Date: WEDNESDAY, 30
OCTOBER 2013

Time: 7.30 PM OR ON THE
RISING OF THE MAJOR
APPLICATIONS
COMMITTEE

Venue: COMMITTEE ROOM 5 -
CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH
STREET, UXBRIDGE UBS8
1UW

Meeting Members of the Public and

Details: Press are welcome to attend

this meeting

This agenda and associated
reports can be made available
in other languages, in braille,
large print or on audio tape on
request. Please contact us for
further information.

This Agenda is available online at:

Public Document Pack

To Councillors on the Committee

Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
David Allam (Labour Lead)
Raymond Graham

Michael Markham

Carol Melvin

David Yarrow

Robin Sansarpuri

Published: Tuesday, 22 October 2013

Contact: Nadia Williams

Tel: 01895 277655

Fax: 01895 277373
democratic@hillingdon.gov.uk

http://modgov.hillingdon.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=116&MId=1710&Ver=4

Lloyd White
Head of Democratic Services
London Borough of Hillingdon,

3E/05, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW

www. hillingdon.gov.uk

R

ﬁi"
4

=

(—L“” -

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE



Useful information for
residents and visitors

Travel and parking g

=
\43“ A
Bus routes 427, U1, U3, U4 and U7 all stop at o j

the Civic Centre. Uxbridge underground station, X)%
Uxbri

with the Piccadilly and Metropolitan lines, is a
short walk away. Limited parking is available at

x :
the Civic Centre. For details on availability and Mgl LA = i
how to book a parking space, please contact s il 5 Chimes

Centre }
Democratic Services / Shopping o

Please enter from the Council’s main reception |
where you will be directed to the Committee et ,m
Room.

Muzraring
rar park

Accessibility

An Induction Loop System is available for use in
the various meeting rooms. Please contact us for
further information.

Electronic devices

Please switch off any mobile devices before the meeting. Any recording of the meeting is
not allowed, either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Emergency procedures

If there is a FIRE, you will hear a continuous alarm. Please follow the signs to the nearest
FIRE EXIT and assemble on the Civic Centre forecourt. Lifts must not be used unless
instructed by a Fire Marshal or Security Officer.

In the event of a SECURITY INCIDENT, follow instructions issued via the tannoy, a Fire
Marshal or a Security Officer. Those unable to evacuate using the stairs, should make
their way to the signed refuge locations.



A useful guide for those attending Planning Committee meetings

Security and Safety information

Fire Alarm - If there is a FIRE in the building the
fire alarm will sound continuously. If there is a
BOMB ALERT the alarm sounds intermittently.
Please make your way to the nearest FIRE EXIT.

Recording of meetings - This is not allowed,
either using electronic, mobile or visual devices.

Mobile telephones - Please switch off any mobile
telephones and BlackBerries before the meeting.

Petitions and Councillors

Petitions - Those who have organised a petition of
20 or more borough residents can speak at a
Planning Committee in support of or against an
application. Petitions must be submitted in
writing to the Council in advance of the meeting.
Where there is a petition opposing a planning
application there is also the right for the
applicant or their agent to address the meeting
for up to 5 minutes.

Ward Councillors - There is a right for local
councillors to speak at Planning Committees about
applications in their Ward.

Committee Members - The planning committee is
made up of the experienced Councillors who meet
in public every three weeks to make decisions on
applications.

How the Committee meeting works

The Planning Committees consider the most
complex and controversial proposals for
development or enforcement action.

Applications for smaller developments such as
householder extensions are generally dealt with
by the Council’s planning officers under delegated
powers.

An agenda is prepared for each meeting, which
comprises reports on each application

Reports with petitions will normally be taken at
the beginning of the meeting.

The procedure will be as follows:-

1. The Chairman will announce the report;

2. The Planning Officer will introduce it; with a
presentation of plans and photographs;

3. If there is a petition(s),the petition organiser
will speak, followed by the agent/applicant

followed by any Ward Councillors;

4. The Committee may ask questions of the
petition organiser or of the agent/applicant;

5. The Committee debate the item and may seek
clarification from officers;

6. The Committee will vote on the
recommendation in the report, or on an
alternative recommendation put forward by a
Member of the Committee, which has been
seconded.

About the Committee’s decision

The Committee must make its decisions by
having regard to legislation, policies laid down
by National Government, by the Greater London
Authority - under ‘The London Plan’ and
Hillingdon’s own planning policies as contained
in the ‘Unitary Development Plan 1998’ and
supporting guidance. The Committee must also
make its decision based on material planning
considerations and case law and material
presented to it at the meeting in the officer’s
report and any representations received.

Guidance on how Members of the Committee
must conduct themselves when dealing with
planning matters and when making their
decisions is contained in the ‘Planning Code of
Conduct’, which is part of the Council’s
Constitution.

When making their decision, the Committee
cannot take into account issues which are not
planning considerations such as the effect of a
development upon the value of surrounding
properties, nor the loss of a view (which in itself
is not sufficient ground for refusal of
permission), nor a subjective opinion relating to
the design of the property. When making a
decision to refuse an application, the Committee
will be asked to provide detailed reasons for
refusal based on material planning
considerations.

If a decision is made to refuse an application,
the applicant has the right of appeal against the
decision. A Planning Inspector appointed by the
Government will then consider the appeal.
There is no third party right of appeal, although
a third party can apply to the High Court for
Judicial Review, which must be done within 3
months of the date of the decision.



Agenda

Chairman's Announcements

1

a ~ W0 N

Apologies for Absence

Declarations of Interest in matters coming before this meeting

To sign and receive the minutes of the meeting held on 8 October 2013
Matters that have been notified in advance or urgent

To confirm that the items of business marked Part 1 will be considered in public
and that the items marked Part 2 will be considered in private

Reports - Part 1 - Members, Public and Press

Items are normally marked in the order that they will be considered, though the
Chairman may vary this. Reports are split into ‘major’ and ‘minor’ applications. The
name of the local ward area is also given in addition to the address of the premises or
land concerned.

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page

Non Major Applications with a Petition

Address Ward Description & Recommendation Page
6 | 6 Linksway, Northwood | Two storey, 6-bed, detached 5-20
Northwood dwelling with habitable roofspace,
5380/APP/2013/2046 installation of vehicular crossover
to front and fence and gate to front
involving demolition of existing
dwelling.
Recommendation: Refusal
7 | 15 Nicholas Way, Northwood | Two storey 5 bed detached 21-42
Northwood dwelling, involving demolition of
16824/APP/2013/3220 existing dwelling.

Recommendation: Approval
subject to S106 Agreement




Land forming part of
Oakhurst, Northgate,
Northwood
67012/APP/2013/2040

Northwood

S73 Minor Material Amendment
application, seeking amendments
to approved plans (siting and
height) under condition 2 of
planning permission ref:
67012/APP/2011/2712 (Appeal
ref: APP/R5510/A/12/2175907
dated 14 November 2012)
(Erection of two storey 5 bedroom,
detached dwelling).

Recommendation: Approval
subject to S106 Agreement

43 - 58

Non Major Applications without a

Petition

Address

Ward

Description & Recommendation

Page

Eastcote House
Gardens, High Road,
Eastcote
23846/APP/2013/2400

Eastcote &
East
Ruislip

Refurbishment and alteration of
the stables, including external and
internal works to building, partial
rebuilding of front wall, removal of
fireplace, creation of new entrance
on south side, altering south and
east walls of the walled garden;
and erection of new cafe building
with site managers office, store
and toilets and associated external
works (Application for Listed
Building Consent).

Recommendation: Approval

59 - 68

10

Eastcote House
Gardens, High Road,
Eastcote
23846/APP/2013/2401

Northwood

Full planning permission for
refurbishment and alteration of the
stables, including external and
internal works to building, partial
rebuilding of front wall, removal of
fireplace, creation of new entrance
on south side, altering south and
east walls of the walled garden;
and erection of new cafe building
with site managers office, store
and toilets and associated external
works.

Recommendation: Approval

69 - 92




11

Park Farm, Ducks Hill
Road, Northwood
272/APP/2013/1836

Northwood

Change of use from use class B1
(Office) to use class C3
(Residential) and two storey side
extension to create 2 x 1-bed and
2 x 2-bed residential units with
associated parking and amenity
space, including alterations to
elevations and part conversion of
existing basement to habitable
use.

Recommendation: Refusal

93 - 106

12 Any Items Transferred from Part 1

13 Any Other Business in Part 2

Plans for North Planning Committee

Page 107 - 184




Minutes

NORTH PLANNING COMMITTEE

8 October 2013 "I\I“ILI

FERALY
DON

LONDON

Meeting held at Committee Room 5 - Civic Centre,
High Street, Uxbridge UB8 1UW

Committee Members Present:
Councillors Eddie Lavery (Chairman)
John Morgan (Vice-Chairman)
Raymond Graham
Michael Markham
Carol Melvin
David Yarrow
David Allam (Labour Lead)
Robin Sansarpuri

LBH Officers Present:

James Rodger, Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture
Matthew Duigan, Planning Service Manager

Syed Shah, Highway Engineer

Nicole Cameron, Legal Advisor

Danielle Watson, Democratic Services Officer

89.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE (Agenda ltem 1)

There were no apologies for absence.

90.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST IN MATTERS COMING BEFORE THIS MEETING
(Agenda ltem 2)

None.

91.

TO SIGN AND RECEIVE THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETINGS HELD ON
28 AUGUST AND 17 SEPTEMBER 2013 (Agenda Iltem 3)

The minutes of the meetings held on 28 August and 17 September 2013 were agreed
as an accurate record.

92.

MATTERS THAT HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED IN ADVANCE OR URGENT (Agenda ltem
4)

None.

93.

TO CONFIRM THAT THE ITEMS OF BUSINESS MARKED PART 1 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PUBLIC AND THAT THE ITEMS MARKED PART 2 WILL BE
CONSIDERED IN PRIVATE (Agenda Iltem 5)

It was confirmed that all items would be considered in Part 1 public.

94.

39 COPSE WOOD WAY, NORTHWOOD - 11007/APP/2013/1490 (Agenda Item 6)

Page 1



Two storey, 5- bedroom detached dwelling to include habitable roofspace, with
associated parking and amenity space involving demolition of existing detached
dwelling.

Officers introduced the report and outlined details of the application.

The application was a resubmission of a previous application that was refused earlier in
2013. Officers informed the Committee that during the course of the application
process, the applicant had submitted an appeal on the grounds of non-determination.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the petition received in
objection of the proposals was invited to address the meeting, however, the Chairman
informed the Committee that the lead petitioner had sent an email reiterating the strong
opposition from residents of the Copse Wood Estate and had decided not to speak
given the content of the report.

The agent raised the following points:

e Had addressed previous concerns raised.

e The proposals would not affect any protected trees.

e Appeal is justified due to the 2 month delay to bring the application to
Committee.

e Had liaised with planning officers on the best way forward.

e Hoped the Committee had noted the improvements made to the plans.

Members discussed the item and stated the footprint was larger than others on Copse
Wood Estate. Members discussed the boundary distance with the neighbouring
property and agreed the scale and bulk of the building was larger than neighbouring
properties.

Members requested that officers review procedures to ensure that applications are not
brought to appeal for non determination.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to the, vote
was unanimously agreed.

An appeal against non-determination had been submitted by the applicant. As
such the Council no longer had Authority to determine the application.

It was therefore recommended, that the Planning Inspectorate be advised that
had an appeal not been submitted the Local Planning Authority would have
refused the application for the reasons set out in the officer’s report.

Resolved — That the application be refused.

95.

WALDERTON, NORTHGATE, NORTHWOOD - 47749/APP/2013/153 (Agenda ltem
7)

Two storey, 6-bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace and associated
parking and amenity space, involving demolition of existing dwelling.

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

Page 2




Officers explained that this item had been deferred from a previous meeting on 25 June
2013. The applicant had previously stated that other properties within its local
proximity had crown roofs which were approved. Officers visited the site in question
and noted that the Walderton application does differ to others within the area.

In accordance with the Council’s constitution a representative of the petition received in
support of the proposals was invited to address the meeting. The following points were
raised:

e Planning permission had previously been granted, the only change made was
the design of the crown roof.

The crown roof would be hidden from the street view.

The street scene would not be changed.

Other properties in the area had roof lights.

Oakhurst was not a listed building and has been given permission to demolish
and rebuild a property.

Members discussed the application in further detail. Members concurred with the
comments made by the Urban Design and Conservation Officer in the officers’ report.

Members questioned how the bulk and scale had changed when the petitioner had
stated otherwise. Officers informed the Committee that previously application
approved was a 4 bedroom property which had now changed to 6 bedrooms, two of
which would be situated on the 3™ floor which was proposed to be the roof.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be refused.

96.

8 WINDMILL HILL, RUISLIP - 68915/APP/2013/1994 (Agenda Item 8)
Roof extension.

Officers introduced the report and referred members to the addendum sheet that had
been circulated.

Officers informed the Committee that the applicant had submitted amended plans
detailing dimensions of the pre-existing and existing roof.

The recommendation for refusal was moved, seconded and on being put to the vote
was unanimously agreed.

Resolved - That the application be refused.

The meeting, which commenced at 6.00 pm, closed at 6.45 pm.

These are the minutes of the above meeting. For more information on any of the
resolutions please contact Danielle Watson on 01895 277488. Circulation of these
minutes is to Councillors, Officers, the Press and Members of the Public.

Page 3




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 4



Agenda ltem 6

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 6 LINKSWAY NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, 6-bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace, installation of
vehicular crossover to front and fence and gate to front involving demolition
of existing dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 5380/APP/2013/2046

Drawing Nos: Code for Sustainable Homes Pre-Assessment
ASW/SK/013/17/2013
Design and Access Statement
GHA/DS/17760:13
Tree Protection Plan
Tree Contraints Plan
5243 Drawing 01
1174/P/1
1174/P/2
1174/P/3
1174/P/4
1174/P/5
1174/P/6
1174/P7
1174/P/8

Date Plans Received: 19/07/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 22/07/2013
1. SUMMARY

This application seeks planning permission to demolish the existing detached two-storey
house and erect a replacement and larger detached two storey house with 6 bedroom
and erected front entrance gates and railings.

The scheme would be detrimental to the visual amenities of the streetscene and the
wider Copsewood Estate Local Area of Special Character by virtue of its design, siting,
size and overall bulk; the scheme would not provide an adequate standard of
accommodation for future occupiers due to overshadowing of the proposed building by
protected trees; the scheme has not provided adequate information to demonstrate that
trees covered by a protection order would be protected during construction and once the
scheme is implemented; and the applicant has failed to provide sufficient contributions to
mitigate the impact on Education in the borough. Therefore, it is recommended that the
application be refused.

2, RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed house, by reason of its size, scale, bulk, siting, design and appearance
would result in an overdevelopment of the site that would fail to satisfactorily integrate
into the streetscene and the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character. The
proposal is therefore contrary to Policies BE5, BE6, BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 5



Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012) and the adopted
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development by reason of its design in respect of its architectural style,
detailing would result in an incongruous and intrusive form of development that would be
detrimental to the character, appearance and the visual amenities of the street scene and
the wider Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character. It would therefore be
contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies
(November 2012), Policies BE5, BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policies 3.5 and 7.4 of the London Plan (2011)
and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed metal gates and railings, would by reason of their height and location on
the front boundary would result in an overbearing and visually intrusive form of
development, and as a result have an adverse effect on the character and appearance of
the street scene and the wider Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character.
Therefore the proposal would be contrary to policies BE5, BE13 and BE19 of the of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

4 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

It has not been sufficiently demonstrated that the development could be undertaken with
adequate provision for the protection and long-term retention of the trees (including
protected trees) within the vicinity of the site, all of which contribute to the streetscene
and the character of the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character. The
proposal would therefore be contrary to Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The development is estimated to give rise to a number of children of school age and
additional provision would need to be made in the locality due to the shortfall of places in
schools serving the area. Given that a legal agreement at this stage has not been offered
or secured, the proposal is considered to be contrary to Policy R17 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), and the adopted London
Borough of Hillingdon Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document (July
2008) and updated Education Chapter 4 (August 2010).

6 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal would provide habitable rooms with inadequate natural lighting, by virtue of
the relationship between the new house and proximity to protected trees thus providing
an unsatisfactory living environment for future occupiers. The proposal would therefore
give rise to a substandard form of living accommodation for future occupiers contrary to
Policies BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012), and the Council's Design Guide 'Residential Layouts'.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 6



hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

LPP 8.3

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

BE39 Protection of trees and woodland - tree preservation orders

BES5 New development within areas of special local character

BEG6 New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates
areas of special local character

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.18 (2011) Education Facilities

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.7 (2011) Renewable energy

LPP 8.2 (2011) Planning obligations
(2011)

2011) Community infrastructure levy

3 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan:; Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality
The application site comprises a 37 metres wide plot with a two-storey detached house,

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 7



located on the western side of Linksway and two dwellings south of the junction with
Copse Wood Way. This is an attractive house, set at an angle away from the highway
behind a dense screen of trees. The property is finished in brickwork at ground floor level
and white render at first floor. The ground floor has a front projection finished in brick with
a flat roof and houses the main entrance which comprises a large timber door. The
property is screened on all four sides by dense mature trees and shrubs.

The dwelling is set within a 2,000 square metre plot and has a sizeable garden to the rear
of the existing dwelling, which provides the private amenity space for the occupiers of the
dwelling.

Directly north of the site is No.4 Linksway and south of the site is No.8 Linksway. The rear
of the site backs on to Nos. 5 and 7 Copsewood Way.

The site forms part of Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character as set out
within the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), and is
also covered by Tree Preservation Order 391.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The application seeks planning permission for the erection of a large 6-bed, detached
dwelling with habitable roofspace, installation of vehicular crossover, fence and gate to
front, involving the demolition of existing dwelling and outbuildings. The building would
measure 10.12m high and 29.5m wide and 16m deep. The property would be located
3.97m away from the southern boundary of the site and 4.68m away from the northern
boundary. The property would also be set back 14.25m from the front boundary line of the
site at its nearest point.

The proposed building would be laid out over three stories with a large columned front
porch and double entrance doors. A series of pitched roofs are proposed, some of which
are sunken behind a parapet wall (although no roof plans have been provided). Two main
front projecting wings are proposed, together with front and rear lage columned balcony
areas. A central core window is provided on the first floor front elevation, above which is a
glazed roof lantern. Two dormers are proposed on the rear elevation. A single window is
provided on the first floor side elevation which would be obscurely glazed.

On the ground floor front elevation, fenestration would comprise large double entrance
doors with attached elongated windows either side and 6 arched windows, together with
double garage doors. On the first floor 8 x sash windows are proposed with a triple paned
central core of elogated windows. A dormer window is proposed on the front roof slope
with a glazed roof lantern above. A chimney is proposed either side of the property.

The private amenity space would measure 826 square metres to the rear of the building.

The proposal would provide accomodation on three floors. The ground floor would provide
a cinema, games room, dining room, drawing room, family room, breakfast area, utility
room, library and an orangery. The first floor would comprise 5 en-suite bedrooms with
walk-in wardrobes, and a siting area for the master suite. The second floor would
comprise the 6th bedroom, shower, laundry, steam room and a gym. The development
would provide 871 square metres of accomodation.

An integral double garage is provided.

Wrought iron gates and railings are proposed measuring 1.8m high with 150mm diameter

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 8



wrought iron posts. Brick Piers are proposed measuring 2.071m high, adjacent to which
are gated measuring 1.672m high and 3.950m wide.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

5380/A/91/2047 6 Linksway Northwood

Tree surgery to 2 Silver Birch (A1) including removal of epicormic growth and crown thinning by
20%, 1 Hornbeam on front boundary (A1) including crown thinning by 30% and 1 Hornbeam
(A1) in the rear garden including crown reduction by 3m on TPO 391

Decision: 17-02-1992  Approved

5380/TRE/2001/71 6 Linksway Northwood

TREE SURGERY TO TWO SILVER BIRCH TREES AND TWO HORNBEAM TREES IN AREA
A1 ON TPO 391

Decision: 08-08-2001  Approved

5380/TRE/2005/89 6 Linksway Northwood
TREE SURGERY TO ONE HORNBEAM AND ONE SILVER BIRCH IN AREA A1

Decision: 18-11-2005 Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History
The applicant has not entered into any pre-application discussions with the Council.

There is no relevant planning history for the site except for Tree works, which would not
impact the determination of the current application.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 9



BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

BE39 Protection of trees and woodland - tree preservation orders
BE5 New development within areas of special local character
BEG6 New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates areas of special

local character
AM14 New development and car parking standards.

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.18 (2011) Education Facilities

LPP 3.4 2011) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.5 2011) Quality and design of housing developments
LPP 5.13 2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 5.7 2011) Renewable energy
LPP 8.2 2011) Planning obligations

(2011)
(2011)
(2011)
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
(2011)
(2011)
LPP 8.3 ( )

2011) Community infrastructure levy

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

6 neighbours and Northwood Residents Association were notified by way of Letter. A site notice
was erected and expired on the 30 July 2013. 2 individual representations objecting to the scheme
were received as follows:

i. No 6 Linksway is at the entrance (north) of Linksway and is in harmony with other properties in
the immediate area, from the "gatehouse" No 2 then along both sides of Linksway up to and
beyond 6 Linksway itself. The design of the properties at this north end of Linksway is varied,
traditional, warm and interesting in architecture with mature open gardens. The total absence of
high walls and high metal gates is in contrast to houses at the South end of Linksway.

ii. The beautiful open frontage of 6 Linksway must be preserved providing an alternative entrance in
this Area of Special Local Character rather than be transcribed into the wide, look-alike and
anonymous mansions hidden behind high walls, railings and high gates at the South End of
Linksway.

iii. The loss of character to this part of the road and to the area in general would be a tragic step
and a total loss of amenity.

iv. This is destruction of this wooded site to justify a 10,000sq ft house nearly two and half times
larger than the present home. If 2 of the 12 trees to be retained (T1 and T3) are at risk from
construction of the proposed new driveway (page 8) and these trees are "lost" during construction
of the new driveway then only 10 trees will have been retained and 12 trees, high hedges, shrubs
will have been lost.

v. The design of the front elevation of the proposed house is dramatically intrusive to the street

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 10



scene filling in the visual view between No 4 and 6 and especially 6 & 8 with present house
unusually set an an angle to the road and to those of the adjoining houses.

vi. The proposed house will be some 2.5 mirs higher than "Redholt" (No.4) next door.

vii. scaling the proposed house is over twice the footprint of the existing house and each of the two
neighbouring houses Nos 4 and 8 Linksway.

viii. By virtue of its sheer size and front elevation design will become a dominating presence in this
part of Linksway detracting from the harmony and amenity and breaking BE13.

ix. The design is not traditional and is not in keeping with other houses at the north end of
Linksway.

x. No detail is provided on the roof

xi. It would do immense damage to the Copse Wood Estate and destroy the North End of
Linksway. We consider it does not comply with BE5, 6, 13, 19, 20, 21 and BE38. We strongly urge
the rejection of this application

Northwood Residents Association:

"Northwood Residents' Association objects to this application on the following grounds: the
proposed building would be out of proportion to the nearby properties and so would be in
contravention of Policy BE5; the layout and appearance (including front fencing and gates) would
not harmonise with the existing street scene as required by Policy BE13; the development would
fail to complement or improve the amenity and character of the area as required by Policy BE19".

A petition with 48 signatories has been received objecting on the following grounds:

i. Destroy the character of linksway

ii. Protected trees would be removed

ii. Massive bulk of the house

iv. Filling in of frontage

v. 6ft railings and gate

vi. Detrimental to the character of the Copse Wood Estate

Internal Consultees

CONSERVATION OFFICER:

BACKGROUND:

This is an attractive house, set at an angle in the plot behind a dense screen of trees and shrubs.
The application proposes its demolition and replacement with a grand, classical style house of
approximately three times the footprint, on three storeys behind front railings and an inset gate.

Whilst Linksway is home to a number of very large houses, this is exceptionally wide and deep,
much more so than Nos. 6 or 10 quoted in the Design and Access Statement. It also necessitates
the loss of some of the many trees that screen the current site from the road. In design terms, this
house would be out of keeping with even its newer neighbours, its parapets, 6 columned porch and
huge central window in particular. Although brick quoins may be acceptable, stone quoins are not.

Tall railings are not a characteristic feature of the Copse Wood Estate, being urban in appearance.
Whilst low railings with metal piers and gates have been used successfully in Nicholas Way,
together with a planting scheme, those proposed here are of a different order. Similarly indented
driveways are not characteristic of the Estate, and have been disallowed in other locations. It is not
a necessity in a quiet road such as Linksway.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Unacceptable
TREES & LANDSCAPING OFFICER:

Tree Preservation Order (TPO) / Conservation Area: This site is covered by TPO 391 and also

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 11



within the Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local Character (which is characterised by mature
woodland type trees). Significant trees / other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38
(on-site): The existing site is made up from of a belt of mature, protected trees completely
surrounding a modest sized house and large garden. As is stands, the house is hidden from view
by the various trees at the front of the site (mainly Silver Birch, Hornbeam and Cedar). The
important trees have been identified on the supporting tree survey and are shown to be retained. In
general, a good level of tree protection has been provided. However, a new vehicular entrance is
proposed between the large Hornbeam and Cedar to the front of the site, and a no-dig construction
is proposed. Although this would be acceptable in principle, it is necessary to show how the new
raised driveway will be incorporated into the scheme - as the surrounding levels cannot be altered
without causing permanent damage to the roots of the Hornbeam and Cedar. This concern is also
raised by the Arboriculturist on page 8 of the 'Arboricultural and Planning Integration Report'. It is
also necessary to determine where the proposed services / drains will be located; these will need to
outside of the root protection areas (RPA's) of the trees. Lastly, it appears the proposed property is
much larger than the existing one, and only a very small rear garden / amenity space will remain.
The small garden is likely to be shaded by the large trees to the south and the west. It is
recommended that a shade diagram be provided to demonstrate whether or not the proposal is
sustainable in this sense; if not, the proposed dwelling should be reduced in size and or relocated.

Significant trees / other vegetation of merit in terms of Saved Policy BE38 (off-site): There is a
mature, protected Oak in the rear garden of the neighbouring property (at 8 Linksway), however it
is far enough away to not be affected.

Recommendations: In order to demonstrate that this scheme conforms to the Saved Policy BE38 of
the UDP, the following information should be provided at this stage: Details of how the proposed
no-dig driveway will be incorporated into the surrounding landscape without raising soil levels
around the Cedar and Hornbeam; details of all services; and a shade diagram to demonstrate that
the scheme is sustainable

Conclusion (in terms of Saved Policy BE38): The application is currently contrary to Policy BE38.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

Highways Comments No objections on highway grounds subject to the existing vehicular access
gates set back as indicated on the proposed plans and the boundary fencing/railings being see
through.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is currently in residential use therefore the principle of a new residential
development is acceptable provided that it accords with the Council's policies and
enhances the characteristics of the local area.

Any planning proposal would need to accord with the design policies set out within
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012), and the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and relevant design
guidance contained within HDAS Residential Layouts.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Paragraph 4.1 of HDAS Residential Layouts specifies that in new developments numerical
densities are considered to be more appropriate to larger sites. The density scores for this
proposal are 5 units per hectare and 70 habitable rooms per hectare. Whilst these scores
are outside of the density ranges of Policy 3.4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan (November
2012), this is to be expected of a plot of this size, where large gardens are the key
characteristic of the area. The key consideration is therefore whether the development sits

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 12



7.03

7.04

7.05

7.07

comfortably within its environment rather than a consideration of the density of the
proposal.
Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

As detailed elsewhere in this report (Section 7.07) it is considered that the proposal would
adversely impact on the character of the Copse wood Estate Area of Special Local
Character.

Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment including
providing high quality urban design. Policies BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) seek to ensure that new development
complements and improves the character and amenity of the area. Policy BES requires
new developments within Areas of Special Local Character to harmonise with the
materials, design features, architectural style and building heights predominant in the
area. Policy BEG6 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) requires two-storey developments in the Copsewood Estate to be 1.5m set-in from
the side boundary.

Policy 3.5 of the London Plan states that the design of all new housing developments
should enhance the quality of local places, taking into account physical context and local
character and Policy 7.4 states that buildings, should provide a high quality design
response that has regard to the pattern and grain of the existing spaces and streets in
orientation, scale, proportion and mass and allows existing buildings and structures that
make a positive contribution to the character of a place to influence the future character of
the area is informed by the surrounding historic environment.

Despite the size of the plot, the surrounding properties and the set-ins provided from the
side boundaries; the proposed development would appear dominant and out of character
within the streetscene by virtue of its overall width, and depth, resulting in a footprint
approximately 3 times larger than the existing house. At 29.5 metres wide, the dwelling
would also be almost 50% wider than the dwellings approved at 20 Linksway (20.5
metres) and 9a Linksway (21.6 metres) in recent years. The proposed roof form which
provides a number of pitched roofs sunken within parapets would not reflect the traditional
roof forms in the area. It is also noted that a roof plan has not been submitted, therefore
the pitched roof has been assumed by assessing the elevational detail. Overall, the bulk,
width, depth, siting and design and would be an incongruous addition in the streetscene
and the wider Copse wood Estate LASC.

It is considered that the proposed development does not reflect the architectural quality of
the residential houses within the Copse Wood Estate in terms of its design features (large
colomns), detailing (stone quions and central windows), and proportions (overall footprint)
and would appear alien within the locality.

The front railings and inset entrance gate are not a characteristic feature of the Copse
Wood Estate and would appear 'urban' in appearance as noted by the Conservation
Officer, which would be contrary to the 'Cottage-in-the-Woods' design ethos of the original
estate. The railings and gates in isolation and in context with the proposed development

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 13



would appear intrusive, by reason of their siting, height and materials, to the detriment of
the streetscene and wider area.

The proposed development would not provide a high quality of design contrary to Policy
BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012). Overall,
the proposed development fails to complement or improve the character and amenity of
the area in terms of its detailing, siting and massing and is therefore considered to
represent an incongruous and intrusive form of development in the street scene and the
Copsewood Estate Area of Special Character, contrary to Policies BE5, BE13 and BE19
of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the
Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) HDAS Residential Layouts.
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Paragraph 4.11 of HDAS Residential Layouts states that the 45° principle will be applied
to new development to ensure the amenity of adjoining occupiers and future occupiers are
protected. Paragraph 4.9 states that a minimum acceptable distance to minimise the
negative impact of overbearing and overshadowing is 15m. Paragraph 4.12 requires a
minimum of 21m distance between facing habitable room windows to prevent overlooking
and loss of privacy. Policy BE21 states that planning permission will not be granted for
new buildings which by reason of their siting, bulk and proximity would result in significant
loss of residential amenity.

The proposed development would be sited aproximately 11m away from the side flank
wall of No. 8 to the south, and the nearest part of the proposal would project
approximately 2.61m beyond No.8's main rear building line. The front building line of the
proposed development would be sited behind the rear building line of No. 4 to the north,
however this is not disimilar to the existing arrangement. Furthermore, the proposed
development would be fully screened by the trees and mature shrubs on the northern and
southern boundaries which would prevent any visual intrusion, loss of daylight or sunlight.
A single first floor window is proposed on the side elevation, which would be a secondary
window serving a bedroom area. The proposed balcony would be inset within a recess
and would be sited between 12-13m away from the adjoining occupiers to the north and
south, preventing any overlooking and loss of privacy. The adjoining occupiers on
Copsewood Way to the west would be sited over 21m away from the rear wall of the
proposed development.

Overall, it is considered that the proposed development would not constitute an un-
neighbourly development and would accord with Policies BE19, BE21, BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two -Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

HDAS Paragraph 4.7 states that consideration will be given to the ability of residential
developments to provide high standards of interior qualities to guarantee satisfactory
indoor living spaces and amenities.

DAYLIGHT AND OUTLOOK

The habitable rooms should provide adequate daylight and sunlight, however it has been
noted and highlighted by the Tree Officer that although there would be a retention of
important trees on the site, given the extended footprint it is likely that a considerable
amount of shadowing/shading would occur. It is likely that this would either result in
protected trees being removed or heavily pruned (as discussed in the 'Trees, Landscaping
and Ecology' section) or the provision of habitable which would have sub-standard levels
of natural daylight. It has been identified that it is likely that a sub-standard level of
accomodation would thus be provided on the ground floor within the 'drawing room',

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 14



7.10

7.1

712

713

7.14

'orangery' and 'family/breakfast room'; and more importantly within 'Ajay's' room on the
first floor and 'bedroom 6' on within the loft area. In addition, it is considered that
inadequate daylight would be received in the sleeping area of the masterbedroom, by
virtue of the layout and distance away from the main windows.

It is therefore considered that the proposed development would not provide quality
accomodation for future occupiers, contrary to Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)and HDAS Residential Layouts.

INTERNAL FLOOR AREA

Paragraphs 4.6 to 4.8 and Table 2 of the Council's SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts
advises that 5 plus bedroom two-storey units should have a minimum floor area of 101
square metres. Furthermore, London Plan Policy 3.5 and Table 3.3 states that 5 bedroom
two-storey houses should have a minimum size of 107 square metres. The proposed
development meets minimum standards providing 871 square metres of gross internal
floor area. The Mayor's Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance (November 2012)
requires the minimum area for a single bedroom to be 8 square metres and a minimum
floor area for a double bedroom to be 12 square metres. The proposed dwelling complies
with these standards with bedrooms being between 18-83 square metres of floor area in
accordance with Policy 3.5 of the London Plan (July 2011).

OUTDOOR AMENITY SPACE

HDAS advises in Paragraph 4.15 that four bedroom plus houses should have a minimum
private amenity area of 100 square metres. The proposed development exceeds amenity
standards by providing approximately 826 square metres. Given the number of trees and
mature shrubs, it is likely that the useable garden area would amount to approximately
330 square metres, and part of which would be heavily shaded. However this would still
exceed minimal requirements. It is therefore considered that the proposed development
would be in accordance with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

2 parking spaces would be provided within the garage on the site as existing as per Policy
6.13 of the London Plan and in compliance with Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

The proposed gates have been reviewed by the Highways Officer, who has raised no
objection to them on highways or pedestrian safety grounds.

The proposed double garage would be of sufficient size to store two cars and two
bicycles, in accordance with the adopted parking standards.
Urban design, access and security

Please refer to section 7.09
Disabled access

The proposed development is for a significant dwelling. Given the room sizes, the Lifetime
Homes Standards could easily be accomodated and secure by way of condition.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) requires the retention of landscape features of merit and new landscaping and
planting where possible.

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 15



715

7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

This site is covered by Tree Preservation Order 391. The house is fully screened at the
front rear and sides of the houses and the applicant seeks to retain the important trees on
the site. However at the front of the site a new raised driveway is proposed and it is
imperative to demonstrate how this can be achieved without causing permanent damage
to the roots of the Hornbeam and Cedar at the front of the site. Furthermore, as discussed
in the Urban Design section, the proposed house is significantly larger in terms of its
footprint than the existing house. As such it is likely that given the number of trees and
mature shrubs in the garden there would likely be a need to remove trees or shrubs in the
future to reduce shadowing the habitable rooms and within the garden. This is not
considered to be acceptable. Additionally, the trees and shrubs would afford necessary
screening to avoid any overlooking and visual intrusion from the neighbouring properties.
As such, it is considered that the scheme would be contrary to Policy BE38 and BE39 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), and further
justifications and assessments would be required to demonstrate that the scheme would
not unduly impact on protected and other trees and mature shrubs.

Policy EC5 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that on site ecology features to be retained and enhanced where possible. Policy
7.19 of the London Plan requires biodiversity and natural heritage to be conserved and
enhanced for the benefit of current and future Londoners within new developments. The
applicant has undertaken an ecological survey, which concludes that there is little
evidence of bat activity on the site or roosts, however there site has potential for breeding
birds and bats. Should the application be recommended for approval, it is advised that
opportunities to encourage ecology within the site is provided i.e bat boxes.

Sustainable waste management

Policy 5.6 of the London Plan requires development to have regard to and contribute to a
reduction in waste produced. This could have been conditioned had the scheme been
recommended favourably.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 5.3 of the London Plan requires the highest standards of sustainable design and
construction in all developments to improve the environmental performance of new
developments and to adapt to the effects of climate change over their lifetime. The
applicant has proposed to meet Code for Sustainable Homes level 4. This could have
been conditioned had the scheme been recommended favourably.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The application site is not within a Flood Risk Area and the issue of sustainable urban
drainage could have been conditioned had the scheme been recommended favourably.
Furthermore, the proposed development does not include the provision of a basement,
therefore ground water flooding is unlikely to be an issue.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

The comments made are noted and are considered within the main report.
Planning Obligations

The proposed development would exceed 100sq.m providing 604 sq.m of additional net
floor area and therefore there would be a requirement to make a CIL contribution of
£21,045.20, which has been acknowledged by the applicant.

The proposed development would provide 604 sgm of additional floor area and would

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 16



likely provide more than 5 additional habitable rooms (although existing floor plans were
not provided. Therefore the proposed development would trigger the requirement for
Educational Contributions in accordance with Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). This has not been provided therefore the
proposal would be contrary to Policy R17 of the Local Plan.

7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

None.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

There is no objection to the principle of redeveloping the site to provide a larger residential
dwelling. However, the current proposal is considered to be an overdevelopment of the
site and at odds with the design principles within the Copsewood Estate Area of Special
Local Character. The development would fail to ensure sufficient protection of trees at the
site and proposal would fail to provide sufficient daylight and outlook from the habitable
rooms, due to their relationship with the protected trees, therefore, an unacceptable level
of residential accommodation would occur. Furthermore, the proposal would fail to provide
the required planning obligation towards educational facilities within the Borough. It is

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 17



considered that overall the scheme is contrary to the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012), the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012), HDAS Residential Layouts and the London Plan (2011). The
application is therefore recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
HDAS: Residential Layouts

The London Plan 2011

The Mayor's London Housing Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

National Planning Policy Framework

Contact Officer: Henrietta Ashun Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 18



Woodlands

White Log, ge
Greenacreg

Timbers

0

EI Sub Sta

" Red stacks i

a2

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database

rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

6 Linksway
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:
5380/APP/2013/2046

Scale

1:1,250

Planning Committee

North Page 19

Date

September

2013

HILLH\(JDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 20



Agenda ltem 7

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 15 NICHOLAS WAY NORTHWOOD
Development: Two storey 5 bed detached dwelling, involving demolition of existing dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 16824/APP/2012/3220

Drawing Nos: 1107_PL.211.a
P8286J138/2012026 - Final v2.2
1107_PL.103
Design & Access Statement
1107_PL.104
1107_PL.O1
1107_PL.03
1107_PL.05
1107_PL.12
1107_PL.06
1107_PL.07
1107_PL.11
1107_PL.301
1107_PL.300
1107_PL.100
1107_PL.101
1107_PL.210
1107_PL.212
1107_PL.102
Structural Engineer Report v2
Tree Constraints Plan
Tree Protection Plan
Tree Schedule

Date Plans Received:  28/12/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 28/12/2012
Date Application Valid: 04/01/2013 21/03/2013

1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for the erection of a two-storey detached
property to provide 5 bedrooms involving the demolition of the existing property.

Planning permission was refused 13 June 2012 ref.16824/APP/2012/883 for the erection
of two storey 5 x bed detached dwelling, involving demolition of existing dwelling and
installation of 2 x gates to front. This application was refused on several the grounds,
including:

* the design, including roof form,

* the proposed gates being out of character with the surrounding area,

* impact to neighbouring dwellings,

* impact to protected trees and failure to provide a contribution towards educational
facilities.

The applicant has sought to address the above by removing the crown roof profile and
providing pitched roof profiles, omitting the gates from the scheme,agreeing to provide
an educational contribution, providing adequate tree information and tree protection

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 21



measures and providing additional screening.

The Council's Urban Design/Conservation Officer and the Tree officer raise no objection
to the current scheme. It is considered that the proposed development provides good
quality accommodation, whilst harmonising acceptably with the Copse Wood Estate Area
of Special Local Character. The current scheme does not unduly detract from the
amenities of the surrounding residential occupiers.

It is considered that overall the scheme has adressed the previous concerns and reasons
for refusal. As such the scheme is now recommended for approval.

2. RECOMMENDATION

2.1 That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

i) That the Council enters into an agreement with the applicant under Section 106
of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) and/or Section 278 of
the Highways Act 1980 (as amended) and/ or other appropriate legislation to
secure:

a)A contribution of £12,796 towards capacity enhancements in local educational
establishments made necessary by the development;

2.2 That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in preparation of the Section 106 Agreement and
any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

2.3 That officers be authorised to negotiate and agree the detailed terms of the
proposed agreement.

2.4 That if any of the heads of terms set out above have not been agreed and the
S106 legal agreement has not been finalised within 6 months of the date of this
report, or any other period deemed appropriate by the Head of Planning, Green
Spaces and Culture then delegated authority be granted to the Head of Planning,
Green Spaces and Culture to refuse the application for the following reason:

'The development has failed to secure obligations relating to capacity
enhancements in local educational establishments made necessary by the
development. Accordingly, the proposal is contrary to policies R17 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), the
Council's Planning Obligations SPD."

2.5 That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

2.6 That if the application is approved, the following conditions be imposed:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 22



REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers 1107_PL.211.a,
1107_PL.103, Design & Access Statement, 1107_PL.104, 1107_PL.01, 1107_PL.03,
1107_PL.05, 1107_PL.12, 1107_PL.06, 1107_PL.07, 1107_PL.11, 1107_PL.301,
1107_PL.300, 1107_PL.100, 1107_PL.101, 1107_PL.210, 1107_PL.212, and
1107_PL.102e and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

4 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until details of all materials and external surfaces, ,
including details of balconies have been submitted to and approved in writing by the
Local Planning Authority. Thereafter the development shall be constructed in accordance
with the approved details and be retained as such.

Details should include information relating to make, product/type, colour and
photographs/images.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

5 RES8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 23



fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

6 RES9 Landscaping (car parking & refuse/cycle storage)

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping
2.c Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.e Hard Surfacing Materials

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual
amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies BE13,

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 24



BE38 and AM14 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
and Policies 5.11 (living walls and roofs) and 5.17 (refuse storage) of the London Plan
(July 2011)

7 RES10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a
schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

8 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the side walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing
No.15 and No.17 Nicholas Way.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

9 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The first floor windows facing facing No.15 and No.17 Nicholas Way shall be glazed with
permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a height of 1.8 metres taken from
internal finished floor level for so long as the development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with policy BE24 Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

10 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 25



No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to, and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate how it
follows the strategy set out in the Assessment, produced by Jomas dated 17 June 2013
Revision 2, and incorporates sustainable urban drainage in accordance with the
hierarchy set out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:3

i.Provide details of the surface water design including all suds features and how it will be
implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk from commencement of construction and
during any phased approach to building.

ii.Provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.

ii.Provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the
management and maintenance plan.

iv.Any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities identified
as well as any hazards.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water, and will:

v. Incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

vi.Provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

vii. Provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not
increase the risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part 1- Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of
the London Plan (July 2011) and Planning Policy Statement 25. To be handled as close
to its source as possible in compliance with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the
London Plan (July 2011), and conserve water supplies in accordance with Policy 5.15
Water use and supplies of the London Plan (July 2011).

11 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling shall achieve Level 4 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No development
shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level has been
received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3.

12 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

All residential units within the development hereby approved shall be built in accordance
with 'Lifetime Homes' Standards. Further 10% of the units hereby approved shall be
designed and constructed to be fully wheelchair accessible or easily adaptable for

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 26



residents who are wheelchair users, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning
Document 'Accessible Hillingdon'.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

13 RES24 Secured by Design

The dwelling(s) shall achieve 'Secured by Design' accreditation awarded by the
Hillingdon Metropolitan Police Crime Prevention Design Adviser (CPDA) on behalf of the
Association of Chief Police Officers (ACPO). No dwelling shall be occupied until
accreditation has been achieved.

REASON

In pursuance of the Council's duty under section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998
to consider crime and disorder implications in excising its planning functions; to promote
the well being of the area in pursuance of the Council's powers under section 2 of the
Local Government Act 2000, to reflect the guidance contained in the Council's SPG on
Community Safety By Design and to ensure the development provides a safe and secure
environment in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 7.1 and 7.3.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

BES5 New development within areas of special local character

BEG6 New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates
areas of special local character

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AMS8 Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 27



implementation of road construction and traffic management

schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

H3 Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties
and the local area

OE7 Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood
protection measures

OES8 Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional
surface water run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.1 2011) Climate Change Mitigation

(2011)
(2011)
LPP 5.2 (2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions
LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management
LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

3 147 Damage to Verge

The Council will recover from the applicant the cost of highway and footway repairs,
including damage to grass verges.

Care should be taken during the building works hereby approved to ensure no damage
occurs to the verge or footpaths during construction. Vehicles delivering materials to this
development shall not override or cause damage to the public footway. Any damage will
require to be made good to the satisfaction of the Council and at the applicant's expense.

For further information and advice contact - Highways Maintenance Operations, Central
Depot - Block K, Harlington Road Depot, 128 Harlington Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex,
UB3 3EU (Tel: 01895 277524).

4

You are advised that the development hereby approved represents chargeable
development under the Community Infrastructure Levy. The applicant will be liable to pay
the Community Infrastructure Levy to the sum of £14,912.83 on commencement of this
development (please note this amount may change on final calculation). A separate
liability notice will be issued by the Local Planning Authority, however you are advised
that it is your responsibility to notify the Local Planning Authority of the anticipated
commencement date and any changes in liability through submission of the appropriate
forms.

5 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan:; Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 28



development control decisions.
3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application property accommodates a substantial two storey, detached dwelling sited
on the eastern side of Nicholas Way. The building occupies the majority of the width of its
plot, only enabling a pedestrian access to the side.

It comprises brick elevations with a hipped, tiled roof. Like the other houses in the area it
is set within a substantal plot, with significant amounts of vegetation and trees that
contribute to the setting of the building and the character of the area.

The existing house has a front garden area comprising a gravel in/out driveway with
mature soft landscaping around the edges and central planted area, bounded to the
highway by a hedge.

The rear garden is set at a slightly lower level than the property with steps down from a
small patio at the rear of the house. The garden contains a significant number of trees
and shrubs, particularly to the rear and along the side boundaries, some of which are in
close proximity to the house.

There is a substantial one and two storey rear return to that part of the house closest to
No.9, set at the same level as the garden. These elements appear to be an extension to
the original house and have flat roofs with pitched tiles around the edges. The ground
floor element extends slightly beyond the rear elevation of neighbouring property at No.9.

There are a number of windows to No.9 that face towards the application site. Similarly
the property at No.17 extends considerably further back than the application property with
several windows at ground floor level in the flank wall facing towards the application site.
These are however generally screened by the closeboard fence and conifer trees along
the southern boundary of the application site.

The street scene is residential in character and appearance comprising substantial two
storey detached houses set in spacious plots. The houses are varied in style and form,
with some recent additions and re-builds. However, this part of Nicholas Way is
particularly verdant in nature with a mature landscape that contributed to the character of
the area.

The application site lies within the Copsewood Area of Special Local Character and is
within the developed area as identified in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved
UDP Policies (November 2012).

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The proposed development consists of the erection of a two-storey detached property to
provide 5 bedrooms involving the demolition of the existing property. The property would
measure 10.4m high x 23.9m wide x 19.4m deep. It should be noted that a basement is
proposed.

The proposed dwelling would have an external footprint of approximately 380 sq metres,
with a principal elevation having a width of 23.9 metres. The height of the dwelling would

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 29



be increased to a maximum height above ground level of 10.4 metres, from 8.25 metres
of the existing dwelling.

Two parking spaces will be provided within a double integral garage.
The accommodation would be split on three floors comprising the following,

Basement:
-Cinema
-Games room
-Pool

-Gym

Ground floor:
-Double garage
-Living area
-Kitchen
-Dinning
-Family room
-Study

First Floor

-5 en-suite bedrooms, all of which have walk in wardrobe areas
-Library

-Utility room

-Store

-Lounge

There is a net increase of approximately 10 habitable rooms on the site, taking into
account the existing and proposed property. This is discussed further within the main
report, within the Planning Obligations section.

The set-ins from the side boundary would be a minimum of 1.75m, which increases to
4.2m towards the rear of the southern extent of the site.

The overall width of the propsoed house would be reduced over the existing situation, by
just over 1m. The position of the proposed building is such that set-ins from the side
boundaries will be increased.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

16824/APP/2007/2486 15 Nicholas Way Northwood

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY REAR INFILL EXTENSION (INVOLVING REMOVAL OF
SMALL REAR ADDITION).

Decision: 08-10-2007  Approved

16824/APP/2012/883 15 Nicholas Way Northwood

Two storey 5 x bed detached dwelling, involving demolition of existing dwelling and installation
of 2 x gates to front

Decision: 13-06-2012 Refused

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 30



16824/TRE/2002/87 15 Nicholas Way Northwood

TREE SURGERY TO CROWN REDUCE ONE OAK IN AREA A1 BY UPTO 30% AND
CROWN LIFT TO PROVIDE A SEPARATION BETWEEN THE LOWEST BRANCHES AND
GROUND LEVEL BY UPTO 4M ON TPO 393

Decision: 23-05-2003  Approved

Comment on Relevant Planning History

Planning permission was refused 13 June 2012 ref.16824/APP/2012/883 for the erection
of two storey 5 x bed detached dwelling, involving demolition of existing dwelling and
installation of 2 x gates to front. On the following grounds:

1. The proposed house, by reason of its size, scale, bulk, siting, design and appearance
would result in an overdevelopment of the site that would fail to satisfactorily integrate into
the streetscene and the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character. The proposal
is therefore contrary to Policies BE5, BE6, BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary
Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007) and the adopted Supplementary
Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

2. The proposed development by reason of its size, scale, bulk, siting and projection to
the rear beyond the adjoining properties would be detrimental to the amenities of the
adjoining occupiers through loss of outlook and visual intrusion contrary to Policies BE19
and BE21 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan (Saved Policies September 2007)
and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential Layouts.

3. It has not been sufficiently demonstrated that the development could be undertaken
with adequate provision for the protection and long-term retention of the trees (including
protected trees) within the vicinity of the site, all of which contribute to the streetscene and
the character of the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character. The proposal
would therefore be contrary to Policy BE38 of the adopted Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies September 2007).

4. The proposed metal gates, would by reason of their height and location on the front
boundary would result in an overbearing and visually intrusive form of development, and
as a result have an adverse effect on the character and appearance of the street scene
and the wider Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local Character. Therefore the proposal
would be contrary to policies BE5, BE13 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development
Plan (Saved Policies 2007).

5. The development is estimated to give rise to a number of children of school age and
additional provision would need to be made in the locality due to the shortfall of places in
schools serving the area. Given that a legal agreement at this stage has not been offered
or secured, the proposal is considered to be contrary to Policy R17 of the adopted
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and the adopted
London Borough of Hillingdon Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document
(July 2008) and updated Education Chapter 4 (August 2010).

The applicant has sought to address the above by undertaking the following:

i. Removing the crown roof profile
ii. Providing pitched roof profiles

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 31



iii. Omitting the gates from the scheme

iv. Agreeing to provide educational contributions

v. Providing adequate tree information and tree protection measures
vi. Providing additional screening

4, Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1

(2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

BE13
BE19
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

BES
BEG6

AM7
AM8

AM14
H3
OE1

OE7

OES8

HDAS-EXT

LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8
LPP 5.1
LPP 5.2

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

New development within areas of special local character

New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates areas of special
local character

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

Priority consideration to pedestrians in the design and implementation of road
construction and traffic management schemes

New development and car parking standards.
Loss and replacement of residential accommodation

Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

Development in areas likely to flooding - requirement for flood protection
measures

Development likely to result in increased flood risk due to additional surface water
run-off - requirement for attenuation measures

Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

(2011) Quality and design of housing developments
(2011) Housing Choice

(2011) Climate Change Mitigation

(2011) Minimising Carbon Dioxide Emissions

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 32



LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 5.12 (2011) Flood risk management
LPP 6.13 (2011) Parking

5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

7 neighbours and the Northwood Residents Association were consulted on 7 January 2013 and a
site notice was erected adjacent the site on the 11 January 2013. Subsequently further information
was submitted by way of a Geotechnical Survey, additional amendments in relation to the
landscaping and trees on site and additional drawings. Adjoining occupiers were notified of this on
the 24 April 2013 and given 14 days in which to respond.

By the close of the second consultation period, 8 consultation responses (including one from the
Northwood Residents Association) and a petition with 37 signatures in objection to the proposal
had been received.

The letters of objection from the neighbouring occupiers can be summarised as follows:

i) Overdevelopment of the site;

i) Harm to the character and appearance of the area;
iii) Loss of trees;

iv) Loss of privacy / overlooking;

V) Increased flood risk from the proposed basement;
vi) Overshadowing, loss of light, over-dominance;

The above points will be addressed in the main body of the report.

The Northwood Residents Association Comments are as follows:

Northwood Residents' Association objects to this application for the reasons previously given by the
Council in the earlier refusal (Policies BE5, BE6, BE13 and BE19) and also because of potential
non-compliance with Policy BE22 and because of the loss of trees on the property which the
development would cause.

The NRA objects to this application on the grounds that the current submission fails to address the
Schedule of Reasons laid out in the refusal of previous application 16824/APP/2012/883. Most
notable amongst which is that by reason of size, scale, bulk, siting, design and appearance it would
result in an overdevelopment of the site thus failing to integrate with the street scene. We are also
concerned that senior members of the Council Planning Department should be acting in an
advisory capacity to developers and that reference to this should be included in the submission

Internal Consultees

TREE & LANDSCAPE OFFICER
Tree Preservation Order (TPO) / Conservation Area: This site is covered by TPO 393 and also
within the Copse Wood Estate Area of Special Local Character (CWEAOSLC), which is

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 33



characterised by large, mature trees set in large gardens.

At the front of the property, there are three mature, protected Oaks. Two are situated along the
site's front boundary and significantly contribute to the amenity and arboreal / wooded character of
the CWEAOSLC. The other is located within the front garden (on-site), close to the south-western
corner of the existing house. This Oak is in a poor condition and is due to be removed as part of
the scheme; there is no objection to its removal, and there is very little room for a replacement tree
in the front garden.

The front garden Oaks should be protected by way of fencing and/or ground protection. To the rear
/ side (south) of the existing property is a line of Leyland Cypress and several Ash.

If, a new green screen is provided to mitigate the visual impact of the proposed house, details
should be submitted (species / size / numbers / planting methods (in quite a restricted area) etc).
To the north-east of the existing house is a large, mature protected Oak (shown as T45). The
upper crown of the Oak can be seen between the applicant's house and the neighbouring house (at
13 Nicholas Way). The Oak contributes to the amenity and arboreal / wooded character of the area
and has a moderate amenity value. This Oak (T45) is situated very close to the house and has
been pruned (reduced) before. The existing relationship between the tree and the house is
reasonably good and sustainable.

Amended Plans and additional information have been received and agreed by the Trees Officer.

URBAN DESIGN & CONSERVATION OFFICER
BACKGROUND: This proposal for a replacement house has been the subject of a refusal of
permission, and considerable post refusal discussion and negotiation.

Whilst the existing house is of no particular architectural merit and extends right across the width of
the plot, it is relatively unobtrusive, being of modest height, with much ivy cover, and screened by a
tall hedge and mature trees in the front garden.

The replacement house would be much deeper, but of narrower width, and although the ridge line
would be substantially higher than the existing house, it has been designed with pitches rather than
a crown roof, so that the proportions of roof to wall would be appropriate. The basement would be
accessed from the rear only and there is sufficient space between the house and the boundary with
No. 17 to plant an effective screen of vegetation. The front elevation is considered to have
sufficient interest and be of proportions which would respect the street scene, although it would
appear more imposing as the roof line would be substantially higher than the existing house. The
rear elevation would be completely without merit in design terms, but this would not impact on the
street scene or public viewpoints.

The retention of the front hedge and the mature trees in the front garden would be essential to the
acceptability of this proposal.

ACCESS OFFICER
Following receipt of amended plans, the scheme is considered acceptable in disabled access
terms. A condition should be imposed to secure life time homes standards.

FLOODRISK OFFICER

"The revisions provided allow me to withdraw my objection to this proposal on site. However | will
request the following Suds condition to ensure that the recommendations within the report are
provided at detailed design".

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 34



Sustainable Water Management

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the provision
of sustainable water management has been submitted to, and approved in writing by the Local
Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate how it follows the strategy set out in the
Assessment, produced by Jomas dated 17 June 2013 Revision 2, and incorporates sustainable
urban drainage in accordance with the hierarchy set out in Policy 5.15 of the London Plan and will:
i. provide details of the surface water design including all suds features and how it will
be implemented to ensure no increase in flood risk from commencement of construction and during
any phased approach to building.

ii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development of
arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme throughout its lifetime.

iii. provide details of the body legally responsible for the implementation of the
management and maintenance plan.

iv. any overland flooding should be shown, with flow paths depths and velocities
identified as well as any hazards.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable water, and
will:

ii incorporate water saving measures and equipment.

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

V. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the development.
Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance with
these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure that surface water run off is controlled to ensure the development does not increase the
risk of flooding contrary to Policy EM6 Flood Risk Management in Hillingdon Local Plan: Part 1-
Strategic Policies (Nov 2012) Policy 5.12 Flood Risk Management of the London Plan (July 2011)
and Planning Policy Statement 25. To be handled as close to its source as possible in compliance
with Policy 5.13 Sustainable Drainage of the London Plan (July 2011), and conserve water supplies
in accordance with Policy 5.15 Water use and supplies of the London Plan (July 2011).

BUILDING CONTROL OFFICER
Having reviewed the information submitted, at this stage there is no additional comments to be
made in respects to Building Regulations.

The ground investigation report (Geotechnical Survey) reports no contamination in the ground
which is a key factor we would be looking for.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is previously developed land in residential use, therefore there is no objection to
the principle of the redevelopment of the site, indeed, this was established by the previous
approval on the site.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

Paragraph 4.1 of HDAS Residential Layouts specifies that in new developments numerical
densities are considered to be more appropriate to larger sites and should not be used in
the assessment of schemes of less than 10 units, such as this proposal. The key
consideration is therefore whether the development sits comfortably within its environment
rather than a consideration of the density of the proposal.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

As detailed in this report at Section 7.09 it is considered that the proposal would not
adversely impact on the character of the Copsewood Estate Area of Special Local

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 35



Character.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable to this application.
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE1 requires all new development to maintain the quality of the built environment
including providing high quality urban design. Policy BE5 requires new developments
within Areas of Special Local Character to harmonise with the materials, design features,
architectural style and building heights predominant in the area. Policies BE13 and BE19
seek to ensure that new development complements and improves the character and
amenity of the area.

As a result of considerable post refusal discussion and negotiation, the scheme is now
supported by the Council's Conservation Officer and is considered appropriate, taking into
account the setting of the site and the character and appearance of the existing property
which lacks architectural merit.

The proposed roof would be higher than the existing roof, however it is considered that
this design solution eliminates the need for a crown roof profile, and given the screening
afforded by the trees and set-back from the frontage, the development would not appear
conspicuous. In addition the extended roof provides an elongated appearance, and as
noted by the Conservation Officer the proportions of the roof to the wall would be
appropriate, which assists in reducing the width. Furthermore, although the proposed
development is substantially deeper than the existing property, it would align with and
respects the rear building lines of the adjoining occupiers; and would be narrower than the
existing property. In addition, the proposed development would be set-in at least 1.5m
from the side boundaries in order to maintain key visual gaps between the properties.

The proposed design incorporates contemporary design features and fenestrational
details which adds visual interest into the streetscene. The basement area would not be
visible from the front elevation and would therefore not intrude on the prevalent two-storey
character of the streetscene.

It is therefore considered that the scheme now accords with Policies BE5, BE6, BE13 and
BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.08 Impact on neighbours

Paragraph 4.11 of HDAS Residential Layouts states that the 45° principle will be applied
to new development to ensure the amenity of adjoining occupiers and future occupiers are
protected. Paragraph 4.9 states that a minimum acceptable distance to minimise the
negative impact of overbearing and overshadowing is 15m. Paragraph 4.12 requires a
minimum of 21m distance between facing habitable room windows to prevent overlooking
and loss of privacy.

The proposed development would not affect the 45-degree line of sight nor would it
project beyond the rear of the nearest adjoining properties, as the rear building line is
staggered to align with the rear building lines of the northern and southern adjoinning
occupiers.

The windows on the first floor side elevation would not serve habitable rooms and would
be obscurely glazed. Furthermore, the first floor balcony would be adequately screened by

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 36



7.09

710

7.1

7.12

713

714

the existing trees on the boundary line and the proposed buildiong, from the adjoining
occupiers to the north and south and sited more than 21m away from the adjoining
occupier to the west.

As such, the proposed development would maintain adequate separation distances from
the adjoining properties and would not cause an undue loss of daylight, sunlight, visual
intrusion or loss of privacy. It is therefore considered that overall the proposed
development would not constitute an un-neighbourly form of development in accordance
with Policies BE19, BE20 and BE21 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012) and Section 4.0 of HDAS Residential Layouts.

Living conditions for future occupiers

Paragraphs 4.6 to 4.8 and Table 2 of the Council's SPD HDAS: Residential Layouts
advises that 5 bedroom two-storey units should have a minimum floor area of 101 square
metres. Furthermore, London Plan Policy 3.5 and Table 3.3 states that 5 bedroom two-
storey houses should have a minimum size of 107 square metres. The proposed
development meets minimum standards providing approximately 1100 square metres of
gross internal floor area. The Mayor's Housing Supplementary Planning Guidance
(November 2012) requires the minimum area for a single bedroom to be 8 square metres
and a minimum floor area for a double bedroom to be 12 square metres. The proposed
dwelling complies with these standards.

HDAS advises in Paragraph 4.15 that four bedroom plus houses should have a minimum
private amenity area of 100 square metres. The proposed development exceeds amenity
standards by providing approximately 2000 square metres of private amenity space

It is therefore considered that the proposed development would provide a high standard of
living for future occupiers in accordance with Policy BE23 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policy 3.5 and Table 3.3 of the London
Plan (2011), the adopted SPD HDAS Residential Layouts and the Mayor's Housing
Supplementary Planning Guidance (November 2012).
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

It is considered that the proposal would not give rise to any concern regarding traffic
impact or highway safety. Whilst the replacement dwelling is larger it would not result in
any significant additional increase in traffic generation. The proposal would include 2
garage spaces which would provide sufficient parking for two cars and two bicycles in
accordance with Policies AM8 & AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part Two: Saved UDP
Policies and the Council's adopted Car Parking Standards (Annex 1).

Urban design, access and security

See section 7.09.
Disabled access

It is considered that the use of a condition to secure Lifetime Homes Standards is
acceptable in this instance as the proposed dwelling has a spacious interior which could
accommodate the requirements.

Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

This site is covered by Tree Preservation Order 393 and is also within the Copse Wood
Estate Area of Special Local Character, which is characterised by large, mature trees set
in large gardens. In particular there are three mature, protected Oaks at the front of the
property. One of these trees is in poor condition and its removal is considered appropriate.

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 37



The Tree Officer has been in discussions with the applicant to ensure that the remaining
trees are adequately protected due to the proximity of the proposed development to their
root protection areas; adequate information and protection measures has now been
provided. To the southern extent of the site is a line of Leyland Cypress and several Ash
which is proposed to be removed, and replaced with Italian Cypresses. This is considered
to be an acceptable solution by the Council's Tree Officer and would provide adequate
screening between the application site and No. 17. As such the proposal would not
conflict with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).
7.15 Sustainable waste management

Policy 5.6 of the London Plan requires development to have regard to and contribute to a
reduction in waste produced. The location of refuse storage is not shown on the plans,
however it is a common arrangement within the borough for refuse to be stored within the
rear garden and taken to the kerb on collection day and the design and layout would
clearly facilitate this arrangement.

7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

Policy 5.3 of the London Plan requires the highest standards of sustainable design and
construction in all developments to improve the environmental performance of new
developments and to adapt to the effects of climate change over their lifetime. No detail
information has been submitted with regards to achiving Code for Sustainable Homes,
however, this could be secured by way of a suitable condition.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

As the scheme proposes a basement it was necessary to consider the potential impact
upon the property and surrounding area in terms of floodrisk. A Geo-technical report has
been submitted which confirms the risks and identifies how they would be mitigated, in
particularly with regards to the groundwater which would impact on the surrounding area.
The Council's Floodrisk Officer has reviewed and advised on iterations of the report and is
now satisfied that the report and information are adequate. Furthermore, the Council's
Building Control department have been consulted on the application in order to ascertain
whether the proposed basement would pose any structural risks. However, it is
considered that there are no additional comments to be made with regards to building
control at this stage. Therefore it is considered that the proposed development complies
with the Council's Floodrisk Policies OE7, OE8, OE9 and OE10 Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).
7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

The issues raised are covered in the main report.
7.20 Planning Obligations

The proposed development is CIL liable, the existing floor area is 428 square metres and
the proposed is 1140 square metres, therefore the net additional gross internal floor area
is 712 square metres. Therefore there would be a requirement to make a CIL contribution
to the sum of 14,912.83.

The proposed development would provide a total of 22 habitable rooms, and the existing
property provides approximately 12 habitable rooms, therefore there would be a net
increase of 10 habitable rooms which would trigger the requirement for Educational
Contributions. The sum of £12,796 is sought which has been agreed by the applicant in
accordance with Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies(November 2012).

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 38



7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
7.22 Other Issues

Not applicable to this application.

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered that overall the scheme has adressed the previous concerns and reasons
for refusal. As such the scheme is now recommended for approval.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One - Strategic Policies (November 2012)
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
HDAS: Residential Layouts

The London Plan 2011

The Mayor's Housing Supplementary Planning Document (November 2012)
HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

National Planning Policy Framework

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 39



Contact Officer: Henrietta Ashun Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 40



Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

15 Nicholas Way
Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale e
16824/APP/2012/3220 1:1,250 2y
Planning Committee Dates temb T j'!t‘
eptember Lo
North Page 41 Cots | | TFILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 42



Agenda Iltem 8

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND FORMING PART OF OAKHURST NORTHGATE NORTHWOOD

Development: Minor Material Amendment application (S73), seeking amendments to
approved plans (siting and height) under condition 2 of planning permission
ref: 67012/APP/2011/2712 (Appeal ref: APP/R5510/A/12/2175907 dated 14
November 2012) (Erection of two storey 5 bedroom, detached dwelling).

LBH Ref Nos: 67012/APP/2013/2040

Drawing Nos: Method StatementVersion 2 - Revised 13th September 2012
Tree Protection Plan, Rev. G, July 2013
Agent's email dated 28/2/12
P001/09 Rev. A
Ecology Report, dated 24/09/10
P001/03 Rev.
P001/08 Rev.
P001/07 Rev.
P001/04 Rev.
P001/05 Rev.
P001/02 Rev.
P001/01 Reuv.
P001/06 Rev.
Ecology Plans
Tree Constraints Plan, Rev. A, Nov. 2011
Arboricultural Survey, dated 13/10/11
Design & Access Statement
Arboricultural Implications Assessment, dated 17/11/11

MmM>O0O0OOMmMO

Date Plans Received:  19/07/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 28/02/2012
Date Application Valid: 19/07/2013 24/02/2012
07/11/2011
19/07/2013
08/02/2012

1. SUMMARY

Members may recall a number of applications to erect a new house on this site, which
originally formed part of the side garden for 'Oakhurst’, a locally listed building on the
adjoining site and a replacement house for 'Oakhurst’, which have now both been
approved. The most recent application was for a replacement house at Oakhurst,
presented to the North Planning Committee on 25/6/13 (Ref: 30779/APP/2013/539),
whereas on this site, the most recent application was presented to the North Planning
Committee meeting on 22/6/12 (Ref: 67012/APP/2011/2712). Although Members
resolved to refuse permission for a new house on this plot had an appeal for non-
determination not of been lodged, the Planning Inspector allowed the appeal by letter
dated 14/11/12.

This application seeks to make the following amendments to the scheme approved at
appeal:

(i) Setting back the house a further 1.3m on its plot, increasing the set back from
Northgate from 10.0m to 11.3m,

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 43



(ii) Re-configuring the front garden layout,

(iii) Squaring off the basement at the front of the house, reducing its overall size,
(iv) Re-positioning the side wing of the house further towards its rear,

(v) Increasing the main ridge height of the house by approximately 300mm, and
(vi) Minor internal alterations.

These amendments are not considered to significantly alter the scheme considered
acceptable by the Inspector at appeal. The Council's Conservation/Urban Design Officer,
Tree/Landscape Officer and Highway Engineer raise no objections to the changes. The
nearest part of the house would still be sited over 30m from the front elevations of the
nearest adjoining properties at Bothkennar and High Trees and any views would be
screened by the mature trees and shrubs on the boundary.

The application is recommended for approval, subject to conditions and a S106
Agreement/Deed of Variation to secure a commensurate education contribution.

2. RECOMMENDATION

That delegated powers be given to the Head of Planning, Green Spaces and
Culture to grant planning permission, subject to the following:

(i) A financial contribution of £12,796 for education facilities and places

2. That in respect of the application for planning permission, the applicant meets
the Council's reasonable costs in the preparation of the S106 Agreement/Deed of
Variation and any abortive work as a result of the agreement not being completed.

3. That subject to the above, the application be deferred for determination by the
Head of Planning, Green Spaces and Culture under delegated powers, subject to
the completion of the legal agreement under Section 106 of the Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 and other appropriate powers with the applicant.

4. That if the application is approved, the following conditions be attached:

1 RES3 Time Limit

The development hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years
from the date of this permission.

REASON
To comply with Section 91 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990.

2 RES4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers P001/01 Rev. A,
P001/02 Rev. D, P001/03 Rev. C, P001/04 Rev. D, P001/05 Rev. D, P001/06 Rev. F,
P001/07 Rev. C and P001/08 Rev. E and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as
long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development complies with the provisions of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 RES6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 44



ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with Policy of the BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

4 RES7 Materials (Submission)

No development shall take place until samples of the materials to be useed in the
construction of the external surfaces of the building hereby permitted have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Development shall
be carried out in accordance with the approved details.

REASON
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

5 RES12 No additional windows or doors

Notwithstanding the provisions of the Town and Country Planning (General Permitted
Development) Order 1995 (or any order revoking and re-enacting that Order with or
without modification), no additional windows, doors or other openings shall be
constructed in the walls or roof slopes of the development hereby approved facing
'‘Oakhurst'.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy of the BE24
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

6 RES13 Obscure Glazing

The ancillary window to Bedroom 1 and the en-suite shower room to Bedroom 2 facing
'‘Oakhurst' shall be glazed with permanently obscured glass and non-opening below a
height of 1.8 metres taken from internal finished floor level for so long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Prior to the commencement of works on site, details of a privacy screen to the rear
balcony to prevent the overlooking of 'Oakhurst' shall be submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The development shall be carried out in
accordance with the approved details and the screen shall be permanently retained
thereafter.

REASON
To prevent overlooking to adjoining properties in accordance with Policy BE24 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

8 NONSC Boundary Treatment

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 45



No develoment shall take place until there has been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority a plan indicating the positions, design, materials and type
of boundary treatment to be erected. The boundary treatment shall be completed before
the dwelling is occupied. Development shall be carried out in accordance with the
approved details and thereafter maintained.

REASON:
To ensure that the development presents a satisfactory appearance in accordance with
Policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

9 RES23 Visibility Splays - Pedestrian

The access for the proposed car parking shall be provided with those parts of 2.4m x
2.4m pedestrian visibility splays which can be accommodated within the site in both
directions and shall be maintained free of all obstacles to the visibility between heights of
0.6m and 2.0m above the level of the adjoining highway.

REASON
In the interests of highway and pedestrian safety in accordance with Policy AM7 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

10 NONSC Arboricultural Method Statement and Tree Protection Plan

The development shall be implemented in accordance with the recommendations of the
Merewood Arboricultural Consultancy Services Method Statement, dated 17/7/13 and
Tree Protection Plan Rev. G dated July 2013. No development shall commence on site
until the tree protection fencing shown on Tree Protection Plan Rev. G has been erected.

REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

1 NONSC Landscape Plan

Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, a scheme of hard and
soft landscaping shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning
Authority. The landscaping scheme shall include a planting specification, trees and
hedges to be retained, surface materials, and programme of implementation. The
landscpaing scheme shall be implemented in accordance with the approved details and
the programme of implementation. Any trees or shrubs that fail within 5 years shall be
replaced on a like for like basis, or as otherwise first agreed in writing with the Local
Planning Authority.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual

amenities of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with Policies BE13,
BE38 and AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November
2012).

12 NONSC Ecological Protection/Enhancement Scheme

Prior to the commencement of development, a scheme for the protection and
enhancement of the ecological value of the site and a programme of implementation
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The
scheme shall be implemented in accordance with the approved details and the

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 46



programme of implementation.

REASON

In order to encourage a wide diversity of wildlife on the existing semi-natural habitat of
the site in accordance with Policy 7.19 of the London Plan (July 2011) and Policy EC5 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

13 RES15 Sustainable Water Management (changed from SUDS)

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall be implemented and retained/maintained in accordance
with these details for as long as the development remains in existence.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

14 RES18 Lifetime Homes/Wheelchair Units

The residential unit hereby approved shall be built in accordance with Lifetime Homes
Standards, as set out in the Council's Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Accessible Hillingdon.

REASON
To ensure that sufficient housing stock is provided to meet the needs of disabled and
elderly people in accordance with London Plan (July 2011) Policies 3.1, 3.8 and 7.2

15 RES16 Code for Sustainable Homes

The dwelling(s) shall achieve Level 3 of the Code for Sustainable Homes. No
development shall commence until a signed design stage certificate confirming this level
has been received. The design stage certificate shall be retained and made available for
inspection by the Local Planning Authority on request.

The development must be completed in accordance with the principles of the design
stage certificate and the applicant shall ensure that completion stage certificate has been
attained prior to occupancy of each dwelling.

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 47



REASON
To ensure that the objectives of sustainable development identified in London Plan (July
2011) Policies 5.1 and 5.3 are achieved.

INFORMATIVES

1 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to all relevant
planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The
Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act
incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8
(right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to GRANT planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

NPPF1

NPPF6

NPPF7

NPPF10

NPPF11

NPPF12

LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

LPP 3.3 (2011) Increasing housing supply

LPP 3.4 (2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 3.5 (2011) Quality and design of housing developments

LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.3 (2011) Sustainable design and construction

LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage

LPP 7.2 (2011) An inclusive environment

LPP 7.4 (2011) Local character

BES New development within areas of special local character

BEG New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates
areas of special local character

BE10 Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of

new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 48



EC2 Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments

EC5 Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats
R17 Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of
recreation, leisure and community facilities
AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
AM14 New development and car parking standards.
HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006
SPD-PO Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted
July 2008
3 11 Building to Approved Drawing

You are advised this permission is based on the dimensions provided on the approved
drawings as numbered above. The development hereby approved must be constructed
precisely in accordance with the approved drawings. Any deviation from these drawings
requires the written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

4 12 Encroachment

You are advised that if any part of the development hereby permitted encroaches by
either its roof, walls, eaves, gutters, or foundations, then a new planning application will
have to be submitted. This planning permission is not valid for a development that results
in any form of encroachment.

5 15 Party Walls

The Party Wall Act 1996 requires a building owner to notify, and obtain formal agreement
from, any adjoining owner, where the building owner proposes to:

carry out work to an existing party wall;

build on the boundary with a neighbouring property;

in some circumstances, carry out groundworks within 6 metres of an adjoining building.
Notification and agreements under this Act are the responsibility of the building owner
and are quite separate from Building Regulations, or Planning Controls. The Building
Control Service will assume that an applicant has obtained any necessary agreements
with the adjoining owner, and nothing said or implied by the Council should be taken as
removing the necessity for the building owner to comply fully with the Party Wall Act.
Further information and advice is to be found in "the Party Walls etc. Act 1996 -
explanatory booklet" published by the ODPM, available free of charge from the Planning
& Community Services Reception Desk, Level 3, Civic Centre, Uxbridge, UB8 1UW.

6 16 Property Rights/Rights of Light

Your attention is drawn to the fact that the planning permission does not override
property rights and any ancient rights of light that may exist. This permission does not
empower you to enter onto land not in your ownership without the specific consent of the
owner. If you require further information or advice, you should consult a solicitor.

7 115 Control of Environmental Nuisance from Construction Work

Nuisance from demolition and construction works is subject to control under The Control
of Pollution Act 1974, the Clean Air Acts and other related legislation. In particular, you
should ensure that the following are complied with:-

A. Demolition and construction works which are audible at the site boundary shall only be
carried out between the hours of 08.00 and 18.00 hours Monday to Friday and between
the hours of 08.00 hours and 13.00 hours on Saturday. No works shall be carried out on

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 49



Sundays, Bank or Public Holidays.

B. All noise generated during such works shall be controlled in compliance with British
Standard Code of Practice BS 5228:2009.

C. Dust emissions shall be controlled in compliance with the Mayor of London's Best
Practice Guidance' The Control of dust and emissions from construction and demolition.

D. No bonfires that create dark smoke or nuisance to local residents.

You are advised to consult the Councilis Environmental Protection Unit
(www.hillingdon.gov.uk/noise Tel. 01895 250155) or to seek prior approval under Section
61 of the Control of Pollution Act if you anticipate any difficulty in carrying out
construction other than within the normal working hours set out in (A) above, and by
means that would minimise disturbance to adjoining premises.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site lies on the south side of Northgate and forms a corner site which
previously formed part of the side garden area and curtilage of 'Oakhurst', before being
separated by a fence and used as a builders compound in connection with the building of
two new houses at the rear of Oakhurst, which are now completed and occupied.
Oakhurst is a locally listed timber framed Tudor vernacular style, detached 4-bedroom
house which is currently vacant and in a poor state of repair.

To the west, there is an access road which serves the adjoining properties of 'High Trees'
and 'Bothkennar'. Northgate and the surrounding area forms part of the Copsewood
Estate Area of Special Local Character which is characterised by large detached houses
on substantial, typically verdant plots. The site is also covered by Tree Protection Order
(TPO) 173.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

This proposal seeks various amendments to a scheme which was approved at appeal on
14/11/12 (App. No. 67012/APP/2011/2712 refers). The amendments include:-

(i) Setting back the house a further 1.3m on its plot, increasing the set back from
Northgate from 10.0m to 11.3m,

(ii) Re-configuring the front garden layout,

(i) Squaring off the basement at the front of the house, reducing its overall size,

(iv) Re-positioning the side wing of the house further towards its rear,

(v) Increasing the main ridge height of the house by approximately 300mm,

(vi) Minor internal alterations, including replacing library with bathroom and bathroom with
en-suite shower room on the first floor.

The applicants advise that setting the house slightly further back would assist with
improved manoeuvering and parking space for vehicles to the front of the approved
dwelling and improve the setting of both the dwelling and the replacement dwelling on the
neighbouring plot at Oakhurst. In addition, a very small increase in ridge height is
proposed to allow for increased internal head height.

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 50



3.3

Relevant Planning History
Comment on Relevant Planning History

A number of planning applications have been submitted in the past for the residential
redevelopment of this and adjoining sites which once formed part of the original curtilage
of Oakhurst, one of which for two houses at the rear of Oakhurst has now been
implemented and the houses occupied.

More recently, two applications were submitted, one to erect a new house at the side of
Oakhurst (Ref. 67012/APP/2010/1107) and one for the replacement of Oakhurst (Ref:
30779/APP/2010/1108). Subsequent appeals were both originally dismissed by the
Planning Inspectorate, with the Inspector's decision letter of 3/2/11 stating that the
proposed new house would leave Oakhurst with a much reduced garden area that would
be overshadowed and therefore likely to lead to the indirect loss of a protected Oak tree
(T29) within its retained rear garden. The Inspector's decision was judicially reviewed, but
it was upheld.

A further application for a new house on the side of Oakhurst (67012/APP/2011/2712)
was submitted, but in considering the subsequent appeal, the Inspector took a different
view from her predecessor and allowed the appeal on 14/11/12.

Approval has also been granted on 24/5/13 to fell an Oak tree which is in decline (T28 on
TPO 173) at the side of Oakhurst (67012/TRE/2013/17).

Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.H1 (2012) Housing Growth

PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

PT1.EM1 (2012) Climate Change Adaptation and Mitigation

PT1.EM6 (2012) Flood Risk Management

PT1.EM7 (2012) Biodiversity and Geological Conservation

PT1.EM8 (2012) Land, Water, Air and Noise

PT1.CI1 (2012) Community Infrastructure Provision

PT1.39 To seek where appropriate planning obligations to achieve benefits to the
community related to the scale and type of development proposed.

Part 2 Policies:

NPPF1

NPPF6

NPPF7

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 51



NPPF10
NPPF11
NPPF12
LPP 3.1
LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5
LPP 3.8
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.13
LPP 7.2
LPP 7.4
BES
BEG

BE10
BE13
BE19
BE20
BE21
BE22

BE23
BE24
BE38

EC2
EC5
R17

AM7
AM14
HDAS-LAY

SPD-PO

(2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all

(2011) Increasing housing supply

(2011) Optimising housing potential

(2011) Quality and design of housing developments
(2011) Housing Choice

(2011) Sustainable design and construction

(2011) Sustainable drainage

(2011)

(2011) Local character

An inclusive environment

New development within areas of special local character

New development within Gate Hill Farm and Copsewood Estates areas of special
local character

Proposals detrimental to the setting of a listed building

New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

New development must improve or complement the character of the area.
Daylight and sunlight considerations.

Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.
Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

Nature conservation considerations and ecological assessments
Retention of ecological features and creation of new habitats

Use of planning obligations to supplement the provision of recreation, leisure and
community facilities

Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.
New development and car parking standards.

Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2008

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 52



External Consultees

43 neighbouring properties have been consulted, a site notice was displayed on 19/9/13 and the
Northwood Residents' Association have been consulted.

A petition with 21 signatories has been received, stating:

'We the undersigned do not agree to this 2 storey house being built as it is not in keeping with the
rest of the houses in the road. We would also point out that this saga of Oakhurst has been on
going since July 2006 when Banner Homes wanted to build 4 new houses on this plot, which you
turned down, they then applied for 3 dwellings to be built you also turned this down, Banner Homes
applied to have 2 houses built on the plot which you agreed and they were built and are occupied. If
this house is allowed to be built they will have got round your earlier refusal to build 3 new houses
and we believe that they are planning a 4th house which you originally turned down.'

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION/URBAN DESIGN OFFICER:

Background: The application proposes a set back on the site of about a metre and a small increase
in the height of one of the roof ridges. Neither would materially affect the acceptability of this
approved development.

Recommendations: Acceptable
TREES/LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

There are no trees/landscape objections to this minor amendment to move the approved building
by, what appears to be, about 1m further north.

HIGHWAY ENGINEER:

No objection.
7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The acceptance of the principle of providing a house on this site has already been

established by the allowing of the previous appeal by the Planning Inspector (Ref:

67012/APP/2011/2712). There has been no change in site circumstances or planning

policy to suggest that the residential re-development of this site is no longer acceptable.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

The proposed alterations do not alter the unit or habitable room density of the scheme
which was previously considered acceptable by the Planning Inspectorate.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The Council's Conservation/Urban Design Officer advises that the proposed alterations
are not extensive and would not have any material significance for the scheme or its
impact upon historical assets.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

There are no airport safeguarding issues raised by this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The site is not located within or close to the Green Belt so the proposals raise no
implications for the openness of the Green Belt.
7.06 Environmental Impact

The re-positioning of the proposed house 1.3m further back on its plot and the rearward

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 53



7.07

7.08

7.09

7.10

7.1

712

713

714

7.15

re-siting of the side wing of the house would not have any material impact on the ecology
of the site. The condition attached by the previous Inspector, requiring a scheme for the
protection and enhancement of the ecological value of the site and a programme of
implementation to be submitted is recommended to be attached to any new permission.
Impact on the character & appearance of the area

There is no well defined building line along this part of Northgate. Setting back the house
a further 1.3m on its plot would bring the siting of this property more in line with that of
Oakhurst and its approved replacement. As such, no objections are raised to the revised
siting.

The other alterations to the proposed house such as setting back the side wing and
raising of the main ridge height by some 300mm would not have any discernible impact on
the character or appearance of the street scene as compared to the approved scheme.
Impact on neighbours

The main bulk of the proposed house would be brought 1.3m nearer and the side wing
some 2.5m nearer to the nearest adjoining properties at the rear of the house, known as
Bothkennar and High Trees which are accessed from Northgate by means of an access
road that runs along the side of the application site. As the nearest part of the front
elevation of these properties would still be sited over 30m from the the proposed house,
and largely screened by mature vegetation along this side boundary, the impact of the
amendment would have no material impact in terms of dominance, loss of sunlight and
privacy, to these properties and the new relationship would fully comply with the Council's
standards.

Living conditions for future occupiers

The alterations to the basement and the internal layout of some of the rooms would not
have any material impact on the acceptablilty of the internal living conditions that would be
afforded by the proposal.

The proposal would still provide a large rear garden in excess of 900sq.m.
Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

As a result of the house and side wing being moved further back on its plot, the access
arrangements within the front garden have been modified, creating additional vehicle
manoeuvering space to which the Highway Engineer raises no objection.

Urban design, access and security

Relevant planning issues have been dealt with elsewhere in this report.
Disabled access

When the original scheme that was approved at appeal was presented to committee,
Members were advised that the layout of the house was capable of satisfying Lifetime
Homes standards with little modification and/or clarification and that a condition could
have been attached to ensure compliance with these standards if the application had of
been recommended favourably.

The proposed alterations would not have any material implications for disbled access. A
Lifetime homes condition is recommended.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

The Council's Tree/Landscape Officer advises that the proposed alterations, including the
re-siting of the building would not have any implications for the retained trees on site.
Sustainable waste management

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 54



7.16

717

7.18

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

This application is for a new house within its own curtilage. As such, there is no
requirement for specific provision for the storage of waste and recycling to be shown on
the plans.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

The proposed amendments would not have any material implications for energy efficiency
and sustainability and the condition of the Inspector, requiring the development to satisfy
Code Level 3 has been attached.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

Members were previously advised on the original scheme for a house that was approved
at appeal that this is not an area that is prone to flooding. Furthermore, a condition could
have been attached to ensure that the development complies with the principles of
sustainable urban drainage if it had been recommended differently. A sustainable urban
drainage condition is attached.

Noise or Air Quality Issues

The proposed amendments do not raise any noise or air quality issues.
Comments on Public Consultations

The comments made by the petitioners have been considered in the officer's report.
Planning Obligations

Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan - Part Two: Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
is concerned with securing planning obligations to offset the additional demand on
recreational open space, facilities supporting arts, cultural and entertainment activities,
and other community, social and education facilities through planning obligations in
conjunction with development proposals. This policy are supported by more specific
supplementary planning guidance.

Given the nature and scale of the scheme, only a potential contribution towards additional
educational provision would be generated which was previously calculated to be £12,796.

A deed of variation is requred to align this proposal with the original S106 agreement.
Expediency of enforcement action

No enforcement issues are raised by this application.
Other Issues

There are no other planning issues raised by this application.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 55



unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

The proposed amendments do not result in significant change to the proposed house and
are acceptable.

11. Reference Documents

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

London Plan (July 2011)

Hillingdon Local Plan - Part Two: Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
Council's Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document, July 2008
HDAS: Residential Layouts, July 2006 and Accessible Hillingdon, May 2013
Consultation Responses

Contact Officer: Richard Phillips Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 56



/\\ White Oak

Oakwood

y

Edgewood

'
\
\

\

\

Bothkennar |
|
Kashiba House ',
N
N
N
N
N
N
\
\

Mallards

Tudor House

High Trees

Tarnwood

Drakes Hollow

Wamem,,1

Woodhurst

/.

Notes

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Oakhurst
Northgate

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref:

67012/APP/2013/2040

Scale

1:1,250

Planning Committee

North Page 57

Date
October

2013

O
HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 58



Agenda ltem 9

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address EASTCOTE HOUSE GARDENS HIGH ROAD EASTCOTE

Development: Refurbishment and alteration of the stables, including external and internal
works to building, partial rebuilding of front wall, removal of fireplace, creation
of new entrance on south side, altering south and east walls of the walled
garden; and erection of new cafe building with site managers office, store
and toilets and associated external works (Application for Listed Building
Consent).

LBH Ref Nos: 23846/APP/2013/2400

Drawing Nos: Archaeology Report, dated July 2012

D517/01

517/02

1517/03

517/04

517/05

517/06

517/07

517/08

Design & Access Statement

Date Plans Received:  20/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 23/08/2013

1. CONSIDERATIONS

1.1  Site and Locality

Eastcote House Gardens is a peaceful park of local and historical importance. It lies
immediately east of the historic Eastcote Village and is included in the Conservation
Area. The River Pinn, which carries "The Celandine Route', Haydon Hall grounds, Forge
Green Open Space and Long Meadow all lie to the north of the site and together form a
green and pleasant matrix of public open space

1.2 Proposed Scheme

The current listed building consent application stems from a successful Heritage Lottery
Fund bid to improve the physical condition and facilities of Eastcote Gardens. The lottery
funded project includes the opportunity bring forward further archaeological investigations
of the site, the latter undertaken as a community led archaeological project.

The works include repair to the listed Stables building to form a community space, with
new kitchenette and disabled toilet, storage for tables and chairs and double doors to rear
terrace.

A new cafe building is also proposed that would be partially set into the ground taking
advantage of the change of site levels to minimise its visual intrusion. The new building
would have an external footprint of 76 square metres, be rectangular in shape and be

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 59



approximately 13m long and 6 metres deep, finished with a pitch roof rising to 6metre (in
contrast to the ridge height of 9 metre on the existing Stable Building). The new building
would be linked by covered way to the Stables, to accommodate and provide indoor and
outdoor covered sitting areas, toilet facilities, a Site Manager's office and Gardeners' toilet
and storage at first floor.

The scheme would also involve repairs and improvements to the Dovecote with re-
instatement of the louvers in the cupola, the building of a set of nesting boxes, the
insertion of a door of wire mesh behind the upper half of the stable doors, the erection of
exhibition boards for interpretation purposes and the installation of electricity.

The scheme would also involve:

(i) Straightening and raising of the south and east walls of the listed Walled Garden
structures, with brick nibs on the south side of the south wall to form the framework for a
facility for the volunteer gardeners' at the rear.

(ii) The repair of the ha-ha.
Other works that form part of the Heritage Lottery funded scheme for the site include:-

- Relocation of the car park to a site by the recently erected ornamental gates off Eastcote
High Road;

- A series of archaeological excavations focused on the site of the old house and other
areas;

- Improvements to aid the flow and biodiversity of the River Pinn, also a board walk, beach
for 'pond dipping’, ecology walk and outdoor classroom space

- The provision of CCTV, enhanced boundary planting, lighting and alarms to increase
security

These latter bullet pointed works fall within permitted development, under the Council's
permitted development rights and as such do not require express planning permission (or
listed building consent as do those related to the listed structures or within the curtilage of
the listed buildings).

1.3 Relevant Planning History
Comment on Planning History

No planning history directly relevant to this planning application, other than the parallel full
planning application to this scheme (23846/APP/2013/2401)

2. Advertisement and Site Notice
2.1 Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
2.2 Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

3. Comments on Public Consultations
A site notice was displayed and the application was advertised in the local newspaper and

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 60



the local amenity societies were consulted in writing.

Two written responses were received from neighbours to the listed building consent
application. Both these were letters of objection. The reasons of objection can be
summarised as follows.

1. A scheme of this size and type will substantially increase car parking in the area around
the site.

2. The application should include transport /travel study to assess the impact of parking
on the surrounding roads. This was raised at the

consultation meetings relating to this project and we were assured that it would be
included in the planning submission.

3. Recent events at Eastcote House have resulted in an unacceptable level of parking in
the nearby roads. This is more than an annoyance. It is a danger to both drivers and
pedestrians given the surrounding road layout. Emergency vehicles have great difficulty in
getting through.

4. The on-site car parking is unlikely to be sufficient, even for small events.

5. Have concerns over the hours of operation and seek controls over this as part of any
approval with no events after 8.30pm and no amplified music at any time, no alcohol, no
bookings for private parties permitted.

6 . Have concerns over a new entrance to provide access then blocked with gates.

7. The only path leading to the Dovecote and the new will be over a steep and uneven
grassy slope, which is no good from access perspective, as is the different surface
treatments and level changes.

8. An established access path will be blocked.

9. I thoroughly reject any plans to alter this historic building. Renovation and sustaining of
the original facade is essential, but turning it into some mix of ancient and modern is
bordering on vandalism. The building should be maintained as an example of historic
interest, not turned into some commercial enterprise which, if its successful will turn the
tranquil park into a far less pleasurable place with increased traffic and parking, in addition
to putting a 'carbuncle’ on the side of a much loved building.

CASE OFFICER RESPONSE:

The issues raised surrounding car parking, impact on the surrounding road network and
hours of operation, amplified music, alcohol and. private functions are not material
planning considerations in respect of this Listed Building Consent application but are
addressed in the report that accompanies the parallel

Points 6, 7, and 8 There are no new gates proposed or shown on plan, there will be level
access provided to the Dovecote and no established path within the site will be blocked.

Point 9. Dealt with in the main body of this report. However it is not considered the
scheme will be detrimental to the historic fabric and historic importance of the site and

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 61



building features, rather to the contrary it will improve the repair, fabric and original listed
features. The new building will be a modest sympathetic addition to the site that would
enhance the site as a community asset. The scheme's objectives are to improve the
heritage assets on the site and to enhance the community function as opposed to being a
commercially driven venture not withstanding there will be income generation arising from
the caf e and community hall.

ENGLISH HERITAGE

The application concerns two listed buildings; the formers stable block and the garden
walls to Eastcote House, both of which are of 17th century origin. The house itself was
unfortunately demolished in the mid 20th century, and the stables and walled garden have
been incorporated into a public park. Despite considerable efforts from local volunteers
the stables, walled garden and dovecote have been deteriorating for some time, and are
included on English Heritage' register of Heritage at Risk.

We are please to support the application, the principles of which reflect advice provided by
English Heritage at pre-application stage. The proposed alterations to the stable block are
modest and will sustain its significance, while the new facilities associated are of
appropriate scale and design and will preserve the setting of the former stable block.

Partial rebuilding is proposed to the South and East walls of the walled garden. The walls
are already much altered, and we understand a substantial building of the east wall taking
place in 1981. The proposed works will restore the walls to their original height while
conserving remaining historic fabric, greatly enhancing the special character of the walled
garden but also providing horticultural and site security benefits.

RECOMMENDATION:

English Heritage is pleased to support this application, which secures the long term
sustainable management of these designated assets. The application should therefore be
determined in accordance with national and local policy guidance, and on the basis of
your specialist conservation advice. It is not necessary for us to be consulted again.
However, if you would like further advice, please contact us to explain your request.

SOCIETY FOR THE PROTECTION OF ANCIENT BUILDINGS:

The work to the dovecote is limited and is confined to the replacement of the boarding to
the cupola by timber louvers, which would appear to be a traditional arrangement. We
therefore have no concerns about this aspect of the proposal.

- It seems that the structural frame of the stable building is suffering from decay at high
level in the north gable and the proposed solution is to protect the historic fabric from the
weather by adding a layer of timber boarding. This would seem to be an acceptable
response to the problem, though we note that care should be taken to ensure that the
framing that supports the boarding does not damage the historic structural frame. The
verges and other abutments will also need to be adjusted to provide proper weather
protection to the structure below. In addition, a new link to the cafe is to adjoin the south
gable where there is an existing opening and the east wall is to be opened up where there
was formally an opening. We have no adverse comments to make regarding these
changes.

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 62



- The east and south garden walls are currently leaning and it is proposed these should be
pushed back into an upright position. If this intervention is to be carried out, it is important
that a detailed method statement is set out in advance and that the structural details, such
as the new foundations, are fully considered and agreed before work commences. We
would like to be informed of the progress with these arrangements if possible, as this is an
unusual strategy and the outcome is of interest to the Society.

4. UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan

The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.CI2 (2012) Leisure and Recreation
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new
planting and landscaping in development proposals.

LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

LDF-AH Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary

Planning Document, adopted January 2010
NPPF

5. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES

The scheme would improve the physical repair and appearance of the listed buildings and
the wider site more generally. The new cafe building is considered to have a subservient
and sympathetic visual relationship to the Stable Building and not intrude unduly upon the
listed Walled Garden. Previously there was a Coach House on the site of the new caf e.

A programme of archaeological investigation and historic building recording was
undertaken at Eastcote House Gardens as part of the development stage of the funding
application to this development scheme. These are detailed in the Archaeological Report
that accompanies this application

Integral to the Eastcote House Gardens heritage funded project is an archaeological
excavation to take place over four seasons, on the site of the old house, and on other
sites within the grounds highlighted in the archaeological surveys. This is to inform the
interpretation of the site and involve the whole community in archaeology.

The main planning consideration with this application relate to historic heritage issues and
whether the scheme involving repairs, alterations and improvements to the listed buildings

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 63



and structures are sympathetic to and positively enhance the listed assets and whether
the new cafe building represents a sympathetic neighbour to the listed stable building.

The works proposed are considered sensitive to the architectural and historic features of
the site and the listed structures.

This lottery funded scheme taken as a whole is considered to improve the usability of this
community asset. The repairs and improvements to the Stables Building, the ha-ha and
Walled Garden walls are welcomed as they safeguard and enhance the listed heritage
structures on the site. The new cafe building is considered appropriate in scale and
footprint, meretricious in visual appearance terms and generally sympathetic to the setting
of the Grade Il listed Stables Building. The cafe building would occupy the site of an old
Coach House which was demolished in 1964.

The planning application is not considered to raise any amenity issues to neighbours and
the associated works falling within permitted development (therefore not material to this
planning application scheme as such) have been reviewed by the relevant specialist
development control officers and are considered acceptable from a heritage perspective,
landscape and tree protection aspect, and with regard to highway and pedestrian safety.

In view of the scheme complying with relevant policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1
and Part 2, London Plan this scheme is recommended for approval.

The scheme would help safeguard the future physical condition of the listed structures
and provide enhanced opportunities for visitors to the site to gain interpretation of this
important heritage asset, to enjoy the site more generally, and for it to be used as a
community resource. The scheme is consistent with Policy BE1, BE4 and BE9 the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), London Plan
Policy 7.8 and the National Planning policy Framework in respect of safeguarding
archaeology and historic building.

The Council legally can not determine this Listed Building Consent given that the scheme
involves works to the listed building and is under Council ownership. Accordingly it is
recommended that this application is commended to the Department of Communities and
Local Government for approval by the Secretary of

6. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 CAC16 Time Limit (3 years) - Conservation Area Consent

The works hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from the
date of this consent.

REASON

To comply with Section 18 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers D517/01, 517/02,

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 64



1517/03, 517/04, 517/05, 517/06, 517/07, 517/08, Existing Walled Garden (un-
numbered), Existing plan and elevations to Dovecote (un-numbered), Existing Site plan
(un-numbered) and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON
To comply with Section 18 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990

REASON
To ensure the development complies with the provisions Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the London Plan (July 2011).

3 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Details in respect of the following aspect of the works to the former stable building shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority:

(a) A schedule/ specification for repairs and upgrading works to the stables with details to
include the repair of the timber framing before the relevant part of the work is begun; new
plasterwork and external render; weather boarding; reinstatement of lead gutter to front
elevation ; details of insulation; upgrading works to meet means of escape and fire
protection requirements.

(b) Details of the works to rebuild the front ground floor brick skin of the building to be
submitted for agreement prior to the start of work on this element of the building; details
to include confirmation of the position and size of the new and amended window and
door openings; design/construction of brick arches over openings; samples of brickwork
and details of bonding, mortar mix and pointing style.

(c) Details of all new and altered doors and windows; information to include samples of
materials and details of colours and finishes; design and construction of new frames and
windows casements, including glazing bars, and glazing; the design and construction of
new doors, door frames and architraves.

(d) Details of services to be provided, including radiator locations, wiring and pipework
runs

(e) Details of bat mitigation measures to be incorporated into the new work

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

4 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Detailed drawings or samples of materials, as appropriate, in respect of the following
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the
relevant part of the work is begun:

a) Details of works to dovecote, including design, construction and fixing of nesting
boxes; design and construction of mesh screen to door, works to potence and new
louvers to cupola

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 65



REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

5 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Detailed drawings or samples of materials, as appropriate, in respect of the following
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the
relevant part of the work is begun:

(a) Details of new opening and gate in garden wall adjacent to dovecote.

(b) Methodology for works to push garden walls upright; details of post supports, plates
and fixing system.

(c) A sample panel of brickwork, illustrating bonding, mortar mix (mix to be agreed) and
pointing style to be agreed on site for the reinstatement of the walls and new walls, panel
to be kept on site during the works.

(d) Details of the construction, materials and fixing of the pergola to the existing wall
within the gardeners' compound and fences to this area.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

6 NONSC Non Standard Condition

Detailed drawings or samples of materials, as appropriate, in respect of the following
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the
relevant part of the work is begun:

(a) Samples of materials for new building, to include brickwork, tiles and other roofing
materials to be submitted for agreement prior to the start of works.

(b) Details of the construction and design of the covered link at 1:50, 1:20 or 1:1, as
appropriate, to be submitted prior to the start of works on this element of the scheme.

(c) Details of the materials, finish and design of the new windows and external doors.

(d) Details of design and materials of the external steps and handrails.

(e) Details of external flues and vents.

(f) Design and materials of the bin enclosure

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in

accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

7 COM6 Levels

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 66



No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

INFORMATIVES

1 The decision to recommend APPROVAL of this scheme to the Secretary of State
has been taken having regard to all relevant planning legislation, regulations,
guidance, circulars and Council policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998)
(HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with
Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to
respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol (protection of
property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

2 The decision to recommend APPROVAL of this scheme to the Secretary of State
has been taken having regard to the policies and proposals in the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) as incorporated into
the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including Supplementary
Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including the
London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new

planting and landscaping in development proposals.
LPP 7.8 (2011) Heritage assets and archaeology

LDF-AH  Accessible Hillingdon , Local Development Framework, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted January 2010

NPPF
Contact Officer: Gareth Gwynne Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 67



| 8

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Eastcote

Eastcote House Gardens
High Road

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

North Page 68

Planning Application Ref: Scale
23846/APP/2013/2400 1:2,500
Planning Committee Date
October

2013

THILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda ltem

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address EASTCOTE HOUSE GARDENS HIGH ROAD EASTCOTE

Development: Refurbishment and alteration of the stables, including external and internal
works to building, partial rebuilding of front wall, removal of fireplace, creation
of new entrance on south side, altering south and east walls of the walled
garden and erection of new cafe building with site managers office, store and
toilets and associated external works.

LBH Ref Nos: 23846/APP/2013/2401

Drawing Nos: D517/01
517/05
517/06
517/07
517/08
Existing Floor Plan and Elevations to Dovecote (un-numbered)
Existing Site Plan (un-numbered)
517/03
517/04
517/02
Bat Survey Report, dated August 2013
Archaeological Report, dated July 2012
Design and Access Statement

Date Plans Received:  21/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 23/08/2013
1. SUMMARY

The application seeks planning permission for:

(1) Repairs to the stable building to create a community use space with kitchenette and
disabled toilet involving the insertion of double doors to a new external terrace;

(2) The erection of a new building linked by covered way to the stables to provide space
for a cafe (with indoor and outdoor seating areas), a site manager office, storage area at
1st floor and toilet facilities;

(3) Repairs and improvements to the Dovecote including re-instatement of the louvers in
the cupola; the construction of replica nesting boxes, erection of exhibition boards for
interpretation purposes and the installation of electricity.

(4) Straightening and raising of the south and east walls of the Walled Garden

(5)Repair of the ha-ha.

Other works that form part of the Heritage Lottery funded scheme for the site include:-

- Relocation of the car park to a site by the recently erected ornamental gates off
Eastcote High Road,;

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 69



- A series of archaeological excavations focused on the site of the old house and other
areas;

- Improvements to aid the flow and biodiversity of the River Pinn, also a board walk,
beach for 'pond dipping', ecology walk and outdoor classroom space

- The provision of CCTV, enhanced boundary planting, lighting and alarms to increase
security

These latter bullet pointed works fall within permitted development, under the Council's
permitted development rights and as such do not require express planning permission (or
listed building consent as do those related to the listed structures or within the curtilage
of the listed buildings).

This lottery funded scheme taken as a whole is considered to improve the usability of this
community asset. The repairs and improvements to the Stables Building, the ha-ha and
Walled Garden walls are welcomed as they safeguard and enhance the listed heritage
structures on the site. The new cafe building is considered appropriate in scale and
footprint, meretricious in visual appearance terms and generally sympathetic to the
setting of the Grade Il listed Stables Building. The cafe building would occupy the site of
an old Coach House which was demolished in 1964.

The planning application is not considered to raise any amenity issues to neighbours and
the associated works falling within permitted development (therefore not material to this
planning application scheme as such) have been reviewed by the relevant specialist
development control officers and are considered acceptable from a heritage perspective,
landscape and tree protection aspect, and with regard to highway and pedestrian safety.

In view of the scheme complying with relevant policies of the Hillingdon Local Plan Part 1
and Part 2, London Plan and the National Planning policy Framework this scheme is
recommended for approval.

The Council legally can not determine the associated Listed Building Consent application
(23846/APP/2013/2400) given that the scheme involves works to the listed building and
is under Council ownership. Accordingly it is recommended that this planning application
is approved, subject to the Department of Communities and Local Government approving
the parallel listed building consent application. The Listed Building Consent application is
also before this committee to consider.

2. RECOMMENDATION
APPROVAL subject to the following:

1 LB1 Time Limit (3 years) - Listd Building Consent

The works hereby permitted shall be begun before the expiration of three years from the
date of this consent.

REASON

To comply with Section 18 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990.

2 COM4 Accordance with Approved Plans

The development hereby permitted shall not be carried out except in complete
accordance with the details shown on the submitted plans, numbers D517/01, 517/02,

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 70



1517/03, 517/04, 517/05, 517/06, 517/07, 517/08, Existing Walled Garden (un-
numbered), Existing plan and elevations to Dovecote (un-numbered), Existing Site plan
(un-numbered) and shall thereafter be retained/maintained for as long as the
development remains in existence.

REASON

To comply with Section 18 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990

3 CAC14 Further details on the works to the stable building

Details in respect of the following aspect of the works to the former stable building shall
be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority:

(a) A schedule/ specification for repairs and upgrading works to the stables with details to
include the repair of the timber framing before the relevant part of the work is begun; new
plasterwork and external render; weather boarding; reinstatement of lead gutter to front
elevation ; details of insulation; upgrading works to meet means of escape and fire
protection requirements.

(b) Details of the works to rebuild the front ground floor brick skin of the building to be
submitted for agreement prior to the start of work on this element of the building; details
to include confirmation of the position and size of the new and amended window and
door openings; design/construction of brick arches over openings; samples of brickwork
and details of bonding, mortar mix and pointing style.

(c) Details of all new and altered doors and windows; information to include samples of
materials and details of colours and finishes; design and construction of new frames and
windows casements, including glazing bars, and glazing; the design and construction of
new doors, door frames and architraves.

(d) Details of services to be provided, including radiator locations, wiring and pipework
runs

(e) Details of bat mitigation measures to be incorporated into the new work

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

4 CAC14 Further details on the works to the dovecote

Detailed drawings or samples of materials, as appropriate, in respect of the following
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the
relevant part of the work is begun:

a) Details of works to dovecote, including design, construction and fixing of nesting
boxes; design and construction of mesh screen to door, works to potence and new
louvers to cupola

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 71



5 CAC14 Further details on the works to the Walled Garden walls
Detailed drawings or samples of materials, as appropriate, in respect of the following

shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the
relevant part of the work is begun:

(a) Details of new opening and gate in garden wall adjacent to dovecote.

(b) Methodology for works to push garden walls upright; details of post supports, plates
and fixing system.

(c) A sample panel of brickwork, illustrating bonding, mortar mix (mix to be agreed) and
pointing style to be agreed on site for the reinstatement of the walls and new walls, panel
to be kept on site during the works.

(d) Details of the construction, materials and fixing of the pergola to the existing wall
within the gardeners' compound and fences to this area.

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

6 CAC14 Further Details (Listed Buildings)

Detailed drawings or samples of materials, as appropriate, in respect of the following
shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority before the
relevant part of the work is begun:

(a) Samples of materials for new building, to include brickwork, tiles and other roofing
materials to be submitted for agreement prior to the start of works.

(b) Details of the construction and design of the covered link at 1:50, 1:20 or 1:1, as
appropriate, to be submitted prior to the start of works on this element of the scheme.

(c) Details of the materials, finish and design of the new windows and external doors.
(d) Details of design and materials of the external steps and handrails.

(e) Details of external flues and vents.

(f) Design and materials of the bin enclosure

REASON

To safeguard the special architectural and/or historic interest of the building in
accordance with Policy BE8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

7 COM15 Sustainable Drainage System & Water Management

No development approved by this permission shall be commenced until a scheme for the
provision of sustainable water management has been submitted to and approved in
writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly demonstrate that
sustainable drainage systems (SUDS) have been incorporated into the designs of the
development in accordance with the hierarchy set out in accordance with Policy 5.15 of
the London Plan and will:

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 72



i. provide information about the design storm period and intensity, the method employed
to delay and control the surface water discharged from the site and the measures taken
to prevent pollution of the receiving groundwater and/or surface waters;

ii. include a timetable for its implementation; and

iii. provide a management and maintenance plan for the lifetime of the development
which shall include the arrangements for adoption by any public authority or statutory
undertaker and any other arrangements to secure the operation of the scheme
throughout its lifetime.

The scheme shall also demonstrate the use of methods to minimise the use of potable
water through water collection, reuse and recycling and will:

iv. provide details of water collection facilities to capture excess rainwater;

v. provide details of how rain and grey water will be recycled and reused in the
development.

Thereafter the development shall proceed in accordance with the approved scheme.

REASON

To ensure the development does not increase the risk of flooding in accordance with
Policy OE8 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and
London Plan (July 2011) Policy 5.12.

8 NONSC Ecological Enhancement Scheme

Prior to commencement of development an ecological enhancement scheme shall be
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall
clearly detail measures to promote and enhancement roosting and foraging opportunities
for bats including the incorporation of new roosting facilities within the fabric of the
buildings. The scheme shall also include details of planting to replace the trees and
shrubs lost with regards to ecological as well as landscape improvements. The
development must proceed in accordance with the approved plans.

REASON
To ensure the development contributes to ecological enhancement in accordance with
Policy EM7 (Local Plan) and Policy 7.28 of the London Plan.

9 N8 Limit for site noise level

The level of noise emitted from the site shall be 3dB below background noise at any time,
as measured at the boundary of the nearest noise sensitive premises.

REASON

To safeguard the amenity of the surrounding area in accordance with Policy OE1 of the
Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007) and London Plan
(July 2011) Policy 7.15

10 COM10 Tree to be retained

Trees, hedges and shrubs shown to be retained on the approved plan shall not be
damaged, uprooted, felled, lopped or topped without the prior written consent of the
Local Planning Authority. If any retained tree, hedge or shrub is removed or severely
damaged during construction, or is found to be seriously diseased or dying another tree,
hedge or shrub shall be planted at the same place or, if planting in the same place would
leave the new tree, hedge or shrub susceptible to disease, then the planting should be in
a position to be first agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority and shall be of a
size and species to be agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority and shall be
planted in the first planting season following the completion of the development or the
occupation of the buildings, whichever is the earlier. Where damage is less severe, a

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 73



schedule of remedial works necessary to ameliorate the effect of damage by tree
surgery, feeding or groundwork shall be agreed in writing with the Local Planning
Authority. New planting should comply with BS 3936 (1992) 'Nursery Stock, Part 1,
Specification for Trees and Shrubs'

Remedial work should be carried out to BS BS 3998:2010 'Tree work -
Recommendations' and BS 4428 (1989) 'Code of Practice for General Landscape
Operations (Excluding Hard Surfaces)'. The agreed work shall be completed in the first
planting season following the completion of the development or the occupation of the
buildings, whichever is the earlier.

REASON

To ensure that the trees and other vegetation continue to make a valuable contribution to
the amenity of the area in accordance with policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and to comply with Section 197 of the Town and
Country Planning Act 1990.

1 COM6 Levels

No development shall take place until plans of the site showing the existing and proposed
ground levels and the proposed finished floor levels of all proposed buildings have been
submitted to and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. Such levels shall be
shown in relation to a fixed and know datum point. Thereafter the development shall not
be carried out other than in accordance with the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the development relates satisfactorily to adjoining properties in
accordance with policy BE13 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012)

12 CcOoM8 Tree Protection

No site clearance or construction work shall take place until the details have been
submitted to, and approved in writing by, the Local Planning Authority with respect to:

1. A method statement outlining the sequence of development on the site including
demolition, building works and tree protection measures.

2. Detailed drawings showing the position and type of fencing to protect the entire root
areas/crown spread of trees, hedges and other vegetation to be retained shall be
submitted to the Local Planning Authority for approval. No site clearance works or
development shall be commenced until these drawings have been approved and the
fencing has been erected in accordance with the details approved. Unless otherwise
agreed in writing by the Local Planning Authority such fencing should be a minimum
height of 1.5 metres.

Thereafter, the development shall be implemented in accordance with the approved
details. The fencing shall be retained in position until development is completed.

The area within the approved protective fencing shall remain undisturbed during the
course of the works and in particular in these areas:

2.a There shall be no changes in ground levels;

2.b No materials or plant shall be stored;

2.c No buildings or temporary buildings shall be erected or stationed.

2.d No materials or waste shall be burnt; and.

2.e No drain runs or other trenches shall be dug or otherwise created, without the prior
written consent of the Local Planning Authority.

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 74



REASON

To ensure that trees and other vegetation can and will be retained on site and not
damaged during construction work and to ensure that the development conforms with
policy BE38 Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

13 COM9 Landscaping

No development shall take place until a landscape scheme has been submitted to and
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall include: -

1. Details of Soft Landscaping

1.a Planting plans (at not less than a scale of 1:100),

1.b Written specification of planting and cultivation works to be undertaken,

1.c Schedule of plants giving species, plant sizes, and proposed numbers/densities
where appropriate

2. Details of Hard Landscaping

2.a Refuse Storage

2.b Means of enclosure/boundary treatments
2.c Hard Surfacing Materials

2.d External Lighting

3. Details of Landscape Maintenance

3.a Landscape Maintenance Schedule for a minimum period of 5 years.

3.b Proposals for the replacement of any tree, shrub, or area of surfing/seeding within
the landscaping scheme which dies or in the opinion of the Local Planning Authority
becomes seriously damaged or diseased.

4. Schedule for Implementation

5. Other
5.a Existing and proposed functional services above and below ground
5.b Proposed finishing levels or contours

Thereafter the development shall be carried out and maintained in full accordance with
the approved details.

REASON

To ensure that the proposed development will preserve and enhance the visual amenities
of the locality and provide adequate facilities in compliance with policies of the London
Plan (July 2011)

14 N12 Air extraction system - noise and odour

No air extraction system shall be used on the premises until a scheme for the control of
noise and odour emanating from the site has been submitted to and approved in writing
by the Local Planning Authority. The approved scheme shall then be fully implemented
before the development is occupied/the use commences and thereafter shall be retained
and maintained in good working order for so long as the building remains in use.

REASON
To safeguard the amenity of the occupants of surrounding properties in accordance with
policy OE1 of the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September 2007)

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 75



and London Plan (July 2011) Policy 7.15
INFORMATIVES

1 112 Notification to Building Contractors

The applicant/developer should ensure that the site constructor receives copies of all
drawings approved and conditions/informatives attached to this planning permission.
During building construction the name, address and telephone number of the contractor
(including an emergency telephone number) should be clearly displayed on a hoarding
visible from outside the site.

2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

having regard to all relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and
Council policies, including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6
(right to a fair hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of
the First Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The scheme is recommended for APPROVAL subject to Secretary of State approving the
parallel Listed Building Consent (23846/APP/2013/2400) having regard to the policies
and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies (September
2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below, including
Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations, including
the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties

and the local area
NPPF12

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

Eastcote House Gardens is a peaceful park of local and historical importance. It lies
immediately east of the historic Eastcote Village and is included in the Conservation
Area. The River Pinn, which carries "The Celandine Route', Haydon Hall grounds, Forge
Green Open Space and Long Meadow all lie to the north of the site and together form a
green and pleasant matrix of public open space.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The current planning application scheme stems from a successful Heritage Lottery Fund
bid for the improve of the physical condition and facilities of Eastcote Gardens including
the opportunities the scheme will bring for further archaeological investigations of the site,
the latter undertaken as a community led archaeological project.

The works include repair to the listed Stables building to form a community space, with

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 76



new kitchenette and disabled toilet, storage for tables and chairs and double doors to rear
terrace.

A new cafe building is also proposed that would be partially set into the ground taking
advantage of the change of site levels to minimise its visual intrusion. The new building
would have an external footprint of 76 square metres, be rectangular in shape and be
approximately 13m long and 6 metres deep, finished with a pitch roof rising to 6metre (in
contrast to the ridge height of 9 metre on the existing Stable Building). The new building
would be linked by covered way to the Stables, to accommodate and provide indoor and
outdoor covered sitting areas, toilet facilities, a Site Manager's office and Gardeners' toilet
and storage at first floor.

The scheme would also involve repairs and improvements to the Dovecote with re-
instatement of the louvers in the cupola, the building of a set of nesting boxes, the
insertion of a door of wire mesh behind the upper half of the stable doors, the erection of
exhibition boards for interpretation purposes and the installation of electricity.

The scheme would also involve:

(i) Straightening and raising of the south and east walls of the listed Walled Garden
structures, with brick nibs on the south side of the south wall to form the framework for a
facility for the volunteer gardeners' at the rear.

(ii) The repair of the ha-ha

The Eastcote Garden project also involves the relocation of the current informal car
parking arrangement that is located in front of the Stables Building, to a new purpose built
car park that would be located in an area which benefits from trees located towards the
Eastcote High Road entrance. No trees of significant amenity value would be lost as a
result of the new car park. The car park is to provide improved facilities and visitor safety
and to enable the enhancement of the setting of the Stables. The works to make new car
park area to Eastcote Gardens are being undertaken under general permitted
development rights bestowed upon the Council and therefore lie outside this planning
application.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

23846/APP/2013/2400 Eastcote House Gardens High Road Eastcote

Refurbishment and alteration of the stables, including external and internal works to building,
partial rebuilding of front wall, removal of fireplace, creation of new entrance on south side,
altering south and east walls of the walled garden; and erection of new cafe building with site
managers office, store and toilets and associated external works (Application for Listed Building
Consent).

Decision:

Comment on Relevant Planning History

No planning history directly relevant to this planning application, other than the parallel
Listed Building Consent application to this scheme (23846/APP/2013/2400).

4. Planning Policies and Standards

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 77



UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment
PT1.HE1 (2012) Heritage

Part 2 Policies:

BE1 Development within archaeological priority areas

BE4 New development within or on the fringes of conservation areas

BES8 Planning applications for alteration or extension of listed buildings

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

OE1 Protection of the character and amenities of surrounding properties and the local
area

NPPF12

5. Advertisement and Site Notice

5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable

6. Consultations
External Consultees

Individual letters were sent to 140 owner/occupiers and to the local amenity societies. A site notice
was displayed and the application advertised in the local newspaper.

Four letters were received from neighbours. All are objecting to the scheme. The comments and
reasons of objection can be summarised as follows:

1. | am pleased that the historic buildings on this site are going to be repaired and preserved
however objection to several elements of the proposal.

2. A scheme of this size and type will substantially increase parking in the area around the site.

3. The application should include transport /travel study to assess the impact of parking on the
surrounding roads. This was raised at the consultation meetings relating to this project and we
were assured that it would be included in the planning submission.

4. Recent events at Eastcote House have resulted in an unacceptable level of parking in the nearby
roads. This is more than an annoyance. It is a danger to both drivers and pedestrians given the
surrounding road layout. Emergency vehicles have great difficulty in getting through.

5. The on-site car parking is unlikely to be sufficient, even for small events.

6. Have concerns over the hours of operation and seek controls over this as part of any approval
with no events after 8.30pm and no amplified music at any time, no alcohol, no bookings for private
parties permitted.

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 78



7. Have concerns over a new entrance to provide access then blocked with gates.

8. The only path leading to the Dovecote and the new will be over a steep and uneven grassy
slope, which is no good from access perspective, as is the different surface treatments and level
changes.

9. The planting proposed will be poisonous.
10. An established access path will be blocked.
11. Trees will be felled to create a new car park.

12. The scheme will disturb the peace of Eastcote Gardens. | would rather see the Stables Building
lost forever to preserve the existing peace.

13. There is no need for cafe, there are facilities in the area that provide these services.
14. Unhappy with the level of local public consultation prior to submission of the application.

15. The scheme bears no relation to the original plan to find a home for the Eastcote Billiards Club
in the Stables Building.

16. The scheme will effect property values adversely and this should be a material planning
consideration.

17. The money would be better spent on the entrance to the Eastcote Gardens.

18. A new entrance to the Walled Gardens will result in people throwing stones into the back
gardens of neighbours in St Lawrence Drive.

ENGLISH HERITAGE

The application concerns two listed buildings; the formers stable block and the garden walls to
Eastcote House, both of which are of 17th century origin. The house itself was unfortunately
demolished in the mid 20th century, and the stables and walled garden have been incorporated into
a public park. Despite considerable efforts from local volunteers the stables, walled garden and
dovecote have been deteriorating for some time, and are included on English Heritage' register of
Heritage at Risk.

We are please to support the application, the principles of which reflect advice provided by English
Heritage at pre-application stage. The proposed alterations to the stable block are modest and will
sustain its significance, while the new facilities associated are of appropriate scale and design and
will preserve the setting of the former stable block.

Partial rebuilding is proposed to the South and East walls of the walled garden. The walls are
already much altered, and we understand a substantial building of the east wall taking place in
1981. The proposed works will restore the walls to their original height while conserving remaining
historic fabric, greatly enhancing the special character of the walled garden but also providing
horticultural and site security benefits.

RECOMMENDATION:

English Heritage is pleased to support this application, which secures the long term sustainable

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 79



management of these designated assets. The application should therefore be determined in
accordance with national and local policy guidance, and on the basis of your specialist conservation
advice. It is not necessary for us to be consulted again. However, if you would like further advice,
please contact us to explain your request.

SOCIETY FOR THE PROTECTION OF ANCIENT BUILDINGS:

The work to the dovecote is limited and is confined to the replacement of the boarding to the cupola
by timber louvers, which would appear to be a traditional arrangement. We therefore have no
concerns about this aspect of the proposal.

- It seems that the structural frame of the stable building is suffering from decay at high level in the
north gable and the proposed solution is to protect the historic fabric from the weather by adding a
layer of timber boarding. This would seem to be an acceptable response to the problem, though we
note that care should be taken to ensure that the framing that supports the boarding does not
damage the historic structural frame. The verges and other abutments will also need to be adjusted
to provide proper weather protection to the structure below. In addition, a new link to the cafe is to
adjoin the south gable where there is an existing opening and the east wall is to be opened up
where there was formally an opening. We have no adverse comments to make regarding these
changes.

- The east and south garden walls are currently leaning and it is proposed these should be pushed
back into an upright position. If this intervention is to be carried out, it is important that a detailed
method statement is set out in advance and that the structural details, such as the new
foundations, are fully considered and agreed before work commences. We would like to be
informed of the progress with these arrangements if possible, as this is an unusual strategy and the
outcome is of interest to the Society.

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION TEAM:

PROPOSAL: Full planning permission for refurbishment and alteration of the stables, including
external and internal works to building, partial rebuilding of front wall, removal of fireplace, creation
of new entrance on south side, altering south and east walls of the walled garden; and erection of
new cafe building with site managers office, store and toilets and associated external works.

Refurbishment and alteration of the stables, including external and internal works to building, partial
rebuilding of front wall, removal of fireplace, creation of new entrance on south side, altering south
and east walls of the walled garden; and erection of new cafe building with site managers office,
store and toilets and associated external works (Application for Listed Building Consent).

BACKGROUND: The site, which falls within a public park originally formed part of the grounds to
Eastcote House, (now demolished). It is within the Eastcote Village Conservation Area and includes
a number of outbuildings and structures associated with the former house. These are an 18th
century dovecot, a 17th century timber framed stable block and a flint lined ha ha (protective
garden wall within a ditch). All of the buildings are listed at grade Il and the ha ha is also considered
to be protected as it falls within the curtilage of the listed structures. The park is included on the
London Parks and Gardens Trust Inventory and falls within an area designated as a Green Link in
the saved UDP policies.

The Council has recently undertaken basic repairs to all of the buildings and the walled garden,
however, the stables, in particular, now require considerable repair and upgrading.

COMMENTS: The scheme subject of these applications has been developed as part of an HLF bid

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 80



and in conjunction with a steering group comprising local groups, Council and English Heritage
Officers and Ward Councillors. The proposals have been refined following extensive public
consultation and provide for the repair and reuse of the stables as a community facility and an
adjacent new structure, approximately in the position of the former coach house, to provide new
facilities. This would be linked to the stables, via a simple covered pergola structure, and used to
provide a cafe and park manager's office, plus providing much needed public toilets. The works
within the park also include the repair and restoration of the dovecot; works to push the two leaning
walls of the walled garden back to vertical and to return them to their original height, and the repair
of the ha ha. A new car park, the relaying of the existing stable courtyard area and the provision of
a new facility for the gardeners to the rear of the walled garden, are part of the overall scheme of
works for the site, but are considered as permitted development.

CONCLUSION: There are no objections to these applications; the proposed work will secure the
long term future of the park and its historic structures, making them more accessible and providing
additional community facilities for local residents.

If minded to recommend these applications for approval, then the following conditions should be
considered:

Stables

- A schedule/specification for repairs and upgrading works to the stables to be submitted for
agreement prior to the start of works on this building; details to include the repair of the timber
framing; new plasterwork and external render; weather boarding; reinstatement of lead gutter to
front elevation; details of insulation; upgrading works to meet means of escape and fire protection
requirements.

- Details of the works to rebuild the front ground floor brick skin of the building to be submitted for
agreement prior to the start of work on this element of the building; details to include confirmation
of the position and size of the new and amended window and door openings; design/construction of
brick arches over openings; samples of brickwork and details of bonding, mortar mix and pointing
style.

- Details of all new and altered doors and windows; information to include samples of materials and
details of colours and finishes; design and construction of new frames and windows casements,
including glazing bars, and glazing; the design and construction of new doors, door frames and
architraves.

- Details of services to be provided, including radiator locations, wiring and pipework runs

- Details of bat mitigation measures to be incorporated into the new work

Dovecote
- Details of works to dovecote, including design, construction and fixing of nesting boxes; design
and construction of mesh screen to door, works to potence and new louvers to cupola.

Garden walls

- Details of new opening and gate in garden wall adjacent to dovecote.

- Methodology for works to push garden walls upright; details of post supports, plates and fixing
system.

- A sample panel of brickwork, illustrating bonding, mortar mix (mix to be agreed) and pointing style
to be agreed on site for the reinstatement of the walls and new walls, panel to be kept on site
during the works.

- Details of the construction, materials and fixing of the pergola to the existing wall within the
gardeners' compound and fences to this area to be agreed prior to the start of work in this area.

New Buildings
- Samples of materials for new building, to include brickwork, tiles and other roofing materials to be
submitted for agreement prior to the start of works.

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 81



- Details of the construction and design of the covered link at 1:50, 1:20 or 1:1, as appropriate, to
be submitted prior to the start of works on this element of the scheme.

- Details of the materials, finish and design of the new windows and external doors,

- Details of design and materials of the external steps and handrails,

- Details of external flues and vents, and the

- Design and materials of the bin enclosure, to be submitted prior to the start of work on these
elements of the scheme.

WASTE DEVELOPMENT MANAGER:

No objection, the bin and recycling provision is consistent with the Council's refuse capacity
guidelines.

FLOOD AND WATER MANAGAMENT OFFICER:
No objection subject to standard Sustainable Urban Drainage condition being applied.
SUSTAINABILITY OFFICER:

Ecology
| have no objections to the proposed development subject to the following comments:

A bat survey has been undertaken in accordance with best practice and Natural England standing
advice. The proposals have been determined to have a likely adverse impact on bats.

The implications of the Habitat Directive and in turn the Conservation Regulations must be
considered when a development is considered to have an impact on a European protected species
(all bats fall into this category). The Council must be assured that the development is necessary,
there are no alternatives, and that if it proceeds that the favourable status of European protect
species is maintained.

The applicant has submitted the evidence to demonstrate the application of these three derogation
tests and | am satisfied that the implications for bats has been properly considered.

The recommendations in the Ecology survey will ensure that there is suitable mitigation, but as the
designs of the final development are subject to tweaking the mitigation measures need to be
confirmed.

Furthermore, there is extensive removal of vegetation that | was not previously aware of. From a
broader ecological point of view, | am not satisfied that the current plans demonstrate the suitable
protection of what is there now, or replacement for what will be lost. Limited enhancement
measures have been put forward and therefore the following condition is necessary to secure the
recommended mitigation measures for bats, and to deliver broader ecological enhancements:

CONDITION

Prior to commencement of development an ecological enhancement scheme shall be submitted to
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. The scheme shall clearly detail measures
to promote and enhancement roosting and foraging opportunities for bats including the
incorporation of new roosting facilities within the fabric of the buildings. The scheme shall also
include details of planting to replace the trees and scrubs lost with regards to ecological as well as
landscape improvements. The development must proceed in accordance with the approved plans.

REASON
To ensure the development contributes to ecological enhancement in accordance with Policy EM7

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 82



(Local Plan) and Policy 7.28 of the London Plan.
HIGHWAYS OFFICER:

The parking provision associated with this development is being increased from 8 to 23. It is
considered unlikely to contribute significantly to the peak hour trips so as to to be a cause for
concern. No objections are raised on highway grounds.

ACCESS OFFICER:

1. Accessible car-parking bays should be sited within 40m of the entrance. They should be a
minimum of 4.8m x 2.4m and marked and signed in accordance with BS 8300.

2. A suitable access route to the building should be provided from the car parking area. Paths
forming access routes should be a minimum of 1.5m clear wide, no steeper than 1:21(unless
designed as a suitable ramp), non-slip, well lit and clearly defined using texture and visual
contrasts.

3. Whilst works are in progress to regrade the courtyard area, the opportunity should be taken to
provide a more comfortable surface material for wheelchair users. Where the joints between paving
materials are filled but recessed below the surface, the difference in level between adjacent units
should be no greater than 2mm, with the joints no wider than 10mm and the recess no deeper than
5mm. Where the joints are unfilled, the difference in level between adjacent units should be no
greater than 2mm, with the joints no wider than 5mm.

4. Toilets should be designed and fitted in accordance with the guidance given in Approved
Document M to the Buildings Regulations 2004. The accessible toilet should be signed either
"Accessible WC" or "Unisex". Alternatively, the use of the "wheelchair" symbol and the words
"Ladies" and "Gentlemen" or "Unisex" would be acceptable.

5. A combination of both left and right hand transfer spaces should be provided, as more than one
unisex accessible toilet facility is proposed.

6. The approach to the accessible toilet facilities should be improved by reworking the lobby areas
to ensure that the door openings do not conflict. The door leading into the new toilet block should
open outwards, as should the external door on the lean-to element.

Conclusion:

The proposal is considered to be acceptable for a accessibility standpoint subject to a planning
condition to address these minor revisions to the internal layouts.

TREES & LANDSAPE OFFICER:

CONTEXT: The site is the gardens and parkland which formed the setting created for the former
Eastcote House. The house no longer exists although the parkland with terraces, paths and mature
trees remain, as do the Stables, Dovecote and Walled Garden, all of which are listed Grade II.
There are no Tree Preservation Orders affecting trees on the site, although the Gardens lie within
the Eastcote Village Conservation Area, a designation which protects existing trees.

LANDSCAPE CONSIDERATIONS: Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of
topographical and landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and hard
landscaping wherever it is appropriate.

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 83



- The design proposals were set out in the successful Stage 2 application to the Heritage Lottery
Fund and are briefly described in the Design & Access Statement.

- No tree survey has been submitted. However, a minimal amount of tree removal (including
selected removal from part of a group of Yews) will be necessitated by the proposed new building.
This enabling work was agreed during the pre-application discussions and development of the HLF
bid.

- While the submitted drawings and descriptions of work focus on the new build and restoration
elements of the project, the associated hard and soft external landscape elements will be an
integral feature of the development.

- Good quality materials, finishes and detailing will be required to link and visually complement the
built elements and enhance the visitor experience.

- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to
ensure that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the area.

RECOMMENDATIONS: No objection subject to the above observations and conditions COM®6,
COM8, COM?9 (parts 1,2,4,5 and 6), COM10

ENVIRONMENT PROTECTON UNIT:

No objection, subject to standard condition in respect of control of odours and noise from air
extraction systems.

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The site is currently a public park. The scheme involves no change of use for the site,
rather it seeks to repair and improve the existing facilities and historic structures in the
gardens and to provide a new cafe building that would serve the park and the walled
gardens in particular. As such there is no issue to consider in respect to the principle of
the development in planning policy land use terms.

7.02 Density of the proposed development

The issue of residential density is not applicable to this non-residential scheme.
7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The site is located in Eastcote Village Conservation Area. Policy BE4 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) states new development
within or on the fringes of conservation areas will be expected to preserve or enhance
those features which contribute to their special architectural and visual qualities;
development should avoid the demolition or loss of such features. There will be a
presumption in favour of retaining buildings which make a positive contribution to the
character or appearance of a conservation area. applications for planning permission
should contain full details, including siting and design, or replacement buildings.
applications for consent for demolition will depend upon the submission and approval of
such details.

The scheme would improve the physical repair and appearance of the listed buildings and
the wider site more generally. The new cafe building is considered to have a subservient
and sympathetic visual relationship to the Stable Building and not intrude unduly upon
Eastecote Gardens or the Walled Garden. The scheme would also prove a valuable
community asset and enable better interpretation of this important local heritage asset. As
such the scheme is considered to comply with Policy BE4.

A programme of archaeological investigation and historic building recording was
undertaken at Eastcote House Gardens as part of the development stage of the funding
application to this development scheme. These are detailed in the Archaeological Report

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 84



that accompanies this application

Integral to the Eastcote House Gardens heritage funded project and this scheme is an
archaeological excavation to take place over four seasons, on the site of the old house,
and on other sites within the grounds highlighted in the archaeological surveys. This is to
inform the

interpretation of the site and involve the whole community in archaeology.

The scheme is consistent with Policy BE1 and London Plan policy 7.8 in respect of
safeguarding archaeology and historic building conditions, subject to appropriate planning
conditions.

7.04 Airport safeguarding

The scheme provides no airport safeguarding issues to consider.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

Not applicable as site is not located within designated Green Belt or adjacent to
designated Green Belt
7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states new development within or on the fringes of conservation areas will be expected to
preserve or enhance those features which contribute to their special architectural and
visual qualities.

Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states the local planning authority will seek to ensure that new development within
residential areas complements or improves the amenity and character of the area.

The proposed scheme will provide valuable capital investment to the listed structures on
site that will better safeguard them and the scheme would restore a series of original
heritage features. The scheme would also provide an opportunity for this heritage asset to
be more used by the general public and the local community with the provision of a new
public hall space (located within the stable block) and through the addition of a new cafe
facility.

The new cafe/site office building is of a comparable footprint to the stable block but will be
significantly lower in ridge height than the stable block helping to ensure it is subservient
in character to the listed building. The new building's visual imposition from the rear (from
the south east) is reduced further by the change in levels and the scheme involving
excavating into the site. The simple and unfussy design approach taken to the elevations,
which is evident in the elevation facing the stable block further underline its subservient
design that will complement the listed building and enhance the general character of the
Eastcote Village Conservation Area. As such the scheme is considered to comply with
Plicies BE4 and BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

The additional car parking provision is not formally part of the application as it falls within
permitted development. However the car parking provision is considered to be more
discretely located than the existing informal car parking arrangement within the stable
block courtyard area. The new car parking area would be well screened from the wider
park and streetscene by established trees and other vegetation.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

The scheme does not involve a change of use for the site. Whilst it is considered the

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 85



gardens will be used more frequently and intensely following the improvement to the site
and the provision of a public cafe, given the fact that the nearest residential properties are
some 90 metres away from the cafe building, and the new caf e building is single storey,
and would be screened from the nearest residential properties by the Walled Gardens it is
not considered the scheme will have any adverse amenity impact to any neighbouring
residents.

The traffic and parking impact of the scheme and the additional car parking associated
with the scheme but achieved under permitted development and therefore not formally
part of the application are addressed elsewhere in Section 7.10 of the report

7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

Not applicable as not a residential scheme.
7.10 Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

Policy AM14 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
new development will only be permitted where it is in accordance with the council's
adopted car parking standards. The scheme provides additional car parking provision to
the pubic park and with regard to the new cafe and enhanced community space within the
stable block the Council's Highway Engineer has reviewed the scheme and considers the
provision is consistent with Policy AM14.

7.11 Urban design, access and security

URBAN DESIGN/HERITAGE:

The main planning consideration with this application relate to historic heritage issues and
whether the scheme involving repairs, alterations and improvements to the listed buildings
and structures are sympathetic to and positively enhance the listed assets and whether
the new cafe building represents a sympathetic neighbour to the listed stable building.

The works proposed are considered sensitive to the architectural and historic features of
the site and the listed structures. They will help safeguard the future physical condition of
the listed structures and provide opportunities for the site to be enjoyed by more people as
a community resource for the residents of Eastcote and beyond. As such the scheme is
considered to comply with Policies BE4, BE8, BE19 and R7 of the of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.12 Disabled access

Policies R16 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
seek to ensure that developments of this type incorporate inclusive design, as do Policies
7.1 and 7.2 of the London Plan. Further detailed guidance is provided within the
Accessible Hillingdon SPD.

The scheme would improve accessibility to the site for all. The Stables building is currently
inaccessible to wheelchair users and the infirm with no level access to the front or rear.
The proposed scheme with new door in the south wall will provide level access have and
the courtyard will be re laid to allow level access to the west door. A disabled toilet will be
provided in the lean-to, for the use of groups hiring the Stables.

The New Build will have level access to its indoor and outdoor seating areas, and a
second disabled toilet will be provided. The upper level (with the office, gardeners' toilet
and storage) will be able to be accessed by path from the rear.

The Walled Garden would have an additional gate inserted to assist disabled visitors with
the gradient on the south side of the Garden. This would help with access to the

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 86



Gardeners' Facility.

Resurfacing and levelling of the paths is proposed, with a new, level access to the
Dovecote with a paved area outside its door. The creation of raised beds with a sensory
garden is proposed for the benefit of wheelchair users and vision impaired visitors.

The car park will be resited, properly laid out and lit and two disabled spaces provided.
The boardwalk will make the bridge over the Pinn much more accessible in wet weather to
those with mobility difficulties.

The scheme has been reviewed with the Council's Access Officer and no objection raised
to the scheme. Subject to an appropriate condition it is considered that the proposal would
provide an inclusive environment for future users in accordance with Policies R16 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)and Policies 7.1
and 7.2 of the London Plan

7.13 Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable as not a residential scheme.
7.14 Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

TREES AND LANDSCAPING

The Council's Landscape & Tree Officer has revived the scheme and confirmed no
valuable trees would be lost to make space for the new car park. As such the car parking
provision is not detrimental to the natural features worthy of retention and as such is
consistent with Policy BE4 and BE38.

Integral to the success of the overall scheme will be the adoption of high quality materials
in respect to the hardstanding areas and in respect to the specification of the soft external
landscape elements.

This scheme has been subject to extensive pre-application discussions with the Council's
Tree and Landscape Officer.

The Landscape Officer is satisfied with the design approach taken to the walled garden
and the surrounding landscaped areas and as such raises no objection subject to further
details being provided prior to commencement that can be addressed by planning
condition.

ECOLOGY:

A bat survey accompanied the application and the Sustainabiliy officer has confirmed the
the applicant has provided evidence to demonstrate the application meets the 3
derogation tests. Mitigation measures are contained within the survey report and | am
satisfied that the implications for bats has been properly considered.

There is extensive removal of vegetation on the wider site. To address this a condition is
necessary to deliver broader ecological enhancements and safeguard the bats. The
scheme is considered to be in accordance with Policy EM7 (Local Plan) and Policy 7.28 of
the London Plan.

7.15 Sustainable waste management

The waste storage and collection arrangements are considered acceptable and consistent
with Council's refuse and recycling capacity standards.
7.16 Renewable energy / Sustainability

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 87



Given both the small scale nature of the new built development and the sensitivities of the
new cafe building in respect to the setting of the listed stable block it is not considered
necessary to require any renewable energy measures for the scheme.

7.17 Flooding or Drainage Issues

The works that form part of the planning application and the works to create a new car
park do not fall within the flood risk area that runs along the River Pinn. The Council's
Flood and Water Management Officer has reviewed the application and is satisfied with
the scheme subject to a sustainable urban drainage condition.

7.18 Noise or Air Quality Issues

NOISE

The nearest residential dwelling is located over 90 metres away from the former stable
building and the new cafe building and an equal distance would be maintained between
the new car park serving the scheme and the nearest residential dwelling. As such the
scheme is not considered to raise any noise related amenity issues to neighbours from
activities within these buildings from the car park. A minimum distance of over 50 metres
is provided from Eastcote Road so the scheme requires no measures controlled by
planning condition

AIR QUALITY

The site is not located in an Air Quality Management Area. The scheme is not considered
of a scale to raise any adverse issues in air quality terms.
7.19 Comments on Public Consultations

Point 1 is noted.

Points 2- 5 No commitment was made that the scheme would be accompanied by a
Transport Study. It was guaranteed that a Highways Officer would be consulted on the
scheme. These comments are provided elsewhere in the report.

Point 6 - The hours of operation will be controlled by licensing. A condition will be attached
in respect to amplified music. It is considered unreasonable to curb private hire of the
venue.

Point 9 - The scheme proposes no new Yew trees. The details of the landscaping and
planting will be dealt with by planning condition

Points 7 and 10 - No existing path or news paths will be blocked as part of the scheme.
No gates are shown on the plans.

Point 8 - The scheme will provide level access to the Dovecote. The surface treatment
and the access arrangements will be significantly better than is current.

Point 11 - The Council's landscape Officer has reviewed the scheme and an no trees of
any note would be lost and replacement planting scheme.

Point 12 Comment is noted. The Council as owner of the Stables a Grade Il listed
building are under a statutory obligation to safeguard its future.

Point 13 - It considered the caf e will be an important community resource that will
enhance the life and use of Eastcote Gardens and provide a focus to the scheme

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 88



Point 14 - There has been very extensive community consultation on the scheme
undertaken by officer of the Council and the Friends of Eastcote Gardens as community
partners to the scheme

Point 15 Is noted but is beyond the control of the local planning authority.
7.20 Planning Obligations

None.
7.21 Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable.
7.22 Other Issues

ECOLOGY:

8. Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered the scheme will bring tangible improvements to this community facility and
safeguard and improve an important heritage that serves Eastcote. The new buiding will
not have a negative impact upon the setting of the stable building or upon the walled
gardens or upon any archaeological remains. Accordingly the scheme is considered to
comply with Policies BE1, BE3, BE4, BE8, BE9, BE10, BE15, R7 and R16 of Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and relevant London Plan

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 89



policies and as such is recommended for approval subject to Department of Communities
and Local Government approving the associated Listed Building Consent application
(23846/APP/2013/2401).

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One (November 2012)

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)

London Borough of Hillingdon's HDAS 'Accessible Hillingdon' Supplementary Planning
Document (May 2013)

London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework (March 2012)

Contact Officer: Gareth Gwynne Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 90



astcote Lawn
Tennis Club

—
Case s Altered \
" (PH) \

Eastcote House Gardens

Site boundary

For identification purposes only.

This copy has been made by or with
the authority of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, Designs and Patents

Act 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

© Crown copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Survey
100019283

Site Address

Eastcote House Gardens
Eastcote

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1TUW
Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111

Planning Application Ref: Scale
23846/APP/2013/2401 1:2,000
Planning Committee Date
October

Major Applicttiois

2013

A
HILLINGDON

LONDON




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 92



Agenda ltem 11

Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address PARK FARM DUCKS HILL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey side extension and change of use from office (use class B1) to
residential (use class C3) to create 2 x 1-bedroom and 2 x 2-bedroom self-
contained units with associated parking and amenity space, including
alterations to elevations and part conversion of existing basement to
habitable use.

LBH Ref Nos: 272/APP/2013/1836

Drawing Nos: 178 Rev. P2
Traffic Statement from Sanderson Associates dated 18th April (Ref:
7303/IEL/ASL/00)
Tree Report
101 Rev. P3
172 Rev. P4
102 Rev. P2
176 Rev. P3
177 Rev. P4
105 Rev. P1
175 Rev. P4
Design and Access Statement (Ref: 10539)
173 Rev. P3

Date Plans Received: = 02/07/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 23/07/2013
1. SUMMARY

Planning permission is sought for the conversion of the office building to three residential
properties with a further dwelling erected within a proposed extension to the existing
building. The application proposes 2 no.1 bedroom, 2 person dwellings and 2 no.2
bedroom, 3 person dwellings. The proposed extension would be 7.3m wide and 5.65m
deep. The extension would have a hipped roof set down 0.20m from the main roof of the
house. 213 sq.metres of shared amenity space would be provided with landscaping and
the existing trees would be retained. Private patio areas would be proposed to cottage 2
and 3. 3 Plastic wheelie bins for recycling and general waste would be provided adjacent
to Cottage 2. Six parking spaces are proposed to the south west of the building.

The proposed extension by reason of its its size, scale, siting, bulk, massing and design
would not preserve and sustain the integrity of the heritage asset. The internal floor
space for three houses would fail to provide a satisfactory residential environment for
future occupiers. The proposed development fails to provide cycle storage which meets
the councils approved parking standards to service the proposed houses. Furthermore,
the proposal would fail to meet all relevant Lifetime Home Standards and fails to provide
contributions towards the improvement of services and facilities as a consequence of
demands created by the proposed development (in respect of education).

As such, the proposed scheme conflicts with Policy and is recommended for refusal.
2. RECOMMENDATION

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 93



REFUSAL for the following reasons:

1 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed two storey extension by reason of its size, scale, siting, bulk, massing and
design would result in a disproportionate and incongruous addition that would fail to
appear subordinate to the original building and would be detrimental to the architectural
composition, character and appearance of the original locally listed building, the visual
amenities of the street scene and the character and appearance of the wider area. It
would therefore be contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE8, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policy 7.4 of the
London Plan (2011) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Extensions. and the Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Residential
Layouts.

2 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal would fail to meet all relevant Lifetime Home Standards to the detriment of
the amenities of future occupiers, contrary to Policy 3.8 and 7.2 of the London Plan
(2011) and the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Accessible
Hillingdon.

3 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposed development fails to provide sufficient cycle storage which meets the
council's approved standards to service the proposed units. The development would
therefore be contrary to Policy AM9 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP
Policies (November 2012), the Council's adopted Supplementary Planning Document
HDAS: Residential Layouts and the Council's adopted parking standards.

4 NON2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The applicant has failed to provide contributions towards the improvement of services
and facilities as a consequence of demands created by the proposed development (in
respect of education). The proposal therefore conflicts with Policy R17 of the Hillingdon
Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the Council's
Supplementary Planning Document HDAS: Planning Obligations.

5 NONZ2 Non Standard reason for refusal

The proposal would provide an indoor living area of an unsatisfactory size for the
occupiers of the proposed units, therefore giving rise to a substandard form of living
accommodation to the detriment of the amenities of future occupiers contrary to Policy
3.5 and Table 3.3 of the London Plan (2011) and Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Local
Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

INFORMATIVES

1 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 94



development control decisions.

2 152 Compulsory Informative (1)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to all
relevant planning legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies,
including The Human Rights Act (1998) (HRA 1998) which makes it unlawful for the
Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights, specifically Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First
Protocol (protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

3 153 Compulsory Informative (2)

The decision to REFUSE planning permission has been taken having regard to the
policies and proposals in the Hillingdon Unitary Development Plan Saved Policies
(September 2007) as incorporated into the Hillingdon Local Plan (2012) set out below,
including Supplementary Planning Guidance, and to all relevant material considerations,
including the London Plan (July 2011) and national guidance.

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people
and people with disabilities in development schemes through
(where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(i) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street
furniture schemes

AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design
of highway improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking
facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the
area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to
neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of
new planting and landscaping in development proposals.

BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and
children

H4 Mix of housing units

H8 Change of use from non-residential to residential

HDAS-EXT Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,
Supplementary Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement,

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 95



Supplementary Planning Document, adopted July 2006
LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all
LPP 3.3 2011) Increasing housing supply
LPP 3.4 2011) Optimising housing potential
LPP 3.5 2011) Quality and design of housing developments

( )
( )
( )
( )
LPP 5.13 (2011) Sustainable drainage
( )
( )
( )

LPP 3.8 2011) Housing Choice

LPP 5.3 2011) Sustainable design and construction
LPP 5.7 2011) Renewable energy

LPP 7.4 2011) Local character

4 159 Councils Local Plan : Part 1 - Strategic Policies

On this decision notice policies from the Councils Local Plan: Part 1 - Strategic Policies
appear first, then relevant saved policies (referred to as policies from the Hillingdon
Unitary Development Plan - Saved Policies September 2007), then London Plan Policies.
On the 8th November 2012 Hillingdon's Full Council agreed the adoption of the Councils
Local Plan:; Part 1 - Strategic Policies. Appendix 5 of this explains which saved policies
from the old Unitary Development (which was subject to a direction from Secretary of
State in September 2007 agreeing that the policies were 'saved') still apply for
development control decisions.

3. CONSIDERATIONS

3.1 Site and Locality

The application site is located on the north western side of Ducks Hill Road, close to the
junction with Rickmansworth Road and comprises a large detached office building. To the
west of the site is a sports centre, to the east of the site are residential properties in Rising
Hill Close and all along Ducks Hill Road to the south of the site. There is a vehicular
access to the south of the site.

The application building is locally listed and is located within the Green Belt as identified in
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). There are no
Tree Preservation Orders.

3.2 Proposed Scheme

The development proposes to convert the office building to three residential properties
with a further dwelling erected within a proposed extension to the existing building. The
application proposes 2 x 1 bedroom, 2 person dwellings and 2 x 2 bedroom, 3 person
dwellings. The proposed extension would be 7.3m wide and 5.65m deep. The extension
would have a hipped roof set down 0.20m from the main roof of the house. The proposed
units would have internal floor areas as follows:

Cottage 1 = 90sq.metres
Cottage 2 = 56sq.metres
Cottage 3 = 66 sg.metres
Cottage 4 = 65 sg.metres

213 sq.metres of shared amenity space would be provided with landscaping and the
existing trees would be retained. Private patio areas would be proposed to cottage 2 and
3. 3 Plastic wheelie bins for recycling and general waste would be provided adjacent to

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 96



Cottage 2. Six parking spaces are proposed to the south west of the building. The
materials would match the existing building.

3.3 Relevant Planning History

272/APP/2011/2480 Park Farm House Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Change of use from Use Class B1 (Business) to Use Class C3 (Dwelling Houses), demolition of
existing building and erection of 3 storey building containing 1 x 1-bed, 3 x 2-bed and 2 x 3-bed
self contained flats

Decision: 02-12-2011  Withdrawn

272/APP/2012/975 Car Park For Virgin Active At 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Installation of 10 x light columns with luminares involving the removal of existing bollard fittings

Decision: 18-09-2012  Approved

272/APP/2013/1100 Park Farm House Ducks Hill Road Northwood

Change of use from use class B1 (business) to use class C3 (dwelling) and erection of two
storey extension to side of the property to accommodate four residential units.

Decision: 31-05-2013 NFA

272/APP/2013/2114 The Riverside Health & Raquets Club 18 Ducks Hill Road Northwood
Installation of 3 no. court temporary tennis dome, permanent fan housing building and ancillary
facilities

Decision:

Comment on Relevant Planning History
None relevant.

4. Planning Policies and Standards

UDP / LDF Designation and London Plan
The following UDP Policies are considered relevant to the application:-

Part 1 Policies:

PT1.BE1 (2012) Built Environment

Part 2 Policies:

AM13 AM13 Increasing the ease of movement for frail and elderly people and people
with disabilities in development schemes through (where appropriate): -
(i) Dial-a-ride and mobility bus services
(ii) Shopmobility schemes
(iii) Convenient parking spaces
(iv) Design of road, footway, parking and pedestrian and street furniture schemes

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 97



AM14 New development and car parking standards.

AM7 Consideration of traffic generated by proposed developments.

AM9 Provision of cycle routes, consideration of cyclists' needs in design of highway
improvement schemes, provision of cycle parking facilities

BE13 New development must harmonise with the existing street scene.

BE15 Alterations and extensions to existing buildings

BE19 New development must improve or complement the character of the area.

BE20 Daylight and sunlight considerations.

BE21 Siting, bulk and proximity of new buildings/extensions.

BE22 Residential extensions/buildings of two or more storeys.

BE23 Requires the provision of adequate amenity space.

BE24 Requires new development to ensure adequate levels of privacy to neighbours.

BE38 Retention of topographical and landscape features and provision of new planting
and landscaping in development proposals.

BE9 Listed building consent applications for alterations or extensions

oL4 Green Belt - replacement or extension of buildings

R16 Accessibility for elderly people, people with disabilities, women and children

H4 Mix of housing units

H8 Change of use from non-residential to residential

HDAS-EXT  Residential Extensions, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted December 2008

HDAS-LAY  Residential Layouts, Hillingdon Design & Access Statement, Supplementary
Planning Document, adopted July 2006

LPP 3.1 (2011) Ensuring equal life chances for all
LPP 3.3
LPP 3.4
LPP 3.5 2011) Quality and design of housing developments

(2011) Increasing housing supply
(2011)
(2011)
LPP 3.8 (2011) Housing Choice
(2011)
(2011)
(2011)
( )

2011) Optimising housing potential

LPP 5.13 2011) Sustainable drainage
LPP 5.3
LPP 5.7
LPP 7.4

2011) Sustainable design and construction
2011) Renewable energy
2011

Local character
5. Advertisement and Site Notice
5.1  Advertisement Expiry Date:- Not applicable
5.2  Site Notice Expiry Date:- Not applicable
6. Consultations
External Consultees
2 neighbouring properties were consulted on 24th July 2013 and a site notice was also displayed

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 98



on 6th August 2013. No replies received.

Northwood Residents Association: No reply received.

Internal Consultees
CONSERVATION OFFICER:

BACKGROUND: This building is included in the Council's list of Locally Listed Buildings and is
prominently located on the junction of Ducks Hill Road and Rickmansworth Road. The house
appears to date from the mid 18th century with a later cross wing and part basement. It is well
proportioned and relatively unaltered apart from the loss of original windows, chimneys and roof
covering. Despite this, it is an important building within the rural streetscene and is robustly
detailed with fine warm-red bricks and featuring well executed brick French or Dutch Arches. It is a
heritage asset, and a building of local significance.

COMMENTS: The scheme proposes a two storey side extension. This has been designed to match
the current style of the cross wing, but set down and set in where it meets the cross wing. This is
acceptable in principle. However, the extension needs to be subordinate to the main building and
augmented to appear as a subsidiary addition. As proposed, it is the same size as the existing wing
and the horizontal proportions including the windows needs amendment to make it acceptable.

Furthermore, it would benefit from the roof being less dominant with regard to the cross wing and |
would recommend that the ridge line is reduced by at least 1.5 metres to accommodate this and a
gable end rather than a hip. This would preserve and sustain the integrity of the heritage asset. |
would like to see revised drawings. If revised, the extension would adhere to the advice given in the
Hillingdon Design and Accessibility Statement (HDAS) Supplementary Planning Document -
Residential Extensions (pages 21 & 22). In particular, paragraph 5.0 which states "'The Council will
therefore consider proposals for two storey side extensions in terms of their setting and with
particular reference to the character and quality of the overall street scene.’

There is no objection to the change of use, and it is good that the plan form of the property is
generally maintained. However, the property would benefit from timber windows rather than the
non-original PVCu. A replacement schedule should form part of the application (and approval) in
order to enhance the appearance of the property and sustain its character.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Smaller extension, revised roof design and more appropriate window
designs required for the side extension. More detail is required for the materials proposed and
detailing of construction given this is a prominently located Locally Listed Building and heritage
asset. Therefore, a number of conditions are required including: a sample panel of brickwork to be
approved on site and a material schedule to include hard landscaping, railings, guttering, roof tiles
and garden structures. A window and door schedule (to include all windows) and a detail of the new
window arches to the extension is also required.

CONCLUSION: Acceptable in principle. Revisions required. The proposal will then sustain and
cause less than substantial harm to the significance of the heritage asset. Request revisions or
conditions as set out above.

TREES AND LANDSCAPE OFFICER:

LANDSCAPE CHARACTER/CONTEXT: The site is occupied by a building currently used as an
office on Ducks Hill Road, close to the junction of Rickmansworth Road.

There are off-site trees along the adjacent boundaries to the north-east, south-west and west of the
site, which are situated some distance from the building.

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 99



There are no Tree Preservation Orders or Conservation Area designations affecting the trees on or
close to the site and no trees or other landscape features of merit which might constrain
development. The site lies within the Green Belt.

LANDSCAPE CONSIDERATIONS: Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of
topographical and landscape features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping
wherever it is appropriate.

- The Tree Statement confirms that no trees will be affected by the proposal.

- JPB drawing No. 175 rev P4, Proposed Block Plan indicates the site layout with the new building
and indicative soft landscape. Subject to detail, the new landscape will enhance the development in
accordance with BE38.

- If the application is recommended for approval, landscape conditions should be imposed to
ensure that the proposals preserve and enhance the character and appearance of the area.

RECOMMENDATIONS: No objection subject to the above observations and conditions RES9
(Iparts 1, 2, 5 and 6).

7. MAIN PLANNING ISSUES
7.01 The principle of the development

The National Planning Policy Framework emphasises the role of the planning system in
enabling the provision of homes and buildings which are consistent with the principles of
sustainable development.

Saved Policy H8 states that change of use from non residential to residential will be
permitted if

(i) a satisfactory residential environment can be achieved

(i) the existing use is unlikely to meet the demand for such accommodation and

(iiif) the proposal is consistent with other objectives of the UDP.

The site is located within the Green Belt as defined in the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two
- Saved UDP Policies (November 2012). Whilst general policies are supportive of
residential development in principle, this is subject to compliance with a number of
detailed criteria, including the consideration of the loss of any existing use of the site.

In terms of the loss of the office use, at the strategic level, the London Plan seeks to
increase the level of office stock to meet the future needs of business. According to the
GLA's London Annual Office Review 2006 Hillingdon has been identified as requiring a
further 250,838 sqm. of office space between 2006 and 2026. However, there are no
specific policies protecting office floor space in this area, and it is not considered that the
loss of the office floor space would harm the overall office strategic objective due to new
sites currently coming forward.

It is considered that the proposed residential use would result in the more efficient use of
land, consistent with Government policy and the London Plan. The scheme would also
make a valuable contribution to the Borough's housing stock. The proposal is therefore
considered to be in accordance with Saved Policy H8 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

There is therefore no objection in principle to residential development on the site, subject
to the proposal satisfying other policies within the Local Plan.
7.02 Density of the proposed development

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 100



It should be noted that on a development of the scale proposed, density in itself is of
limited use in assessing such applications and more site specific considerations are more
relevant.

7.03 Impact on archaeology/CAs/LBs or Areas of Special Character

The property is a locally Listed Building. The impact on this building is discussed under
section 7.07.
7.04 Airport safeguarding

Not applicable to this application.
7.05 Impact on the green belt

The NPPF states that provided that the extension does not result in a disproportionate
addition over and above the size of the original building, the extension or alteration of a
dwelling is not inappropriate in the Green Belt.

Furthermore, Policy OL4 states that the replacement or extension of buildings within the
Green Belt will only be acceptable where they do not result in a disproportionate change in
the bulk and character of the original buildings, and the development would not injure the
visual amenities of the Green Belt by reason of siting, design or activities generated.

The existing building has not been extended. The proposal would increase the size of the
building area by a further 38sq.m in floor space. This would accumulate to 264sqg.metres
resulting in an additional 33% of floor space above the original building. Given this it is
considered that the proposal would not significantly increase the built up appearance of
the site. As such, it would be in compliance with Policy OL4 of the Hillingdon Local Plan:
Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

7.07 Impact on the character & appearance of the area

Policy BE13 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November
2012) states that development will not be permitted if the layout and appearance fail to
harmonise with the existing street scene, and BE19 states the LPA will seek to ensure
that new development within residential areas compliments or improves the amenity and
character of the area.

This building is Locally Listed and is prominently located on the junction of Ducks Hill
Road and Rickmansworth Road. It is well proportioned and relatively unaltered apart from
the loss of original windows, chimneys and roof covering. Despite this, it is an important
building within the rural streetscene and is robustly detailed with fine warm-red bricks and
featuring well executed brick French or Dutch Arches. It is a heritage asset, and a building
of local significance.

The scheme proposes a two storey side extension. This extension is the same size, in
terms of its width, as the existing wing of the property and thus cannot be said to be a
subordinate addition. It in fact competes with the proportions of the original building, giving
the existing building an elongated shape that distorts the proportions of the building, such
that it would detract from the architectural composition of what is an important local
building. Furthermore, the proposal also has a roofline that is only just below the existing
roofline and the roof is designed with a hipped end which is at odds with the gable end
features that are prevalent on the property. There are also a number of other design
details such as the zontal proportions including the windows and the use of Upvc windows
which are also unacceptable.

As such, the proposal is considered to be a disproportionate and incongruous addition
that would fail to appear subordinate to the original building and would be detrimental to

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 101



the architectural composition, character and appearance of the locally listed building, the
visual amenities of the street scene and the character and appearance of the wider area.
It would therefore be contrary to Policy BE1 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part One -
Strategic Policies (November 2012), Policies BE8, BE13, BE15 and BE19 of the
Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012), Policy 7.4 of the
London Plan (2011) and the adopted Supplementary Planning Document HDAS:
Residential Extensions.

7.08 Impact on neighbours

Sections 4.9 of the SPD: Residential Layouts, in relation to new dwellings, states all
residential developments and amenity space should receive adequate daylight and
sunlight, including habitable rooms and kitchens. The daylight and sunlight available to
adjoining properties should be adequately protected. Where there are two or more storey
building abuts a property or its garden, adequate distance should be maintained to
overcome possible over-domination, and 15m will be the minimum acceptable distance.
The application would comply with this advice as there are no properties situated to the
rear. The proposal would be set in from the boundary of the site and would not project
beyond a 45 degree line of sight from the nearest first floor habitable room window of
nearby buildings and as such, is considered not to be over-dominant in relation to the
same. Furthermore, due to the orientation of the site and the distance from nearby
buildings the proposal would not result in a loss of light or outlook to the adjacent
properties. Therefore the proposal would comply with Policies BE20, BE21 and BE24 of
the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012) and the
guidance within the SPD: Residential Extensions.
7.09 Living conditions for future occupiers

London Plan Policy 3.5 states that housing developments should be of the highest quality
internally, externally and in relation to the wider environment. It also states that Local
Plans should incorporate minimum space standards and that these should conform to
Table 3.3 of the plan. Paragraph 3.36 of the London Plan states:

"The mayor regards the relative size of all new homes in London to be a key element of
this strategic issue. Table 3.3 therefore sets out minimum space standards for dwellings
of different sizes. This is based on the minimum gross internal floor area (GIA) required
for new homes relative to the number of occupants and taking into account commonly
required furniture and the spaces needed for different activities and moving around, in line
with the Lifetime Home standards. This means developers should state the number of
bedspaces/occupiers a home is designed to accommodate rather than, say, simply the
number of bedrooms. These are minimum standards which developers are encouraged to
exceed."

Table 3.3 requires a 2 storey, 2 bedroom, 3 person dwelling and 2 storey, 1 bedroom, 2
person dwelling, the closest size to the one proposed by this application, to have a
minimum size of 83 sq.m (2 bed, 4 person). The proposed new dwellings, except for
cottage 1 would be well below the required standard resulting in an unsatisfactory
residential environment for future occupiers, contrary to Policy 3.5 and Table 3.3 of the
London Plan and Policy BE19 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies
(November 2012).

HDAS SPD: Residential Layouts states a minimum of 40sq.m of private amenity space
should be provided for a one bedroom house and 60sq.m of private amenity space should
be provided for two bedroom houses. The proposed amenity space would be shared with
some private patio areas and would exceed this standard with this figure at 213sq.m. As
such, the proposal would comply with the above guidance and Policy BE23 of the

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 102



710

7.1

712

713

7.14

7.15

7.16

Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Section 4.40 - 4.41 of the SPD: Residential layouts deals with waste management and
specifies bin stores should be provided for, and wheelie bin stores should not be further
than 9m from the edge of the highway. The location of the bin stores has been
demonstrated on the block plan, however, it is recommended that should a permission be
issued a condition is attached requiring the details and implementation of this before the
development was occupied. As such the proposal is considered to comply with this
advice.

Traffic impact, car/cycle parking, pedestrian safety

The Hillingdon Local Plan, 2012, Part 2 states 1.5 car parking spaces per dwelling is
required and 1 cycle space per dwelling. 6 car parking for the proposed development
would be provided within the site. No cycle parking is provided. Therefore, the
development would be contrary to Policies AM9 of the adopted Hillingdon Local Plan,
2012, Part 2.

Urban design, access and security

SECURITY

Should the application be approved, a condition is also recommended to ensure that the
scheme meets all Secured By Design Criteria.
Disabled access

The plans indicate that the proposed development incorporates many of the Lifetime
Home Standards as required by the London Plan July 2011, Policy 3.8 (Housing Choice)
and the Council's Supplementary Planning Document Accessible Hillingdon adopted
January 2010. However, it does not incorporate the full standards and given that a
number of the proposed units are undersized it has not been demonstrated that the full
standards can be met. The proposal is therefore unacceptable from this standpoint.
Provision of affordable & special needs housing

Not applicable to this application.
Trees, Landscaping and Ecology

There are off-site trees along the adjacent boundaries to the north-east, south-west and
west of the site, which are situated some distance from the building. There are no Tree
Preservation Orders or Conservation Area designations affecting the trees on or close to
the site and no trees or other landscape features of merit which might constrain
development.

Saved policy BE38 seeks the retention and utilisation of topographical and landscape
features of merit and the provision of new planting and landscaping wherever it is
appropriate.

The Tree Statement confirms that no trees will be affected by the proposal and a condition
relating to additional landscape works could be imposed on any permission granted. The
proposal would thus be in accordance with Policy BE38 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part
Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012).

Sustainable waste management

Section 4.40 - 4.41 of the SPD: Residential layouts deals with waste management and
specifies bin stores should be provided for, and wheelie bin stores should not be further
than 9m from the edge of the highway. No details have been provided with regard to this
issue, however it is considered this could be dealt with by a suitable condition.

Renewable energy / Sustainability

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 103



717

718

719

7.20

7.21

7.22

The redevelopment of the site allows the opportunity to significantly improve the energy
efficiency of the property and accordingly reduce energy demand and CO2 emissions and
a suitable condition could be imposed on any permission granted.

Flooding or Drainage Issues

The site does not fall within a Flood Zone and therefore the proposed development is not
at potential risk of flooding.
Noise or Air Quality Issues

Not applicable to this application.
Comments on Public Consultations

No comments were received.
Planning Obligations

Education Contribution:

Policy R17 of the Hillingdon Local Plan: Part Two - Saved UDP Policies (November 2012)
states that the Local Planning Authority will, where appropriate, seek to supplement the
provision of recreation open space, facilities to support arts, cultural and entertainment
activities, and other community, social and educational facilities through planning
obligations in conjunction with other development proposals.

The proposed scheme has more than six habitable rooms and would result in a
requirement for an education contribution of £7,340 if the application is recommended for
approval. The applicant has agreed to pay this financial contribution, however as the
application is recommended for refusal and there is no Si06 agreement or Unilateral
Undertaking in place a reason for refusal relating to this is recommended.

Community Infrastructure Levy:

The proposed scheme represents chargeable development under the Mayor's Community
Infrastructure Levy. At this time the Community Infrastructure Levy is estimated to be
£3,414.62.

Expediency of enforcement action

Not applicable to this application.
Other Issues

None.

Observations of the Borough Solicitor

When making their decision, Members must have regard to all relevant planning
legislation, regulations, guidance, circulars and Council policies. This will enable them to
make an informed decision in respect of an application.

In addition Members should note that the Human Rights Act 1998 (HRA 1998) makes it
unlawful for the Council to act incompatibly with Convention rights. Decisions by the
Committee must take account of the HRA 1998. Therefore, Members need to be aware of
the fact that the HRA 1998 makes the European Convention on Human Rights (the
Convention) directly applicable to the actions of public bodies in England and Wales. The
specific parts of the Convention relevant to planning matters are Article 6 (right to a fair
hearing); Article 8 (right to respect for private and family life); Article 1 of the First Protocol
(protection of property) and Article 14 (prohibition of discrimination).

Article 6 deals with procedural fairness. If normal committee procedures are followed, it is
unlikely that this article will be breached.

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 104



Article 1 of the First Protocol and Article 8 are not absolute rights and infringements of
these rights protected under these are allowed in certain defined circumstances, for
example where required by law. However any infringement must be proportionate, which
means it must achieve a fair balance between the public interest and the private interest
infringed and must not go beyond what is needed to achieve its objective.

Article 14 states that the rights under the Convention shall be secured without
discrimination on grounds of 'sex, race, colour, language, religion, political or other
opinion, national or social origin, association with a national minority, property, birth or
other status'.

9. Observations of the Director of Finance
Not applicable to this application.

10. CONCLUSION

It is considered that the proposed extension by reason of its size, scale, bulk and design
would not preserve and sustain the integrity of the heritage asset. The internal floor space
for three houses would fail to provide a satisfactory residential environment for future
occupiers. The proposed development fails to provide cycle storage which meets the
council's approved parking standards to service the proposed houses. Furthermore, the
proposal would fail to meet all relevant Lifetime Home Standards and failed to provide
contributions towards the improvement of services and facilities as a consequence of
demands created by the proposed development (in respect of education). The application
conflicts with the Council's planning policies and is therefore recommended for refusal.

11. Reference Documents

Hillingdon Local Plan (November 2012)

London Plan (July 2011)

National Planning Policy Framework

HDAS: Residential Layouts

Supplementary Planning Guidance - Community Safety by Design

Supplementary Planning Guidance - Noise

Supplementary Planning Guidance - Air Quality

HDAS: Accessible Hillingdon

Hillingdon Planning Obligations Supplementary Planning Document July( 2008) and
updated chapter 4 Education (August 2010).

Contact Officer: Mandeep Chaggar Telephone No: 01895 250230

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 105



Sports

Pavilion

Cricket Ground

Ry
/’ /
Notes Site Address LONDON BOROUGH
Site boundary Park Farm OF HILLINGDON

For identification purposes only. Ducks Hill Road Residents Services
This copy has been made by or with Northwood Civic Centre, Uxbridge, Middx. UB8 1UW
the authority of the Head of Committee Telephone No.: Uxbridge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the B

Copyright, Designs and Patents Planning Application Ref: Scale

Act 1988 (the Act). 1 1 250

Unless the Act provides a relevant 272/APP/2013/1836 "
exception to copyright. - - iy

) Planning Committee Date At

© Crown copyright and database September

ights 2013 Ord S B

Too010283 oo NorthPage 106 2013 ™ILLINGDON

LONDON




Agenda Annex

Plans for
North
Planning Committee

30 October 2013

THILLINGDON

OOOOOO

www. hillingdon.gov.uk



Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 6 LINKSWAY NORTHWOOD

Development: Two storey, 6-bed, detached dwelling with habitable roofspace, installation of
vehicular crossover to front and fence and gate to front involving demolition of
existing dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 5380/APP/2013/2046

Date Plans Received: 19/07/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 22/07/2013

North Planning Committee - 30 october 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 108



RAYE EE e ks ast

WAL

TR m

EOLER Sem0 L

N B
D
Y 3O
Ivdy Km0
3L¥153 Werd 35008 oM

SILYOOSSY MDSIT NISND

OOV 'S SiW PUR HH

-

X7 9YH 'X3STHOMW TONMHLYON
TAVMSHNT O LY 0NV ot

(3HSIIOKIT 38 01 INITTIMG ANILSIXT
STVS0d04d ORNNYTd  emis

rames | Q[0 s
GOT/ %0/ A Y B e

W e |

NOILYIIdd¥ ONINNY1d

747 sagressy fimag yasng jyiukde) (3
[ g § 1 4 [

IIIII

AYMSANIT 9 [} g¥E IS

SOLOKd TYNOILYAITI 3 ONITIIMD GNILSIXI 40 LN3ILX3

AVMSINIT 9

ol i s o sty |

e
nan L




i ks (] i
i 5325‘; 3 LE § Eﬁ i Zg H H 2 i
gas§§§§§§53=;§sg!§§e:§55 il §§;§:‘sas;z;z Eg | iEiii 1 .
H 80,0202 H H § 3
- - ¢ o i3 : g
l;]: A } LI é;‘ f il §§ ¢
E§ RLEN N s}gg} 1 ; ;giig g o | BB
s i § i 5 1 :F 1 5 g2 ¢ oSS
HITIT L L el | 8 Py |y

MARCH2013
. 5243

DATE

L3}

SITE SURVEY
1/200 (A1)

DRANING heo.

AS EXISTING

SCALE

TITLE

‘EEJ!E!LiEHE||||i!4EELHJQEJEE!L;MEHEEJZE;LH

‘5 3359=|3|3|533=ﬂ EIEIEIE 3[2f]
| sl el ehlloblle el el

gﬂﬂl?;miﬂ.EE‘EISE?B?EI??E&S:SISH3§=F§§FI§§§I§§§I§§§ EE

|§|§‘3:li|nzaﬁaluasuerliil |i||s;i,“a,laiaaal
T T AR 1

|I|I NN NN | NN |

Page 110




e | IS

-G08 H3M0Y
TUWLST WY TN S00H
SINCIEY MG W00

X SYH XISTIOON ‘DIOMWLKON |
'AYMSYNT § LY 0NV ks |

NYT1d 80074 15814

_ S W
STHSOA0BS DNIRNY K Sames |

[oomismen | G/ d /0 suses|

wghong | A |

NOILYJITddY ONINNY1d

o) o5y mey magun-vmisy 45 8y

D DA DU S R RS @
R J00l) 5y ER00R T

dwgey 53 39 81 tRspU S00s Buw) Q

SRR i R ) PGP W ¥ a
1y oty Sapk
BSOS D) WSPE BRI 3000 9 Y
T
PRLLIE At By e

MU R G e @
SHeDIty SE s susleydent e, o
AR 2 5] I PR wteale
R 6 RS
2 ol gyn prapeden Jy
et pag Lasdes
a pan 4q 34 fuea] I W) 0 aeds

@

TN R |2 we by °
wrace Buan por Ban o
SEAYIRWA S5 TS S| P UERL HISY
samypays Ban ane) Bepapes ‘apead 3
B g ) o juaiau) oG o) wlessen

was o) ssane dseg @

syl Jypeea dierbape gue Sy uuada a sl
ALK PRGERR SAD SR 1243] PRI R 0RN]

S [ 0] et @y @

S Wy 0 e e g Buned ) @

bt

N¥1d ¥3dy 4004

N¥7d 80074 ONNOHED

t b

o,

apand o whued [sapan, Bij 205 A0 ARRI BT )

hupgedes Bomapm 2 yiae) axds Separd 2

3500+ MIN NIHLIM 0301A0Hd
SALTINS W04 WIL3AT

i1 SRy g wp Al )
" 2 9 ¥ i 0

— e

(4 W@ 3WS

Page 111

e i, o e S 4
o o e e 2

LA e R 1 |

T a3 g




e T _ Bt Snieessy iSag weseq it )
Toveyn me ey gclpuny b o |

o L] ] 1 i 0

() 4¥E IS
E«Eoﬁ%ﬂ.ﬁ.g NY1d 40074 LSHIL N¥1d4 HO0O074d ONNOHY
SUVNESY WN5I0 53500
X2 99 ISTIOA D00MALEON | — — %
AYMSINN 9 LY ONYY ek | _f

. = : o il Hesapa o

ara wiea o) edar

NOILYIIddY ONINNY1d /i E 0 e

g vand

- sane Burpn) pajines

Page 1.12

N¥1¢ VIWY JO00¥

b gD o

A 1 PR B Pt

48 e

Ae At wg A en

.\‘_

v i o e g 1
i 4 et
e o sy M
% o i g e 4 i
P S0 e R A e e
s s« e o L Pt
;e [ 4 25 189 s mmy i a1 ey
| AN e = éﬁ-.:i = e s = B2
H P \ 1 T ——
oy g i 1 oy g R i i e oy 2
L L e | PRt i e i e 5, 4 ey 3
e

A R 3, - ! P enpmarleabogung etedy o)

Wmempezy K N N e e ey e

] I 1) gD e Py A i e |
ot b et

— g 3 et 8 4o

i i, s

s v 1 e 1 1

1 i 4y




e 3 MT

Ivod Himi
UNIST WS 3500 MO0
SIOOSEY NS0 TR

i

BOOGYN 'S "SHH PUE bW

=
AX2 9YH KISTOW TOOMHLEN
AYMSHN 9 LY OKYT e

_33_33335
win | U AWM s

BOZ/E0 /G | W OLE|

NOILYIddY ONINNY1d

Beed o abea walp uia) ) w0 48 el

L1 2 S

N

(w) d4v@ 31¥35 05244

08T - KYd LNOAYT 3115

TP ) FRSHES PO ARGV & Ry

PR 30 8; % b Bajua

Bl mi e pejumiii shupe.

R

TR R .

R | O
5 /&\,

e 290 2o R e s

[u] dve 37¥3S 052440

g

]
77 ey g | ot

T i 2 s vy A e
/ PR 30 o) Si) beyesd

08Z1°F 37¥3S NV1d NOILVIOT

e umpupnt el

g g s, sfolis gy w0 pas

P Bagime 0 G Eoeiad B B WS

1 g g g o o o ek
= AR 6 g WIS ;e (5 3590
o sy W el g AL

ot mRrEA BN 35| 8] BN TRt R
L ]
S Pt AR (e IR 33 N
PR ] R 313 O (R PR

Y AR} LA WG SERITEE; WY U gy
pansd paes s pase sres 4 dfinpy

S AYMSHNIT DHOTY 3IN3TS L3IHLS

ARITTIAD 03504008

841 sageoussy wbisag waing Jufelde) (3)

OO0 GIAYD SE0dF TNl MOB0GEY J5NIS TRl 0L

H33H 35T STYL30 WOUTIL0NS QMDA ONY T3aL 04 B Tamys ¥hes pontang 1
ﬂ e |
il [ TR SR ST =
oo, gk Bt iz} Y. 1Y
SN T L JA....L.\__
k] g FRI g s 18 e T, :
P
S | s S B ﬂ.(..k.v

L]

S
™ 300 Eaveicte
Iesannas fupiap Bugss

113

L ()
Lt N ©) ]

Eupated 2y vostas Bumcil ponsas ek baian s o) o e wey i oo
oyl Bung 8 o giion w0 ey Baoady A A R B 1) W) B e
S [ bt vyt it gt o et ()
48 4 n ] mhLlS st e
wuy B g v s 4 pajading oy thiofiod
(s ot punead s Buspaadag)
|iad panest e miz 450 pue punasb

et =00 o Bemaayasanes Ban yuedies
WEENE U B 1RIG DURRIT DRI 204

KOILYII403dS DNINYLS 3381

92 LERGTE 4an FIPATIN o 00 $RLAD 3 ) weyHp )
WV 130 ONIAVLS 33dL wivurmesi fuend 3:2/3q payaedeea-3p 33 o) bujerd ames T EEegs
LB L0 BEEESE 8 B s o s

L e
Bunad Susp spuriy pAIERDITR in PR 8 iR SR GG
Deen3EEE 5 94 By Ty

paphes Saapaeh s pLt pRjany 85 8y SupIES peesy Sauemend Buysed ey
PII BUE BN DRTARES BN TIPS SAPIND [N 8 20D 3 0 45

fﬁﬂ T 4 [T G W g P 0; i s dururd rpers
0 AR PR Waa Nl e pauIaR pRds) BaeRUTE e pau)

e pigruens 2 3 spig Bauryg gred sad| g jo s paE pur
TR PR T8 6 Bakdne alRd dan TR0AAT wie s e
TEHL U 40 ST SG OF BAUE SN TR0 POE w0 by g
PAEU 351053410 SSIN SAEDE(S PALIIRS SE pardins 35 o) saw) A (Y
BIYYSE WA BIAPRIN U e P 9 o4 Dnaal bedeapon)

NOILYIE034S 3dVISONYT




_ g AT _

[oews  oarte ey iy e |

H004YY S St Pee H
BT 9vH X3ST100M ‘D0OMHLEON
AVMSINT G LY N ke
SHOM 3UIS
STSOADES ONNYYY &oeo

ATV I_ i 05 la

NOILYIINddV mz_zz«_v._n_

(6] gve 31V3s 0600

G520 - NYTd LNDANT 3115

wess 1 oyan
WAL Y R N U SRR e
Bt fue vomysoe] e b
e L R RS B
a0y Bugs o
q&ts..w.aa.sz
i-:.ylviem

/ijﬂ/ .. ,,‘, //\ r\\ ,

\.ﬁl!lJ..JJ POy yee—"
_\\\J.f i Biaita, B ) 350 AR .,l!:v_ & W el F. S \ P,
. :_..oa«-—: N
P / / 4
] T
! | o o . >
. o/ o , ' ] __. <

N
__ Wo

OO0 TIIND JE0d3E TSNl YORORSY 35N35 331 01
343 I5VTTH STVLI0 NOILTI108S NN DNV THEL HO4

s [
By By S

Ll X

ST [

ON3D3T SHHOM AEVHDAWIL

By saymensy Wiy wesg Riulen) 3

Page 114

o sy s,

[ e

L e |




_3!. 0 e iy bz!.su__

B0OAYY 'S St PuR | Bt sty obsag wsng Ibuldes (3
[ e ReR i g | =
e B0 9 STO0A DOONALEN. | T | v oor g it ]
“AAMSHT 9 1 01 oo — e E—
SNOILFAZTE I 85 5
STYSOA0H] THMMYY s

it}
“.Ens.hgﬁ o - P st LL - b
| sy 93 1050 i BRH/S e ok:L awn)|
NOILYINddY ININNY1d
o s b NOILYA3TI 31015 o st bapvm e NOELYAITI LNOHA
kAR 1 VR M R b T 08 B B PSR 5 R MR T TR YL L TP B DT
Byt jans g Tt it 08 L | By e o By gt 4je5 Bgutjon o fune Sane) 008 Fe nsn iy paned b Burgteiguen qn sy bt v g
LR
Butde) waegs surmers b ST LT Erren
m g
Eesdn 3y sy
90 PO AN S0 i - E E 5.0 U2 VAT 1006}
Ruiter donys B e r { 1 Batdns it Bagtran

s s oy Sapss g snogs wame. oy By g

WA 1 WK P ot TG O P

4 Do w130 o e [ ————
g 2 ol

Page 115

it o e e HOILYAZTZ 3018 NOILYA3TI HVIH
paukdl 1t 504 4R FaLEE W 8 i R UL VR B A LS R B DT

st ggm g B aiE 480 bt o Yo bt a8 15 Bugayuty e i Seey s 4 Bt 4ot WA Bty W80 1g

jeg e aw potef Eajsn L]

byt gt ShER
R P A
Bt s gt . :

s dmg g Bajens ey &J/%
werd 1 3 !a.x.[\

il i o dacesg1 \oTe
o s g ——" e < : L

N T T TTH

.__!rsk..jm\
g oo gaisted

o e g gt 4 ¢ g g




proposed 1.8m high ¢/b
fence - g

proposed new trees to < \
boundary ————————t¥iied shrubs
\ c2

\—existing dwelling

G20
Hormbeam

proposed 1Bmsighlucesant iron

railings supptemented with niew planting—'

———ewisting dwelling shown
dotted to be demolished

G21
Mixed hedge

existing dwelling—, -
L

—single storey S

oropased serviced routes
hown dotted

S Paplar Way
Burnham
SLOUGH
SL17DS
q Tel: 01753 643 760
s bl Maob: O7BE4 056 025
AN EAR Sl Ermail: g T
Wi ghatrees.co.uk
Site: § Linksway, Morthwood, Middlesex 120042
Rev
Drawing Titie: Tree Profection Plan July 2013
Key:
@ Category A
@ Category B
@ Category C
@ CategoryU

wes  Tree Profection Fencing £ Tree Proposed for Removal

No Dig Construction




o

) G185
¥ * Nixed troadieaves dnd some confars
o 4 e,
&
a . s,
i ° 8.
L fe
g G
. A,
i ‘o & .
; #
5 8 k
G20
LN ] L Hormbeam
B2
w
H o
/fl,% ]
I OB
/ £
4 H A /f
U
i S e
T
oERE DER 4 ¢
‘II & AT ) bt
55 -
5
P - c1
A8 L&
] ‘r:z Fy o :
; ; ¢
—V
i | 8 | <R -
§ & E - oK
Pt % ; S
ﬁ % A &, .E‘*@m gs
a0[2
H .
. i
&
A¥
}
G8
Lapsed cypress hedge
82

e8® " sesee O o
7
ST
?m — AT
35 b
o
AYMSHNI f %
158, ovsy cige S 5. | 9 Pepler Way
& Burmham
SLOUGH
5L1708

Tel: 01753 643 760
Mob: OTEB4 056 025

Email: glen@ghatrees.co.uk
arhancuitanl cnnssancy s

www.ghatreas.co.uk

Site: & Linksway, Northwood, Middlesex 1-200@A2

Drawing Title: Tree Constraints Plan

Kary:
@ Catwgory A

@ Category B
Page 117 Do | e

@ Category U




11 camta ks o g S

TR AR

i

A 400
TR
TR L
v
V153 W TS0 WO

SANTISSY NISID MI5ND

HOOIYN 'S SHR ONY W

A -

STVL30 3L¥0 TvELN .z.un___._.,...s |

[ped e[ i weea |
(ol | W B e

e oo ipR ey i ||

L

051 3WIs

(T¥idALl - SS3I¥ 0350d04d 40 NY¥1d

wived ymddes var pfnaie R

L Wim et oas lnsae

A e ) supigandg

b pwged prvet Bupag e 051 35
[TIdAL } 531¥9 55330% 0350d04d 40 NOILVAIT3

WA i sl s pbecin

Y sy alang yeag ubulde) 3
L1 i E i ] (]

— e —

[u} BYE 315

Page 118

o ot s 1 o
0 i b ot e b
e g ] L i
a0 s e e 5
e ey
o s e g g e

i e i
b st g s et

a0 g i o




Site Address

Site boundary

For identification purposes anhy.

sl

T
S g
I __.-':-" l’/" k X L
"---..L__H__‘ Ui L po o R
TR = i & ElSuk Pu =,
B P i’ -
RREE L A ﬂ
[ILO3"] e wol . .
il - , L -
2. i Vo iy II
2 P b 1
Wecdunds _‘_,.-"f/’ Jf‘ P st i |II
o FEE Sl 5
R . H I
ER ¥
.-"'{' 3 £y 4 P !
.-__.-""-." & g by 0 II
i & | \ b
l
. 'I
||
|I
1}
l
IR
|I l
N
'/
4
1
|
E|_|__‘|

This ¢opy has been made by or with
the autharity of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents
At 1988 (the Act).

6 Linksway
Northwood

Unless the Act provides a relevant

Flanning Application Hef;
exception to copyright.

ILDNDDN BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDON
Residents Services

Civic Centre, Lidiridye, Midds, LIS 10100

Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111
ocale
5380/APP{2013/2046 1:1,250
@ Crown copyright and database Planning Committee Date Hatohiar | _
ot e North Page 119 2013 HILLINGDONM




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address 15 NICHOLAS WAY NORTHWOOD
Development: Two storey 5 bed detached dwelling, involving demolition of existing dwelling

LBH Ref Nos: 16824/APP/2012/3220

Date Plans Received: 28/12/2012 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 28/12/2012
Date Application Valid: 04/01/2013 21/03/2013

North Planning Commiittee -
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 120



DLGE IPZ BOZ0 L « ddB SIM « ASHENS « NOLIBHNS « 3AE0 SNIIN0D SL _

— 00L:} 8|03
L0Ed LOLL it L Sl [ |
“oN ONIMFEd 1z 9¥H wgL § ¥ £ [4 l 0
W POOKULON
T | ' i Re SeiouaIN G4
Jvg B3N suonoag 1B 3SNOK MON
0041 pasodolg g Bugsing JENRYL N IW
ERLEH Jul 123 Qbd T
il
|||||||| _ E=
050 - uawsseq _ 18U JN Lo 18100 I U0
_ 89l ¥eQ Jeau uondag 391] YeQ Jeau Uonoeg
pasodolgd Bunsix3
!
‘pagumsip jou | “Adouna ayy jo ymoib sy
2l0 34 sl Jo 5j00) | Bunpoujsas sousy s pup sjo0l
|||||||| 8u} oy} o5 ‘pauinial _ Z ay) jo ywoib ayy Buouisal si
000t - punoig) aq 0y Buiping |puibuo "8} 3y} jo fdouoa uonopunoy diys sbuiping Gupspe
0} uonopunoy bunsixg | ay) day % ywmoib joos sax L
2y} JUISA) J0U (M S14} SWoaq i [.4=.94) 006%
; / punoib moj LM uonopuno
4 aid saD Buipyin: oday,
1 WEAT I i P Y o} bulpjing pasodold
e R 1
|||||||| _ i
066'9L - 1814 | :
Q pas i buiping /
% Bunsixa jo ajyo. >
fl-]w.t@m N
hi ™
|||||||| e
GZH'6L - seneg 1




0466 LPZ BOZO L = 448 SI¥ « ASNHNS « NOLIBHNS « 3AE0 SNIIND SL _ DD_.— w_cuw
90 d L0LL sissitusan I 1
“on ONIMYED 417 9%H wol S ¥ ¢ 4 | 0
aa " POSRIBION NOILYA313 (1inog) 3aIS
31vg SUORBADIT | gy seqoyoiN G Bunsig
E BpIS 7} OIS 12 9SN0K MON js!
004k ONILSIX3 UL NN
VIS L 123r0dd
%
- #oug
ajbuiyg
s
S ol -~
|
NOILYAZ13 (158Mm) LNOYA
Bunsixg
abouog — — — = =
woug
% % %
wl| # #C L #C L 2 |
& 1
/..”.””......wm__._.. \ w21 Hag \moB
H % - | #] 7 -
7 L% L I Z i | | 4 — #)L” [

Page 122



GL66 IPZ BOZO L « ddB SI¥ « ASHNNS « NOLIBHNS « 3Ad SNIIN0 SL
G0 d-L0LL
“ON ONIMYED ME.N m(I
- POCRULION
ek Kep SeloyaN G
3iva 59,_5 FENOH 18 BSNOK MaN
Wz ONILSIX3 st
IWIS Jul 123 Qbd T
J NITYYS JLVAIYL
wg} 3y

SanyYHS

-— - € 1H 39034 ¥3JNo3

L9
muh__ZDUO

H 30N3d 8/0

2

L
WO O

Y
H34il

S L,

LD
200

Wi BH S734nvY7

NITUVD JLVAIEL

00Z:1 20Is
wpe Gl 0l G 0
L ON
=
2
v,WI.rfllrllll
Y4 390 m
0% s.‘ . Wlmlwmlllll- S
: < Jagjy M .
: =S > v
(25 .I:.l.l.;rt s =<
3 5 G .
w S
ot I — 20N 2
ol JandHs = 3 S
WZLIH o ° £Cgg 4 .
wg 4 gl 3 sa33M09 / 5 -
SO9° ot sy cOC4ed 0000 GRo)
HSY s TIVM —f M My
egzy, 'O | 4
O |~
! vLTL - O g & 3
O k3
o£zL+ zg"
L 99T+ O 55089 P2
) 2 [m|
o
]
M ~J
= +
m r i ._w ..améw
e aNIXI3A ;| 4 e £ N
i 2 o 2 £
ﬁ =] =19 e o
RO |5 ¥
L = W 1
Al LBTL - ] E | M =1
oLL . .-wmmn Gl ON 3 Sy g
M / AT o OHd| 4 © a
o 69'CL T+ = B 3 = <
weo il | A 20K D
ONIAY TIM i ._m
e 4 Wil 3H
06°2L = A P =0 0z 9
= D #
= N =] - (218
9472t 88°ZL » o 3 83
. = oIl Hosa ¥ ~ = :
&2 SIVA off| e % /
. 5 i 950 M
6982 39018 i
s & Y eost
w j Z8°CL 9s°¢L G & p
= H . =F i 9 o
. ) By < - ! pod
il nwmm_?a.ﬂ Wy 34 138NV = > '? Muﬁ_m <
- \ ‘ _ vl 10 ; = e
5 Al T g S ? - = )
wg'l H 30N34 8/ dl ‘7 e 1
un
BLpL 1D © o
HIN -
g 9 ~
SHINNCD & o

Page



9L66 IFZ BOZO L = ddB SIM « AZHHNS « NOLIBNNS « 3NN SNIIND SL _

— 001:1 N.v_cum_..
Lod Lok wzewl | T~ wor S ¥ ¢ ¢ L+ 0 NOILYA313 (JoN) 30IS
ok suoeAs|3 fem w“ﬂ%cau_,_m_ namz_, U Bupsig
_En_ i g Jesy 12 9SN0H MaN
al| MR mann — |
oL B
3Buiyg

NOILYAT 13 (1se3) Hv3y
Bupsix3

g _

bupaag #oug

albupys

=885

Page 124



9.6 LPZ 8020

L o ddB SIH »

ASHun

S « WOLIHNNES «

NI SNIIND SE

£0d L0LL

N ONIMYED

el

1ive

SIN

IS

Sod 8lg
ONILSIX3

H1Z 9vH
POOMYLION

Ae SBIOYAIN G
1B BSN0H MaN
JBHEYLN I

uap.eb Jeal woly Usss sy - G| 'ON

moy Bujoo

6 "ON pue 8ai] YeQ spie




_ SL66 P2 BOZO B S NOLIES
00L1d L0LL
on_ onimvEd H1Z 9vH
; POOMYLION
ek, Ae SBIOYAIN G
ueid g 12 9SNOH MaN
00k 038040¥d JENEUL N W

00L:1 835

2

| 0

l.L=.BL] 976£2

HMHS / ONIONVHO

=

i
_

1004 \
ININHIMS |

3018

NOOY S3NVD

WOOH WWENID

1 joy} os ‘pauinjal
aq o} Buippng jouibuc

Page 625N



ﬂ GL66 I¥T BOZ0 L o oddB GIM o AJHENS « NOLIBENS « 3AIE0 SNIAND GL _

21d 2044

N ONIMVED HIZ 9¥H 1l 9jod
] Iomon V _ i T
¥ Aepn SBIOUOINGL || uj
I1va Ny1d %0078 18 85N0H May 05 0F 0g 0z ol 0
00s:1 0350d0ud




_ 966 L¥Z BOZO 1 = ddB S1¥ » AJNMNS = NOLBHNS « INNG SNIIND SL
00€1d LOLL N
;o) ONTATRO H1Z 9vH U

. POOMULON

e ey sejoyaiN g1

s uotoag 3019 1B 8SN0H MaN

00ki 0350d0¥d UL N W

AT¥as EN L3310t

T Toooo-wmeg

001:1 3035

LLLL 050} - Jualuaseg

[4

L 0

NOILD3S SS0¥D
pasodoid

0000, - wiieg
T o0} wouoseg
T 000'pL - punoi
©
|||||||| N
0559, - 1813 —
)
o)
[0
o
T Touzel-sees



GL66 IPZ BOZO | « ddB SI¥ « ASHNNS « NOLIBHNS « 3AEd SNIIN0D SL "
[ L | P 00L:L 91095
o J_m__. h,c F._ H1Z 9vH U wal i % £ J _ .
; PoOMULION -
45 N_F. . Aep SEIOYIIN G @

Ueld Joo4 jsid 12 9SNOH MaN /
0oLk 0350d04d JENfEYL NN o 4
TV ELTTY J

[.6-.E5] £6ETL

Page 189N /




MUY UL Ty L ]

_ GL66 IPZ BOZO | « ddB SI¥ « ASHNNS « NOLIBHNS « 3AEd SNIIN0D SL I_ DD_.— O_Dum
— e S C T T gL wewsseg
g aokk weevk|| N wor S v ¢ ¢ L 0 NOILYAZT3 (o) 3ais | _ et
: poomupioN || pesodolg | _
ehek suogeAs 3 ke sejoyoN g4
2ve oI5 g Juaig 1B BSNOH MaN
0oL Q350d04d JEYNEUL NI
IS Ju 103Dl — E—
000bL-puneiy - : = . — T ooop-puney
E
ECTE" s e |
00g°LL - 1804
Csgetswy 0 P S—yw———p——— > | |
579°6L - sene3
o
™
3 L oove-aipymeN @
o
[]
l.L-8L] 97682 o
NOILYATT3 (1s8m) LNOYA
110N pasodolg 60N
T : i TR
m L ” . | ng..wgm

0078 - 36piy maN



I¥2 B0Z0 48 SIX « ATENNS « NOLIENNS « 3ANT SNIIN0D SL _ ] .
o # 00L:L 91095
gl N,E.F HLZ 9vH woT s v £ ¢ 1 0

Wl POOMLION _ -
4 Reph sejouoN 51 /
meachh gl J00j4 punotsy 1B BSNOH MaN

okl 035040Md YL N N y /
VIS Jul 123r0ee \
\ O |
B =
S L $L] 9%6EL
esiosn | : N | Lot-51 LoL
ﬁ —T1
X AQnLS
>
A
A
%
4
r
—
AN
N 5
__/ . 9 NOOY ATV
HOOY INIATI ) B
i
\ i ININIG
o | 1] A
‘ 1 e i | /z
o
e 4auil /
\ 30vuHaL
i \\ \
~ 7 ’

- .ﬁf [.01-.08] 99942
T



_ 9266 IFZ BOZ0 | « ddB SIN « ATHNNS o NOLIBHNS « 3MEQ SNIIND S
01 1dL0LL sy eaan
“oN ONIMEED H17Z 9vH _
’ PoOMLION |
adt || veasdesserl| gy seopgy || o
o Keuugai 12 8SNOH MAN
00Z:4 a350d04d JERYEUL N W
IS Iun iroea || T L4 | o
00Z:1 3j0os
wog Gl 0L T 0
s TR =
/7 P
i N
| R
E| ws/omomo B
. i
1 3|3
3
\
\ g G
i g
\
' M (e
,_ (X
__ ity
i m ]
] ~ '
]
|
i ) 5
g .
“ ai v
.rc..l-g
o g
i
: i
M Lt
Li-apwes

s T

L <=3
\m.ﬁmwmw LY

ADa
o S,u3dl
-. N
o1
AJLE
I
f
| i
—
f
W| oHY
_ iy ih
0z 9
© H¥0
050
o al |\ __.
o \
woz
Ty 1\
Sy3JINOD

U I —
0051 2jpag
.F__Om Ot o 0z 01 W ID
Al
(4p]
—
(0]
(@]
©
o

Q3AON3Y S334L ONILSIXT \x

SY3¥Y (3dVOSNYT QHvH n

SY3Y 03dYOSNYT LJOS .



0L66 IVZ BOZ0 L « ddB GL¥ » AJHNNS » NOLIEBMNS » 3AINO SNIIND 6L .LllL 0G0°4L - uswaseg .“I 1

_
e'L127d L0L) _ e | _ NOILYA3T3 (yinos) 3aIS
oM GNIMYED HIE 9YH U | UOmoao._n._
. POOMYLION
& Sugenstd Repn seiouan sl || 1
v oIS Jeay SR Emoed Mg §
0kt axsododd || e !l WV | — -
s S | 4 000'pL - punos9 — ]
00L:1 21098
i s v ¢ ¢ 1o — —
T sz |% = =
) . \ =
|||| /| NS _ 9
|||||||| e Sl NOILYAZT3 (1se3) v3 S b
0000, - wnieq Sl 0000, - wiieq o
©
o
§ON L1 ON

© olzbi-sae3 NN = = A
= GZ9'6L - Sane3

s N e
bR - 26D MBN T ba - 3BDIM MaN




IAEQ SNIIND SL _ )
00L:1 8095

( v e ¢ 10

_ G966 IPZ BOZO L « ddB SIH « ASHHNS « NOLIBNNS «

€01 1d L0LL

“ON ONIMYED

Hlz 9vH

r POORYLION
o mfn_ Aep sejoyaIN 51
1B 8SN0H Map

e AL N N
ELLE L23r0dd




G966 IPZ BOZO L « ddB SIH « ASHHNS « NOLIBNNS « 3D SNIIND SL _

:..,_mdo: T . ISNOH IN3HHND 40
d L0 Il o8oa
S manns iz o U _ B INILX3 SIIVOION) V3HY
FARrdl _ﬁsww_ JOUDIN 1 wpe Gl ol g 0 Q3HOLYH Q3INMLNO a3y
2ivQ (ueg) ueg ang e aw_._c—._._?mz i
00Z:1 0350d04d JENHEUL NI
ERLEH Jul L23MQbd T

=
LLON
—
. £s
R v
?4\. i
o o e 2 o . __;Uu..
WEEHaandndy ) Wcmr S
sy3difod S3L \ i po o S MAINOD
e —— . g
= _1‘ .._1\ L
= A L AT
heed b1
S ey o A
e
/ ¥ \Mw 250
;« A—\\ -
N\
.\.
f i \“ _ j\
x.\ |
g |
AR _
_ A “
E, A ¥4
At % f AN PP =
HIAINOD WIZ IH l\w \.‘\\.u _
% i \q\I..\_ i
. _.m“o_m __ WLL 3H
n\“ \ H3INOD _ D) 0z2
% iy |
&T \m e f
. A4 T
A \
A ;
v =z ZZ \w '
we g Vo B A _— r'
Tiggl” - h &l\l\\kl\l\ = . AN &" = @)
/ ®]

SYIANOD

Page



60N

BLG6 172 BOZ0 | « ddB SI¥ « AZHNNS o NOLIBNNS « 3JAEO SNIIND G2
0013 ®oIg 3SNOH ONILSIXT 40 371408d
Z12d 1oLt sisey . "] SAIVIIONI GINNLNO Q3
“ON ONIWFE 1z 9¥H ! wol i £ 4 ! 0 310N
7 POOMULON | | |
L UOGRADIT || fe seloyaiN )
2o jaang - juald 1B BSN0H MaN
0041 J3S0d0Hd JEHEUL NI
vag ELIDY 19308 T
laL-.8L] 9Y6E2
NOILYAZ3 (1s8M) LNO¥S
11 ON uwmon_o..n_
RY 5
Wﬁ-\ 1 m
48

11
M

Page 136



H1Z 9vH
poomyuoN

Aep sejouoIN G
ssalppy a)is

oos't

Jaded gy uo ajess
| @anbiy

Jaquinp Bujmesq

8€1r98e8d

JaguinN qop
Z10Z yig| sunp

a1eq

espieyL N

wal0
ue|d Sjulensuo) 8al]

AL

/812 69Z £180 :8uoydsja L
L0 S8]BI00SSESELLO[ MMM

‘HHL 88N

‘abpugxn ‘peoy pioxQ ‘a1eis3 jeusnpu) abpuagybiy

P17 S8)LID0SSY SeWol

Page 137




/812 B8Z £780 suoyds|a |

005} 8€1r98z8d eyl NN Eou.ma_m__uommmmwﬂeg_éa;
‘"WHL 88
HiZ 9vH laded gy Uo 3jE2g JaquinN qop waslD ‘abpugxn ‘peoy plojxQ ‘sieis] [eisnpu) aBpuqubiy
pooMUHON Z ainbiy ¢L0¢ el sunp ue|d uonosloid 9al]
Kepn SBIOYDIN G —U”_.I_ wm“—m_oomw< mmEO—;
ssalppy a1s Jequiny Bumesg ajeq apiL J

B TS D B M Dot .

a
|, e punoif uoeds DTS usIE

sy rovine e | widy

Page 138

|




Scale 1:500

1:500/ 1:1250

12.12
DRAWING Ma.

1107_PL.01

LOCATION PLAN

&

BLOCK PLAN

EXISTING

TITLE

15 Nicholas Way
Northwood
HAB 2TR

Mr N Thakkar
New House at

PROJECT

M

0208 241 9976

SURREY * K15 BPP = T

* SURSITON *

75 QUEENS DRIVE




Motes

Site boundary

For identification purposes anhy.

This ¢opy has been made by or with
the autharity of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents

At 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovn copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00099252

Site Address

15 Nicholas Way

ILDNDDN BOROUGH

OF HILLINGDQON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Lidiridye, Midds, LIS 10100
Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111

Northwood
Flanning Application Hef; =cale
16824/APPf2012/3220 1:1,250
Flanning Committee Date
October
NorthPage 140 2013

| CINTIIN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address LAND FORMING PART OF OAKHURST NORTHGATE NORTHWOOD

Development: S73 Minor Material Amendment application, seeking amendments to approvec
plans (siting and height) under condition 2 of planning permission ref:
67012/APP/2011/2712 (Appeal ref: APP/R5510/A/12/2175907 dated 14
November 2012) (Erection of two storey 5 bedroom, detached dwelling).

LBH Ref Nos: 67012/APP/2013/2040

Date Plans Received: 19/07/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 28/02/2012
Date Application Valid: 19/07/2013 24/02/2012
07/11/2011
19/07/2013

AAniAA~AI~AA 4~

North Planning Committee - 30 october 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 141



woge

a

€0/1L00d

melq
L1'80°€0
a

gV @ 05Z:L

ajin Buimelq

uyeQ o} juaoelp
Juol pue| Juesep
ndusssg
wgi wol wg
——

Page 142



3 umeiq e
L1'80°E0

,
oy
aleg
80K00d ey ® 00z \ /
..... sjeog
||||.|l\l\

mmmmmmmmm

E—

el

wee vl

Page 143



)

umeiqg
ol L1'80°€0

£0/L00d =0
eV @ 001:L

oN Bmg aleag

ue|d Joold juswsaseq

ajn Bumelq

POOMUHON ‘}sInyyeQ o} Jusoefpe
pue ejebyuoN Bujuoy pue| jueoep

oaloug

uondussag  sjeq AsY

wooy Buiks
Aupunoq i g
whg
DipawW
wooy juo|4
wooy
Jamoys
2
owaIug
1
aynsuy |
Wooy sawng
/9 wooupag
aang 26prug

Page 144

WwQL W Wg w/ wg WG Wy wg wg wj



a

umesq

= 11'80°€0

ajeg

50/100d £V @ 001:)
‘ON Bmg sjeag

ueld ool isdi4

o Buimeiq

POOMUMON “1sinyyeQ o} juaoelpe
pue sjebyyon Bunuoy pue| Juesep

108loig

uondussag  sjeq AsY

wop wg wg w/ Wwg wg wy wg uwg uwj

0

G wooJpag

y

[ aunsug

Buissaug

M
M —_— —_
I
] [ 2 wooupag
{ wooupag | '
| wooJy4og
| AV |
1 =t ” g 3 = = 24Insugy
1L
m a}Insug
|
Ml
24Insu3 | € wooupag
1 wooupag ; 2 !

Page 145



4

umelq
o L1'80°€0

aleg

S0/00d oy @ 0011
‘oN Bmg sjeag

suoneAs|d apis g oI

ajin Buimelq

POOMULION ‘1SInUyeQ o) Juaselpe
pue sjebyyopn Buiuoy pue| JueseA

joaloig

uondussag  Sleg AsY

wop wg wg W/ Wwg wg Wy weg uweg uj

uoI{DA2|] 2PIS

——

e |n|h[.ﬂ|ﬂllnl.ﬂﬂ|_ﬂ|n.|n. |h|h|F|E

|

UOILDAZ|] 4U0u

Page 146



a

umesq
ey 11'80°€0

0/100d =
eV @ 001:L

‘oN Bmg ajeag

ue|d J00|4 punoig

ajin Buimelq

POOMUMON “1sinyyeQ o} juaoelpe
pue sjebyyon Bunuoy pue| Juesep

joaloig

uondussag  sjeq AsY

wQlp Wwg wg wj w9 wg wpy wg wg wi

0

Apnyg

abouog

SHOO|D

Uy

45D4yDaIg

wooy Ao

wooy buig

wooy Buiiis

wooy Apjin

J1amiybi |

Page 147



)

umelq
oy 11'80°€0

sieg

£0/00d oy @ 0011
‘on Bmg ajeog

suoneAs|] apis B Jeay

apn Buimesq

poOMUMON ‘IsinuyeQ 0} Juaoelpe
pue sjebyuopn Bunuoly pue| Juesep

joaloug

uondussag  @leg ASY

wop wg wg W/ Wwg wg wy we wg uj

uoI{DA2|] 2PIS

 + (S]] + 550 9 SN RN R O O SO WO S S v | R G G !_mﬂnu 58 ﬁ
W ] il

UOIJDAR|] DY

0

Page 148



umesq

hed LULL 7L
01/100d =
eV @ 001:1
"oN Bag speog
ue|d Jooy
ajin Buimelq

POOMYLION ‘IsinyyeQ o} Jusoelpe
pue sjebyuopn Bunuoly pue| Juesep

oaloug

uondussag  @jeQ ARY

wQp W wg W/ wg wg Wy wg wg wj

0

Page 149



wg

v

umelq
AR LS00
60/100d v~
eV @ 06:1
"oN Bag aymae
uonoasg .
ajin Buimelq

POOMULION ‘IsInyyeQ 0} Juaselpe
pue sjebyuopn Bunuoly pue| Juesep

joaloug

uondussag  sjeq AsY

wy wg wg

wy

owaul)

wooy buiptis

_I

¥ wooupag

Page 150



lumassd

By
S e
'??t:_\//

.
N
\\x (e @

R
B
SN

Lrukua Helies

“Weocdhurat

Hethkwnner

High Irus

Kashlhe Hase

©
<:> il

% S / A ,X/A
Notes SHEREUES |LONDON BOROUGH

Site boundary Oakhurst OF HILLINGDON
For identification purposes onby. Nﬂrthgate Residents Ser-,..-ices
This copy has been made by or with Northwood e Centre, Usbridge , Midd. LIBS 1L
the autharity of the Head of Committee

Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111
Services pursuant to section 47 of the

Capyaht, Deslgns and Estents Planning Application Ref: Scale

Act 1988 (the Act). 1:1.250

Unless the Act provides a relevant ET':” EIAPPEU"I EEU‘IU m

exception to copyright. - -

- I ——" Flanning Committee Date

: raln copyrig an atabae Dctober £

rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey P I MTeT Ty ey )

100019263 NORTH Page 151 2013 HPILLINGDON
| EIMTITIRN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address EASTCOTE HOUSE GARDENS HIGH ROAD EASTCOTE

Development: Refurbishment and alteration of the stables, including external and internal
works to building, partial rebuilding of front wall, removal of fireplace, creation
of new entrance on south side, altering south and east walls of the walled
garden; and erection of new cafe building with site managers office, store and
toilets and associated external works (Application for Listed Building
Consent).

LBH Ref Nos: 23846/APP/2013/2400

Date Plans Received: 20/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 23/08/2013

O

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 152



80/LLS

ELAN0E
o

S _ WS _nq@am.—__name
it phliy

e

NOLLWATNE ONILSIXT

(TYN¥3LX3) NOILYATIA TIVM 1Sv3

s e sy sz dougs du uryees ) O B snias
T e e e A

O SL T T 40K 00

]

Z uonoag

J MMM I T o

.,7,.. IRVSIELS

%
La6ze

TIWAL LSYE TWNHILXT
e - € UoNoag
SNIOWYD 3SNOH JL0DLSVI . o
e - O AN
YIZ LLT S6EID ix04 = @ OLELEL o &
LLL 0SE SEELD feL - J
N1 BAN 'XISTIONN "IDOMEXN "FUINID DI '01L/3T - a
dNOED NOWINAISNOD ¥ ALN3S0Hd ILVHOJHE0D
o PLLBL
NOODNITTIHE e
¢ uonosg
% TTTITTTTIT -
1 LI ITTTTTTTITTIT71TITT LI ITTTVIITTTT ______._ (ERENASNENENNSNERNSEDE)
ITTTTITTITTT
I=1 2 11012
AN
oW 5 Z uonoeg
== o (o] O .
= o] o yaY
. vLLBL G LBl
€ :ozum.,m\f- o (o} .
) L0
et
ISR ERARNRNE| vcomwmw
LI0'LZ - w
o
|9AST puUnoIs) [BUIBIXT
* sajoy daspp
o o N\
. B Q Is) o b O\ |
i - — _ e R | UoIoes
g uoes . [9AS7 punolg |eusaju) b B
——rmrrrr——— | : fwiz. Frorf bz
T : T
_____._.__._._., 2
._____—____-_.____________._.____—”




90/LLS

ELB0/0Z 7S _ WS _ﬂ.@am.:SN.r
o o s

e

NOLLWATNE ONILSIXT
TV HLNOS TYNEILKE

o]

SNICUYD ISN0OH 310318V

s

TIT LLT SEELO x4

LLL 0SE SEELD feL

ML AN "XISTIONN IOOMEXN "FAINID JAD '01/32
dNOED NOUWINHISNOD ¥ ALY308d ILvH0JE0D

NOGDNITTIHE

(IVYNY3LX3) NOILVYATTI TTVM HLNOS

O SL TN T 40K 00

apes] g AT A1) B ) 8]
s o g st S e By 1 Y B
70 s B A 1 18 AR 98 o AT AT i

]

- Z Uonooag

e | o =
& | Z Uojoes
= - 1 | Al
i | n - _ doc1z
1 1 1
_ _ o | o aze'15 ) s e
B - LT |
| | - | I 1 -
| | : - | : I | = | =02 =
| | L1 [ | | e -
_ _ s T | o Lo <, vomos
___,_D__:____:_:_:___:_:: : : — . .D__ = | uonoesg
LBG'ZE / M-U
—
(0]
o
[9A87 punois) |euwsu| LUOI}08S o
7 1 — = . . _ _
| I - .
_ _ 08e'1Lz _ _ | _ 158512
2 L 1 —
Z uonoeg ——| |1 _ ! v s | e _ Lb .FMP
g | 1oAeT punoio eusela | _ e | .
| | T _ _
| LT | |
_ _ byt | 1
,m m—
uidoo abpa 10 youg 1=
T
roR'Ee
IIEA ULION

Luooas -




L0/L1S

]

WYS | ey 305/ 002
e e

NOLLYATTE ONILSIE
TIWA LSV TWNHILNI

hesauaas

SNIOHYD ISNOH JL0JLSY

sw

12T LLT SERMLD ixoy

Ll 0ST GELO oL

ML BEN "XISTIONN ID0MEXN "IAINID DD '0L/32
dNOED NOUINAISNOD ¥ ALY30¥d ILvH0JE03

(TIVYNY3ILNI) NOILVYATTE TIVM LSV

0E6"02

“lovoz

€ UoIjoag

ﬁ\;nV -—

Loz

vy £ar'iz "

Lig'he

ﬁ

Z uonoag

DN EL IR T 10K 00

e e e e b e e

o i ey e ey

0%

- ¢ uonoas

Z U0joas

g NS
an IR EEREREN NN EEENE RSN ENNENEEEN _
4 EENEENEE]
“..5? \D\——_—_—__—___________.____—
196522
Z uonoeg
e LpnoS i
pay —_—
192°02 | uonossg
£ Uonoeg —- |
- | To]
= | ]
Fay [} —
L£8°1T Buidoo abpa 1o youg %u
snyj umous Dnuu
siaid youq [ewiaxg _‘ CO_”_.OQw
. L “uee
—_|oABT pUNOIS) [eUIBIXT ¢
: __ ) ) e - T
LEL'GL _ gloglL
= ! aA87 punol _
PLLEL | | TP ) |eusaju|
Z uonoeg — | !
.n.r\.lr | | v
| | .\\\
| | EEEEESEAESEENANN NS AN NN s
_ TITITTIILT ENEEEREARNNENIEEEEEREN! ENENNNEENNSSRERERRESAS I /
h../to._w -Buidoo abpa Jo youg
- _— | Uonoas

lIEA YHON




80/LLS

ELAN0E
o

S _ WS _nq@am.—__name
it phliy

e

NOLLWATNE ONILSIXT

(TYN¥3LX3) NOILYATIA TIVM 1Sv3

s e sy sz dougs du uryees ) O B snias
T e e e A

O SL T T 40K 00

]

Z uonoag

J MMM I T o

.,7,.. IRVSIELS

%
La6ze

Tiva LSWE TWNuaLXS
. - ¢ uonoag
SNIOWYD 3SNOH JL0DLSVI . o
[ - o AN
YIZ LLT S6EID ix04 = @ OLELEL o &
LLL 0SE SEELD feL - J
WAL FAN XISTIONA ‘IOOMEKD 'JHINID DA 'D1/3Z ——
dNOED NOUONMISNOD ¥ ALMIS0Hd JLVHOHH0D
e PLLBL
NOODNITTIHE e
g uoipoag
INNE] L B -
% TR R L IENEENSNNNNUNEE RRANEDE T I T T I TTIIIT
[TITTITITIT
[iz1] 2 11012
iy
o T Z Uonoas
= o (e} O .
= o] o yaY
. vLLBL O LBl
[ :ozum,m,h\f- o o
. - ©
—LO—
TTTIITITTT] | uomes
Li0LE T I %
@
|8A87] pUNoIg) |[BWBIXT
* sajoy daspp
o o N\
. B Q Is) o b O\ |
i - — _ e Y | uonoeg
g uoes . [9AS7 punolg |eusaju) b B
——rmrrrr——— | : fwiz. Frorf bz
L TTITT] . -
mEREERERERE ;
._____—____-_.____________._.____—”




[ 1% NOANOT VO HIBON BN 0

SL1D3LIHDYY
d4dLT10d SHHH

ERE sTTaveS

LR : _____ il :_:;::: :: :::: J 111 ::: | _@: T TN A

-=”_,.

o
~—
MOV _ﬂ-@gnmmokuﬁ LY sgg NOUYATH 1530 035040t

e _:: UNTRRIENO _  IR ::__:..g:_f_:::_;_:_gE:______E.f_______.___ DR

7T i e— ; =

m

-

ZnE- AT HLNOS
!{E.n-; i

_ el ;_Zv




ol i I

i

e O I
EIRD WLl 001y
il O DD e

9908 VEEL 000 XV LY ¥EL 020 TL
[ 1N NOANOT aVOd HISON MaN i0
FSNOH HINON AN

SL1D23LIHDOYY
ddLT0d SHAY

NOGON(TIH 40 HONCHOE MOANGCT

waD
SHEICHYD 3SA0H 2000153
Lo

SLNCAYT SHETITR CBSO40E
DRIl

L

1 0 P8 B RO T

OO ¥3ddN

Page 158



I TT] =
N i i

EIRD LIS o1

uvo O TRAMYIED L
9908 ¥SEL 000 XV PR PSEL OGO TAL
[ 1% NOANOT VO HIBON BN 0

‘FENOH HINON 43N

SL1D3LIHDOHYY
dAHLTOd SHAY

NOGON(TIH 40 HONCHOE MOANGCT

L

SMNICRVD 3N0H 2100153

WY SHINIOHYD 035006

ADAH MIN
MR S T T TR M,ﬁ|ﬁﬂfd|1ﬂfﬁ|iﬂfﬁ|1ﬂfﬁg
e, 2

e - =
= = i T —F : e a
v, v S, o S Lot B oo T 1 nt A o

THAL DNINIYLTH NOIYD

- =
a = B T L T
dlen o iny o bve o iee

= — W HODH3d QMY SNWTIOD ML ST S T
e m e ‘Ihm” = “....n..lwnl

”... |H. .l.nnh - HHn... Hl.n ‘u =+ T

nuaﬁﬂh W w01 _ m _m W m i il m_ _”_mm | I
_ | L[ _ _ _ _ | (2 5 ! 1 | :
{ NIRRT |

; -{
'.
Page 159

w0 AP0

NIAYYD dITIVM

Rk AN 3N LHOMHLS T ONILSET



10/£150

ot

e I B

NYd NOLLWDOT 30S

aaaaaa |

SHHOM HIVdId 310218V
SNIOUVD ONY ISNOH 310218V
e

¥ZZ LLT S6AL0 txD4
LLL 0SE SEID oL
W01 B8N '¥ISITO0M ‘I0D0MENN 'FAINID DA 0L/
dNOHD NOUONHISNOD ¥ AL3dONd 3LVHOJHOD

O EIL O T 40K 00
Sl wg) SRR SR R PRl

T

amons
pais) uspied
pajem

Buiping
pajsil yaoig

aniy siuus)
07 sjoa)snd




e

Site boundary

For identification purposes anhy.

This ¢opy has been made by or with
the autharity of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents

At 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovn copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00099252

Site Address

Eastcote

Eastcote House Gardens
High Road

ILDNDDN BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDQON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Lidiridye, Midds, LIS 10100
Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111

North Page 161

Flanning Application Hef; =cale
23846/APP/2013/2400 1:2,500
Flanning Committee Date
October

2013

| CINTIIN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address EASTCOTE HOUSE GARDENS HIGH ROAD EASTCOTE

Development: Refurbishment and alteration of the stables, including external and internal
works to building, partial rebuilding of front wall, removal of fireplace, creation
of new entrance on south side, altering south and east walls of the walled
garden and erection of new cafe building with site managers office, store and
toilets and associated external works.

LBH Ref Nos: 23846/APP/2013/2401

Date Plans Received: 21/08/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s):
Date Application Valid: 23/08/2013

North Planning Committee - 30th October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 162



80/LLS

ELAN0E
o

S _ WS _nq@am.—__name
it phliy

e

NOLLWATNE ONILSIXT

(TYN¥3LX3) NOILYATIA TIVM 1Sv3

s e sy sz dougs du uryees ) O B snias
T e e e A

O SL T T 40K 00

]

Z uonoag

J MMM I T o

.,7,.. IRVSIELS

%
La6ze

TIWAL LSYE TWNHILXT
e - € UoNoag
SNIOWYD 3SNOH JL0DLSVI . o
e - O AN
YIZ LLT S6EID ix04 = @ OLELEL o &
LLL 0SE SEELD feL - J
N1 BAN 'XISTIONN "IDOMEXN "FUINID DI '01L/3T - a
dNOED NOWINAISNOD ¥ ALN3S0Hd ILVHOJHE0D
o PLLBL
NOODNITTIHE e
¢ uonosg
% TTTITTTTIT -
1 LI ITTTTTTTITTIT71TITT LI ITTTVIITTTT ______._ (ERENASNENENNSNERNSEDE)
ITTTTITTITTT
I=1 2 11012
AN
oW 5 Z uonoeg
== o (o] O .
= o] o yaY
. vLLBL G LBl
€ :ozum.,m\f- o (o} .
) O
=
ISR ERARNRNE| vcomwmw
LI0'LZ - w
o
|9AST puUnoIs) [BUIBIXT
* sajoy daspp
o o N\
. B Q Is) o b O\ |
i - — _ e R | UoIoes
g uoes . [9AS7 punolg |eusaju) b B
——rmrrrr——— | : fwiz. Frorf bz
T : T
_____._.__._._., 2
._____—____-_.____________._.____—”




90/LLS

ELB0/0Z 7S _ WS _ﬂ.@am.:SN.r
o o s

e

NOLLWATNE ONILSIXT
TV HLNOS TYNEILKE

o]

SNICUYD ISN0OH 310318V

s

TIT LLT SEELO x4

LLL 0SE SEELD feL

ML AN "XISTIONN IOOMEXN "FAINID JAD '01/32
dNOED NOUWINHISNOD ¥ ALY308d ILvH0JE0D

NOGDNITTIHE

(IVYNY3LX3) NOILVYATTI TTVM HLNOS

O SL TN T 40K 00

apes] g AT A1) B ) 8]
s o g st S e By 1 Y B
70 s B A 1 18 AR 98 o AT AT i

]

- Z Uonooag

e | o =
& | Z Uojoes
= - 1 | Al
i | n - _ doc1z
1 1 1
_ _ o | o aze'15 ) s e
B - LT |
| | - | I 1 -
| | : - | : I | = | =02 =
| | L1 [ | | e -
_ _ s T | o Lo <, vomos
___,_D__:____:_:_:___:_:: : : — . .D__ = | uonoesg
LBG'ZE / M
—
(0]
o
[9A87 punois) |euwsu| LUOI}08S o
7 1 — = . . _ _
| I - .
_ _ 08e'1Lz _ _ | _ 158512
2 L 1 —
Z uonoeg ——| |1 _ ! v s | e _ Lb .FMP
g | 1oAeT punoio eusela | _ e | .
| | T _ _
| LT | |
_ _ byt | 1
,m m—
uidoo abpa 10 youg 1=
T
roR'Ee
IIEA ULION

Luooas -




L0/L1S

]

WYS | ey 305/ 002
e e

NOLLYATTE ONILSIE
TIWA LSV TWNHILNI

hesauaas

SNIOHYD ISNOH JL0JLSY

sw

12T LLT SERMLD ixoy

Ll 0ST GELO oL

ML BEN "XISTIONN ID0MEXN "IAINID DD '0L/32
dNOED NOUINAISNOD ¥ ALY30¥d ILvH0JE03

(TIVYNY3ILNI) NOILVYATTE TIVM LSV

0E6"02

“lovoz

€ UoIjoag

ﬁ\;nV -—

Loz

vy £ar'iz "

Lig'he

ﬁ

Z uonoag

DN EL IR T 10K 00

e e e e b e e

o i ey e ey

0%

- ¢ uonoas

Z U0joas

g NS
an IR EEREREN NN EEENE RSN ENNENEEEN _
4 EENEENEE]
“..5? \D\——_—_—__—___________.____—
196522
Z uonoeg
e LpnoS i
pay —_—
192°02 | uonossg
£ Uonoeg —- |
- | To]
= | O
Fay [} —
L£8°1T Buidoo abpa 1o youg %u
snyj umous Dnuu
siaid youq [ewiaxg _‘ CO_”_.OQw
. L “uee
—_|oABT pUNOIS) [eUIBIXT ¢
: __ ) ) e - T
LEL'GL _ gloglL
= ! aA87 punol _
PLLEL | | TP ) |eusaju|
Z uonoeg — | !
.n.r\.lr | | v
| | .\\\
| | EEEEESEAESEENANN NS AN NN s
_ TITITTIILT ENEEEREARNNENIEEEEEREN! ENENNNEENNSSRERERRESAS I /
h../to._w -Buidoo abpa Jo youg
- _— | Uonoas

lIEA YHON




G0/LLS

n_aamm. bm«_ ﬁwx_?@ﬁ.“_he.ﬁp

NOLLWATNE ONILSIXT
TP HLNOS TYNEALNI

SNIOWYD FSNOH L0DLSVI

TR ] (TYNY3ILNI) NOILYAT I TIVM HLNOS

MNL BEN "XISII00M 00BN "IUINID A ‘03T
dNOED NOUDNHLISHOD ¥ AL3H0¥S 3LvH0J400

¢ UOROSS

o Jwe] oo T |[@A8T punolis) [eusalu| mm_oc.nwmg
_ — — —— s ﬂ . - - . - - - ﬂ ., -
TE—— RN == R - . o 98T 5 o e 1 =
Ibp.; 1z i - : .DN.E_NN. S I
B |9AST punols) [euisixg I b
D -‘ ’ i ” i i " -
Zi62e i
IIEA 188N =]
o ©
v99'cZ ©
—_
(0]
&
juooeg &
[9A8T punois) |euaiu| sajoy deap\
I N
ey » - = | =TT ¥ e
© © © i o o 0 o o Lo e o B T A
” i R == - ."......... p - - ~ T i 1
Z uooeg — Enmss pmm [9A97 pUNOID |BUIBIXT T
T == o &= - -
: N A RAREEEmamwammmmmu)
pay = Z
5622 BI6'Ze AT
e e 1se3

siaid youq [eweixg

¢ uoioeg T Luonoss

O SIL TN T 10K 00
S0 5] b RS AT W P P

o e fry e s Ao B =1 o B s
0 e By A A 1 ASEAARAED U8 AR TR SRR L

LoN




SNOUVAZII 3 NV1d
HOOQ'14 ONNOYD ONILSIX3
ONIJUNS 3LO03ACA
soumes0

SHHOM HIVd3d 310018V3
SNI0HVYD 3ISNOH 310018V

Y22 127 G610 204
1L 05T SERLO ML

A1 B30 XISTIOOA 'IS0HEXN TUINI) JAD 1L/
4NOED 0S0T0NYT LUNEOL0D

ZOQmw.ﬂ_:,:m..v

CAMVIO SHL YA ITYIE 10N 00
BUPOTIOE Repa LN B 3 G L1 9
%

sai0M

SUOIBAS|T pue sue|d J00|4
pasodold pue bunsixg 81008A0Q

NOILVAZ13 1SV3

<

NOILVAIT3 1S3IM

NOIYAITI HLNOS

SSIANO| YM
elodno ayj ul Buipieoq
pabpe Aeuem aoe|day

NOIIVATT3 .HIHON

Joop jo ped Jaddn 0)

usa10s Ysaw Jasu|

NV1d J00Y

NY1d 8007174 ONNOYO

S||em Jesl 0} sexoq
f/ 1l \
Bupsau jonnsuon

Page 167




Nvd 3LIS ONILSIXS Susplec) 8snoH 8]0J)se

sousss |

soedg uedo Jland SUBpJES) 8SNOH 9}09)seT . e

¥ e

H As T s QMNWN\ ue|d als @C_Hw_xm -

SNIGHYD ISNOH 3L001sV3a

15300us

V2L LT S6RID o4
UL 5T S8R0 L

MO B8N ISTAIN FOGKEN "IN JHD ‘N3 /Ny
dNoud QH0INN HivD4E0D

NOUDNITTIH

355

v [oee] s To \

[- 1 K )

eale sselb g sear)

‘saLuy ||e 2.njoNnJls pajlsi
1e oljgnd Aq pasn si ied 1o oland | |
il UBPIED [[BAN

weQQ . ‘ajeb uiew jo sinoy Buisojo
pue Bujuado sjou 0} J0j0BHUOD DL

“‘oje ‘sjuswidinba

'syiom prenBajes o} ‘joenuoo

10 UojjeInp Jo) Auesseosu saunsesw
AUNoas e 1oj MOJ|E 0} JOBQUOD 6

‘sesse passesb ‘Bugueld yos

‘Bunjred o) ebewep Aue poob axew
0} Jojoeiuco sy} uoga|dwos ug '

Vo

Uyim juawabuewe Jold Jnoym 0}

‘sieuajew jo abelo)s 1oy saninoe; _
8]00en0( B S9|gelS Jo ped Aue
asn 0} papiwiad joU st JoloRIUOD “/
*SHIOM JO JUSWSIUSIWIOD
0} Joud yO 8u Yim
pasibe aq 0] 8IS BU) UILIM SANNIOEY

syjed ypm
uapJleb |ewlo4

sied Jes

SsBID olgnd deuwue |

9 saal]

?_ﬁﬁuwwwn_" \\«\\\\\\\\p

sJ0joRUOY JO Juawabuele [euly ‘g
‘uonsjdwos uo poofb apew aq
0} yjedjooy oignd o} abewep Auy ‘g
‘fessa0sU se 80)jod
[E00] Y)IM SJUSLIBAOW SBJOIYaA
Aneay Bupeuipio-00 Joy MmOy ¥
‘suone|nbal g 9 H Jopun pannbas
se abeubis g 9 H (|6 J0) MO|lY €

‘suope|nbal :

Riejeg pue LyesH g skemubiy I(

Uyim souepdwios ul oyges Buibeuew :
Ajajes 1o} MOj|e 0) JOJORNUCD "2 . G
“8joo)seq

‘peoy UBIH Yo sse02e SJ0jeNUD 'L uonoas siled Aq pasoo
pue pauado e)eb Bums pue
7 - . Jaueq JyBiey wg pejoLsey

&

ONWYHO SIHL NOHS FTYIS 10N 00

Cupacnd 20520 SIS AIUEY DEIU0) ) O] POLOCH 83
sy dos v By oo
Tioa

peo: oeuue} Bunsixg

soedg uadQ olgnd

sauoN




[ 1% NOANOT VO HIBON BN 0

SL1D3LIHDYY
d4dLT10d SHHH

ERE sTTaveS

LR : _____ il :_:;::: :: :::: J 111 ::: | _@: T TN A

-=”_,.

©
~—
MOV _ﬂ-@gnmmokuﬁ LY sgg NOUYATH 1530 035040t

e _:: UNTRRIENO _  IR ::__:..g:_f_:::_;_:_gE:______E.f_______.___ DR

7T i e— ; =

m

-

ZnE- AT HLNOS
!{E.n-; i

_ el ;_Zv




ol i I

i
e O I

EIRD WLl 001y

il DI L]

08 POEL 000 XV LPER PEEL 0E0 THL

[z 1 NoaNoT AVOd HIMON MEN (8
‘BENOH HINON M3N

SL1D23LIHDOYY
ddLT0d SHAY

NOADNITIH 40 HONOHOE NOANDT

waD
SHEICHYD 3SA0H 2000153
Lo

SLNCAYT SHETITR CBSO40E
DRIl

L

1 0 P8 B RO T

OO ¥3ddN

Page 170



v
325 WNOWO

T
s ||

€120 HOILIS 05’1
ava ON ONIMYEA Ele

9968 ¥SEL 020 XV L¥E8 SEL 020 THL
faL IN NOANOT AYOA HIMON AVIN 202
HSNOH HINON AVHN

S1O31LIHDHYYV
dALTOd SHHY 35040% w | [ L ] ONILSIX3

NOJSNITIH 30 HONOYOE NOANO1
NI

(ped uBBoy

SNIQYVD 3SNOH ILODLSVA
103(0ud \
f parowau ssamng
VYV SYINIAYYD dISOJOYd Jeorian paysnd e Buspe
onmvia )

2Ud). sifem Bum puq ——| ([ Bsie

SNOISIAZY

vae /aUapUES U393 ©oBiad sequi
saYsng mMau h

3O03H MIN

z z H z z g, z Z z £ i —

y 5 o 4 5 6 5 OAIH NIHLM muzwcm 5 . Y 5 5 I~

o Sven, N, Tek Bvee, L6l Aven, Tl Aren, Tl Auey, 6l Soee, 6 Suee, U6 Svee, Tl Avee, e Are g, A A T —

R TIVAA ONINIVLR NOIYD

(O]
(@]

35v8 TIAVHO NO HLVd NIDDOH GITION - o5 DQIu

9605 %
1o

ALvD

V10943d ANV SNIANTOD Y3gWIL i
\\\\\\\\\\\\ ? THATIOX3 OLdN 3OS
: %

IN Drdg

1 3IOVOLS T00L
i

d3SIvd ANV AINTLHOIVYLS TIVAA ONILSIX3

31vD aPDOTE

NIAYVYD AITIVM

351V ANY GINTLHOIVALS TTvan ONILSIX3




10/£150

— e
Swom] 05| M| wbop

NYd NOLLWDOT 30S

aaaaaa |

SHHOM HIVdId 310218V
SNIOUVD ONY ISNOH 310218V
e

MNL BEN "XISII00M 00BN "IUINID A ‘03T
dNOED NOUDNHLISHOD ¥ AL3H0¥S 3LvH0J40D

TIT LLT SEELD x4
LLL 0SE SEID oL

RO

NOADNITTIHE

S £ w7 )

O EIL O T 40K 00

[

G




Aol L
Fernle Cliuh

EASTCOTE WILLAGE

Site boundary

For identification purposes anhy.

This ¢opy has been made by or with
the autharity of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents

At 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovn copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00099252

Site Address

Eastcote House Gardens
Eastcote

ILDNDDN BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDQON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Lidiridye, Midds, LIS 10100
Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111

Flanning Application Hef; =cale
23846/AP P/2013/2401 1:2,000
Flanning Committee Date
. . October
Major Appliczions 2013

| CINTIIN




Report of the Head of Planning, Sport and Green Spaces

Address PARK FARM DUCKS HILL ROAD NORTHWOOD

Development: Change of use from use class B1 (Office) to use class C3 (Residential) and
two storey side extension to create 2 x 1-bed and 2 x 2-bed residential units
with associated parking and amenity space, including alterations to elevations
and part conversion of existing basement to habitable use.

LBH Ref Nos: 272/APP/2013/1836

Date Plans Received: 02/07/2013 Date(s) of Amendment(s): 02/07/0013
Date Application Valid: 23/07/2013 02/07/2013

North Planning Committee - 30 October 2013
PART 1 - MEMBERS, PUBLIC & PRESS

Page 174



oL 46901

!gln

£V 9 00S0TL:L
e

NYld NOUYDON 3us
WL

dNE 9YH

QYO THH £X0Na
FNOH Wilvd Rivd

1334 - 3TVOS
05

0

L L] __ . _______.T_:.:,__.

|

o ol

STYBW - TTVIS
-3
®l

0

88
=

®_ o

4=

1
N

‘anss Bujuupid pup AIDpunoq peskey £102'2070  £d

i |
T

i
il

"anss; Bujuuoid puo ADpunoqg pesiey €102 7008
enss ADuugeld Z10Z'10°ST

U uomp

HHORAOD § SHMYNA SHL Y 18000 NI 8 DROM (ELOSHE

0L SNOENSWII TTV "DNIMYST SHL WO TTVOS LON OO




. i w0 T
Axx T o o i l.h
SLNVT SV @ 0oLl I NOILYAZ13 1SV3 HLNOS
= e
SNOUYATE ONUSIE
m—— et et et
BRI f
ANZ 9VH
oo
NOGONITIH
Qvou TIH IO
W4 Advd
Lt -
‘-
1334 - VIS m s
14 [ ol g 0 A
Liyu | T T T Y |
4 I L ity
i ¥ £ z 1 0
STEAW - TTV05

NOUVYAITT 1SIM HIJON

N

I

NOILVAITE 1SV HIJON

[

ens Apuugeld EL0Z 1091 1d

:

NOILVYAI1T 1S3M HINOS

Page 176

[

HHORAOD § SHMYNA SHL Y 18000 NI 8 DRIOM GELOSHE

O SNOENSWII TTV "DINIMYST SHL WO FTvOS LON OO




!glm

Buuuoyy ¥ pero| sSWool EI0TL0T0 24

q _.-.l._ B ey IOV 1

0L SNOENSNI TTV "DNIMYT SHL WO TTVOS JON OT

sraqap T e
— e = = ) 4 ® S s 0 I ! N1 AQ0H
— .llllllll' X\v Lt o __ RN i __ e L, _.___.__.._______ " i
L L9 y € T 1 0 ! |
z SEW-TIVO8 i |
SNY'ld HOO'H DNSIE il i
wmiom 1 I
dNZ 9VH | |
NOGNOT ! _
NOQONITEH Qa 1| _
aviod TIH SIona 1| I
ISNOH WY Ndvd I /
o er “ _
“ i =
| | !
“ | | d_
N “ i
| I ]
)i |
] 1
i |
_. 1
_. il _
f _ |
] | 1
NV1d 300 1S4 il “ i
] 1
NV1d 3007 ANNO¥D | |/ e v Inanalys
— 11 : il | T
i | S
4 - ._.“l..uulunl.h.”.l.nl...nd ladusladvdialodiohodedialaduast 1, w
EH o 13701 SI0 o
| 01440
i — mm
EH 440 = F— 0440 e S—
21 I L - _w
[T o LD 0440
L 1 —————————| LANES
._ l -~ o
m_ﬂ | ! - l Tl
[[[] N 0 .4
301440 m.?//l_ 301440 301440
EH 301440 301440 L Y P
“THORAOD S ONIMYUND SHL 5V 18N0T NI J "DRIOM GELOSEE
T T HL 40 INIAEEONGWAO Ol 808 NOUY.MREIA 04 LOGIBONY I




DONDRY DNISE

O SNOENSWII TTV "DNIMYSO SHL WO STvOS LON OO




[

A

B

| D

E | F

ARCHITECT FOR VERIFICATION PRIOR 1O

00 MOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE

CHECKED ON SITE. ANY DISCREPANCIES MUST BE REPORTED 10 THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE

EFFECTED WORKS. IF IN DOUBT ASK. THIS DRAWING 15 COPYRIGHT.

| RevNo Date Revision note
Pl 26.03.2012 Prafiminary issua.
P2 24052012 Ravisad
Pl 03072012 Proposcis Revised.
P4 QLO7.2013 Exisfing opening indicoled in red.
| 1
STUDY
30 m?
up
H f
i | S
i ||| A‘H
LA s to il

BASEMENT PLAN

7300
| SPACE FOR
| PLATFORM UFT
j | WSRO
i
o
=
-
5 = LIVING/KITCHEN
! 23 m?
E (G ﬁ
= A o
000 o=t
__________ — e
1.8 METRE HIGH TIMBER FENCE 1.8 METRE HIGH TIMBER FENCE 1™
TOTAL [V | LVING/
COTIAGES | FLOOR [ROOM/ | KITCHEN/ | BED | BED 2
AREA |GAMES/| DINING (1 PERSON,
HOBBY
ROOM BOUNDARY LINE
COTIAGE1 | f0m® 30 m 20m? -
comace2 | sem | - tem | - GROUND FLOOR PLAN
COTTAGE3 | 792m?| - 23m* | 17m* | fm
COTIAGE4 | s64m* - 23m? 12m Fm
JOB TIOLE
PARK FARM HOUSE
DUCKS HILL ROAD
HILLINGDON
LONDON
HAS 24P
DO TITLE
FEADT,
[E— PROPOSED BASEMENT AND GROUND FLOGCR PLANS
7 it ik mc e BOALE hATE
Pt | i 1:100 @ A3 MAR'1Z
= T A
| = | DENOTES EXISTING WALLS - = o =
freyeH S rerred 10539 172 P4

A |

D |

i F



A B [ | |9 | E | r
DO NOT SCALE FROM THIS DRAWING. ALL DIMENSIONS T BE isi
CHECKED ON SITE. ANY DISCREPANCIES MUST 8E REPORTED 1O THE | RevNo Date Revision note
ARCHITECT FOR VERIICATION PRIOR 10 COMMENCEMENT OF THE —

EFFECTED WORKS. IF [N DOUBT ASE. THIS DRAWING (5 COPYRIGHT. ;; %Egg%} g ::g:')”;;’;?;“ém
F3  03.07.2012 Proposals Revised.
730 =
) -+ BED
- o 04mt
S
S Ju IR ek REEG
| ke b ot e ]
| DN
o=l 2 )
= ’ TN . Al
i F1TT = T ey &
|]A _|:|'l'\ BED 2 AL | + SIS
\) 9 mi <L = 1"
(WA = iy !
|_'|'."T 1l 4= !
T T % /!
- I
OBSCURED OBSCURED OBSCURED - :l
WINDOW WINDOW WINDOW = ||
—~ I
+| i 18mr
= B
uc il Wi 12] 1 4] | OFJ c-]]
u N fgams L
BATHI
FIRST FLOOR PLAN _j_ > pamood]
e
.|
W5 143 l\— — )JI
TEF P a] b Tkt 38 Tie | o] o T b ] o e 1 ____"'.I'
|
|
|
|
I
I o et e e e |
e I |
| - | [
e I
I |
k I
I |
| I
| |
I |
e |
[ [
| I
| |
} |
F |
| I
| |
e | I
| |
————y—| —— ——r—— — — — ——— - |
|
I
|
|
I
|
|
I
|
2
I
I
|
|
|
|
e gt B e e b et g ot o bl o
ROOF PLAN
xaTms
PARK FARM HOUSE
DUCKS HILL ROAD
" o HILLINGDOMN
v LONDON
; HAS ZNP
g arciiiects
SCALE - METRES -‘_:"
FEA-07,
g ! 2 1 4 5 é 7 PROPOSED FIRST FLOOR AND ROOF PLANS
] | TS T Y [ caoaL _ moum
; M T T T T T T T Viniion =™ am
‘ = | DENOTES EXISTING WALLS 0 10 15 % - 1:100 @ A3 MAR'12
10539 173 P3

F




_i] !
H
-

o Lo

s |

*d F74 6901 pe rm
Axx T D el e “
TLAYW €Y @ 00151 R ——
v pmkiiae it
SNOUYATH ES0408d
gl
Wi 0w
dNE 9YH
== (1}
NOGONTIH
QYO THH SN0
FENOH Wivd JRivd
o
1334 - VIS
ST 14 gl 0l g 0
L1y plygy ol | |
=] T | | Lt |
£ ) ¥ £ [4 0
o STAEW - TIVIS
NOILVAI13 1SV3 HLNOS
JAN
EVTR+ T 49 EM0T
—_ 8 |
158+ 19 EMOT
.:M—. f
B zazs sez
/
"PaHILIO SYYBTT JOOY XNIBA E102°L0%0 vd
‘pesnay sipsodoid TIOT'L0E0  €d
pasiaay sjpsodosd ZI0TS0¥E 2d
‘anss| ADujuwesd ZI0Z'e0'8e Id

NOLVYAIT 1SV3 HIION

WEFTE+ T 20 8BM01

WEZI's8+ 158 EMoT

Page 181

4

“HORACD § OHIMYI SHL Y 18000 NI 8 DROM GELOSEE
FHL A0 INSVWEONEWWOO Ol 308 NOUYIRREA ¥0d LOSIHNY
BHLOL CHESOR 3 ISV SEEONYERONG ANY LS NO GDIDEHD

0L SNOENSWII TTV "DNIMYST SHL WO TTVOS LON OO




_i] !
H
L]

Td 741 68501 L]
Ax O o T - &
zLanr SV @00t U L1
o i -l 1
yig:]
WL o
dNE 9VH
<= g
NOGONITIH
QYO THH £0Na
Wi SRivd
Lt -
22 NOILD3S
—— '
WooYE+ an O oA m.m...
= Z3OVUOD 'rmll
: =
_..m.__.-.|
-y
_F -
WO0'28+ 1 15a .._l” oo
§
|

“Apnis 0} peBupyo Woo) juewesog Z10TL08l  Zd
onss ADujugeld ZI0TL080  Id

o 1w e

MV NOILD3S

CreEvONAn

£3OVLOD

il

i

¥3IOVLOD

“HORAICD § OHIMYN SHL SV 18N00 NI i TRIOM GELOSEE

O SNOENSWII TTV "DINIMYST SHL WO FTvOS LON OO




i

u_ & 941 s01 Torare
AEn OM D o i “
TLAVW EV@00LiL P
o i it
SNOUYATH ES0408d -
rvyd
WL o
dNE 9YH
== (]
NOGONITIH
QYOH TIH £0NQ Q \
FSNOH WY SRivd
u Lt -
1334 - VIS
ST 4 gl 0l g 0
ST Y N I R0 700 1 TR U |
S e e T T I ™
i 9 ¥ £ z 0
= STAEW - TTvIS
d NOILYAIT3 1SIM HIHON
: H | o
— oY 1 aNNOED EHIE .
| .[”I.. —
N :
u | s -]
008+ 1 IS ey
A
d
v
‘pesey sipsodold ZIOTLOE0  €d
pasp\ey sjpsodasd ZIOTSOYE Zd
“anss) ADujLUleld TIOZEOSE  Id
[p—— oog _!.I_

NOILYATT LSIM HINOS

=1 .

~ Page 183

HHORAOD § SHMYNA SHL Y 18000 NI 8 DROM (ELOSHE

0L SNOENSWII TTV "DNIMYST SHL WO TTVOS LON OO




/

TEertu
wnhicn

i
]

Criche tGround

'\.‘\

N

I, Theoate |
Ry

JJJJJ

[

Motes

Site boundary

For identification purposes anhy.

This ¢opy has been made by or with
the autharity of the Head of Committee
Services pursuant to section 47 of the
Copyright, 0 esigns and Patents

At 1988 (the Act).

Unless the Act provides a relevant
exception to copyright.

@ Crovn copyright and database
rights 2013 Ordnance Surwey
00099252

Site Address

Park Farm

Ducks Hill Road

Northwood

LONDON BOROUGH
OF HILLINGDQON

Residents Services

Civic Centre, Lidiridye, Midds, LIS 10100
Telephone Mo Usbrdge 250111

Flanning Application Hef; =cale
272{APP/2013/1836 1:1,250
Flanning Committee Date
October
NorthPage 184 2013

| CINTIIN




	Agenda
	3 To sign and receive the minutes of the meeting held on 8 October 2013
	6 6 Linksway, Northwood    5380/APP/2013/2046
	7 15 Nicholas Way, Northwood    16824/APP/2013/3220
	8 Land forming part of Oakhurst, Northgate, Northwood     67012/APP/2013/2040
	9 Eastcote House Gardens, High Road, Eastcote     23846/APP/2013/2400
	10 Eastcote House Gardens, High Road, Eastcote     23846/APP/2013/2401
	11 Park Farm, Ducks Hill Road, Northwood    272/APP/2013/1836
	Plans for North Planning Committee (To follow)

